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No. 1.
Copy of a Letter from the Teeasueeb, "Waste Land Board, to the Hon. the

Colonial Teeasueee.
(143-60.)

Sic,— Treasury, Waste Land Board, Dunedin, 18th September, 1860.
I do myself the honor to forward the enclosed copy of letter from A. J. Elles, Esq., Eeceiver

of Land Revenue, Invercargill, written by my request to explain the circumstances under which two
cheques for the payment ofland were received by him, as such cheques were subsequently dishonored
when presented at the Bank for payment. As the enclosedreport will fully state the circumstances
under which the cheques were received, I have merely to add that I trust when those circumstances
are taken into consideration it will be admitted that Mr. Elles could scarcely refuse the cheques, and
at the same time took all the precautions he could by retaining the receipts for the payment of the
land in his possession, until it should beknown the cheques were duly honored at the Bank, and the
plan was adopted by Mr. Elles in consequence of his being unable to comply with the general rule of
the office, that not any cheques are received except those that have been marked at the Bank as
correct.

It is now for myselfto explain the reasons for the course I adopted on receipt of the cheques
at this office. And, first, Ibeg to state that on the return ofHis Honor the Superintendent from
Invercargill ho called at my office and stated that he had drawn a cheque for £100 17s. Gd. sterling,
for the payment of land at Invercargill, and requested that on my receiving the cheque I wouldbring
it to him, when he would meet it. This I accordingly did, as also a subsequent cheque for £200
sterling, both of which His Honor promised to provide for by the end of that month (May last).
And if I have erred in not immediately presenting the cheques at the Bank, I beg to state thatI did
so after mature consideration of the circumstances, not doubting that the Superintendent would fulfil
his engagements. But in consequence ofhis not having done so I presented the cheques at the Bank,
when I was informed that there had not been any funds to the credit of Mr. Macandrew for some
time. I then returned the cheques and landreceipts to Mr. Elles, informing that officer that if the
parties were not on the spot to pay the amount that the entries should be erased and the land
re-applied for ; also, the local officer being informed of the circumstances I considered that the
transaction should be closed, either by the amounts being paid or the land again open for application.
I have however to state, as will be seen in the enclosedreports, that the first amount of£100 17s. 6d.
sterling has been paid by Mr. Alexander Brown. The second amount for £200 sterling remains
unsettled ; and as the Chief Commissioner is of opinion that the circumstances should be referred to
His Excellency's Government before again declaring the land open for application, I have to request
that you will have the goodness to forward to the Chief Commissioner such instructions as you may
deemnecessary under the circumstances stated in this report. In conclusion, I beg to state, for your
information, that the land in question applied for by Mr. Neil McKinnon is unsurveyed land,
situated in the Districts of the Invercargill Hundreds.

I have, &c.,
Chas. Logic,

The Hon. the Colonial Treasurer. Treasurer, Waste Land Board.

Enclosure in No. 1.
Copy of a Letter from the Receives op Lakd Revejtue to the Teeasttree,

"Waste Land Board, Otago.
Sib,— Office of Receiver of Land Revenue, Invercargill, Ist September, 1860.

At your request I do myself the honor to report on the subject of the cheque for £200,
taken by me from Mr. Macandrew in payment of land, and subsequently dishonoured by the Bank,
and in order that I may do so fully, I will bring the whole of the circumstances fairly before you,
and enter somewhat into detail.

On the 30th March, Mr. Macandrew, who was then at Invercargill, called at my office, and
informed me that he had just beenreminded that he had a sum of £100 17s. 6d. to pay for land on
behalf of a Mr. Alexander Brown, and that owing to aresolution of the "Waste Land Board, he could
notre-apply for it at the sameprice, andrequesting me, under the circumstances, to take his cheque
for the amount. With thisrequest I complied, at the same time intimating to Mr. Macandrew that it
was contrary to my usual practice to take cheques in payment of land, and that I would hold the
receipt as security till the cheque was cashed, which was done, and by the very first opportunity, viz.,
on the 14th April, I remitted the cheque to you, enclosing at the same time the land receipts, and
requesting you to hold them till the cheque was cashed; the receipt of the same was acknowledged by
you in a private letter of 23rd April.

Shortly after this, I received a letter from Mr. Macandrew, enclosing a cheque for £200 for
payment of landon behalf of a Mr. McKinnon,and requesting me to take it andretain as before the
landreceipt till the cheque was cashed.

It was only because there was no time for the parties concerned to communicate with Mr.
Macandrew on the subject before the day on which the landrequired to be paidfor, and becauseI knew
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that Mr. McKinnon would inevitably lose his landif I refused the cheque, that I was again induced,'
very reluctantly, to depart from my usual practice. Moreover, your acknowledgmentof the receipt
of the first cheque, without remark, naturally ledme to suppose that it was duly honored, and tended,
in a greatmeasure,to overcomemyreluctance to take the second; the chequefor £200 was accordingly
takenby me, and, together with the land receipt, forwarded to you, with a statement of the circum-
stances, by the first opportunity.

In aprivate letter,of date 21st May, received from you, you informedme that neither the cheque
for £200 nor the former one hadbeen cashed, and stating also that you had seenMr. Macandrew, who
promised that both should be paid by the end of the month.

To this, as you may remember, I immediately replied, requesting you to present the cheques on
receipt of my letter; and, if notpaid at once, to send themback with thereceipts, that I might have
the entry erased from the books.

To this, in your private letter of the 4th June, you reply, that you had presented the cheques for
paymentat the Bank ; that there was no funds then at thecredit of Mr. Macandrew, and enclosing tho
receipts and cheques ; and stating that the land must be re-applied for, and if the parties werenot
on the spot to pay the money, that the entries should be erased. I may here observe that the amount
of the first cheque was duly paid by theperson in whosename the land was applied for.

On receipt of your letter I immediately erased theentry from my cash-book, and waitedon tho
Local Officer of the Waste Land Board, who keeps the books of the Land Office here, and informed
him of all the circumstances of the case, and requested him to erase the entry from his books, to
which he replied that he would; but by mere chance, I subsequently ascertained that he had not done
so, but without apprising me of his intention, had forwarded the quarterly accounts and copy of the
cash-book with the entry not erased, giving me as his reason for doiDg so, that without the sanction
of the Chief Commissioner, he didnot considerhimself warrantedin making the erasure: aconclusion,
I beg to submit, whichhe was rather late of arriving at, and ofwhich, as I stated to him at the time, he
was in common courtesy bound to have apprised me, after his previous promise to make the erasure.

On being made aware of the non-erasure, I immediately wrote to you, pointing out the discrepancy
that would appear between the two statements of accounts, viz., that sent to the Chief Commissioner,
by Mr. Pearson, and that sent to you by me.

I have just received your letter informing mo that, up till the 27th ultimo, the amount was not
paid. In justiceto myself, I have given you a very detailedaccount of this very annoying transaction,
and having done so, I must leave the matter in your hands.

I have, &c,
A. J. Elles,

To the Treasurer of the Waste Land Board, Otago. Eeceiver of Land Eevenue.

No. 2.
Copy of a Letter from the Speakee, Provincial Council, Otago, to His Excellency

THE GOTEENOE.
Toue Excellency,— Auckland, Ist January, 1861.

In laying before your Excellency the address of the Provincial Council, in conformity with
their instructions, Iwouldrespectfully request to be heardby your Excellency, shouldMr. Macandrew
in his official communication have reflected upon the impartiality or honorable intentions of the
Council in their painful investigations and more painful decision ; or should he have made any
statements affecting the conclusions at which the Council have arrived.

I feel confident your Excellency will justly appreciate my motives in being desirous ofplacing the
Province, to which I belong, and the Colony, of which it is a part, in such aposition that the enemies
of Representative Institutions may find no cause of rejoicing in the presumed inapplicability of such
Institutions to British Colonies. I have,&c,

For His Excellency the Governor. J. Riciiahdson.

Enclosure in No. 2.
Copy of an Address to the Goveenoe by the Peoyincial Council of Otago.

To His Excellency Thomas Goro Browne, C.8., Governor of the Colony of New Zealand, &c, &c., &c.
" Mat it Please youe Excellency,—

" In consequence of thefacts disclosed by accompanying Report and Evidence taken before a
Select Committee of the Provincial Council of Otago, on the Public Accounts, Funds, &c, from which
it appears that His Honor James Macandrew, Esquire, the Superintendent of the Province of Otago,
has had the use of aportion of thePublic Funds for private purposes, and was for a considerable time
aware that there was a deficiency in the Public Funds without having made the Members of his
Executive acquainted therewith:

"We Members of the Provincial Council, humbly address your Excellency, and request you to
exercise the powers vested in Her Majesty by the fourth clause of the Constitution Act, and to
removethe said James Macandrew from the office of Superintendent of the Province of Otago."

Sub-Enclosures in No. 2.
Repoet of Select Committee on the State of the Public Accounts, Public Funds, &c.

(Brought up by Mr. G-illies,ISth December.)
Committee—Messrs. T. B. Gillies, Frederick Walker, W. F Tarlton, Thomas Dick, and the Speaker,

Major Richardson.
In the prosecution of the important duties which devolved upon your Committee, it became at once



D.—No. 1CASE OE MR. MACANDEEW. 3
"apparent that in tho course of their investigations they would have to deal with subjects of the utmost

delicacy, hearing upon the conduct and character of officials of high position in the Government.
This painful convictionrendered it necessary to advance with the utmost caution ; and while scrupu-
lously avoiding the semblance ofdisrespect and suspicion, to fulfil without hesitation and honestly tho
duties which the interests of the Province imperatively demanded. The evidence taken by your
Committee they now lay upon the Table, together with their correspondence with His Honor the
Superintendent in regard to the matters herein specially referred to.

Talcing the Auditors' Eeports with His Honor's explanations thereon, laid before the Council, as
the basis of their examination, they found that there were three points which particularly deserved
investigation.

1. Inreference to the itemreferred to in tho Auditors' Eeport—lmmigration per " Gala," £1712,
—Messrs. J. Macandrew and Co., tho Immigration contractors, on 15th December, 1857, appear to
have authorized all moneys fairing duo under that contract to be paid to John Gladstone and Co., or as
that firm " may from time to time direct," and about the same date Messrs. Gladstone ordered these
moneys to be paid to Messrs. James Macandrew and A. W. Morris, jointly, on their (Messrs Glad-
stone's) account. This authority seems to have been recognized and acted upon by the Provincial
Government until June, 1859, when Mr. Morris having applied to be relieved of this agency, Messrs.
Gladstone and Co. appointed Messrs. James Macandrew and W. H. Eeynolds to receive these moneys
on their account " upon their giving their joint receipts for the same." This authority also was
recognized by the Superintendent's letter of the 27th August, 1859, and was acted upon in every case
ofpayment of these moneys until the " Gala" money became due.

On 25th Pebruary last, Mr. Macandrew, as Superintendent, issued a warrant for payment of the
" Gala" money in favour of himself and Mr. Eeynolds " for John Gladstone and C0.," and, in his
capacity of agentfor Messrs. Gladstone signed a receipt for that money, which the receipt states " is
paid to James Macandrew and ~W. H. Eeynolds on account of John Gladstone and Co., in terms of
their and Messrs. James Macandrew and Co.'s authority." The Treasurer paid the money to Mr.
Macandrew upon this receipt on the faith of Mr. Eeynolds afterwards signing the voucher, which he
refuses to do. His Honor the Superintendent, a few weeks ago, issued a new warrantfor the amount
in favour of James Macandrew and Co., and, in his character ofsolo partner of that firm, signed areceipt
for the amountwhich herequested the Treasurer to substitute for the original warrant and voucher,
and to deliverup the original, which however the Treasurer very properly declined to do. Evidence
has'been submitted to your Committee that the " Gala" passage-moneyhad not in Septemberlastbeen
paid to the parties authorized to receive it.

"With regard to this matter, your Committeeremark, that the payment of the " Gala" money to
the receipt of Mr. Macandrew alone, when the warrant was drawn in favour of Mr. Macandrew and
Mr. Eeynolds jointly, appears to them to have been an irregular and improper transaction; while the
substitution ofanother warrant, drawn in favour of J. Macandrew and Co., and receipted by that firm,
when the warrant first issued had been already paid, and the receipt of Mr. Eeynolds could not be
obtained, they are obliged to characterize as only an evasion of the impropriety, which meets neither
the moral nor legal necessities of the case.

2. In reference to the item—" Clutha Coal Pield, £1000," it appears that on 7th May last His
Honor the Superintendent ordered certain railway plant, required for the Clutha Coal Field, from
James Paterson and Co., upon the terms that he would at once remit to theProvincial Agents in
Britain, by Bill of Exchange, £1000 to be applied in payment of the plant ordered, on production by
Messrs. J. Paterson and Co.'s correspondents in Britain to the Provincial Agents of an invoice and bill
of lading. His Honor the Superintendent on that date issued a warrant in favour of James Paterson
and Co. for the £1000, and, on His Honor's statement that the money wasremitted, James Paterson
and Co. signed a receipt for the amount. The money was drawn from the Bank by Mr. Logan, tho
Superintendent's clerk, and by him was handed to the Superintendent.

If this sum has been remitted to the HomeAgents, the transaction is monetarily all right; but
your Committee can find no satisfactory evidence of such being the case, although they have
endeavoured to obtain the third of exchange, or any other evidence which His Honor might be able to
aftbrd. They find a copy letter in His Honor's letter-book to tho Home Agents, dated Bth May last,
saying that such abill of exchange is enclosed; but this letter was still in the Superintendent's office
about the 2Gth May, and tho Superintendent's clerk does not know of its being posted, and never saw
the alleged enclosure. Although the receipt of two letters, of subsequent dates (26th May and 4th
July), arc acknowledged by the HomeAgents, there appears no acknowledgment of the letter of Bth
May. One letterof the Homo Agents, however, of 24th August, seems to have gone astray ; and,
strange to say, the duplicate of it,enclosed in the Agents' letter of 15thSeptember, seems also somehow
to have disappeared. That letter might possibly acknowledge the Superintendent's Bill of Exchange
and letter of Bth May.

It appears to your Committee that, if it were necessary to remit to tho Homo Agents, the Bill .of
Exchange ought to have been obtained through the Treasury Department, and, at anyrate, that the
third of exchange should have been filed along with the warrant, as a voucher, instead of a receipt by
James Paterson and Co., who never either granted the Bill of Exchange or received the money.

3. The Auditors' Eeport states that on the 30th June last the cash balance in the Bank was
£1073 15s. 4d. less than the balance which appears by the books at tho debit of the Treasurer. This
statement has occupied the attention of the Committee to a considerable extent, as such a discrepancy,
ifunexplained, must naturally produce in the public mind suspicion and distrust as to the management
and administration of the public funds. The explanation of His Honor, appended to the Eeport, has
also engaged our notice. On application to the Treasurer for an explanation, he states, with a
circumstantiality that carries conviction of the truth of the statement, that the whole of that sum was
on the 30th June in the Superintendent's hands; that the Superintendent, knowing it to be public
money, obtained it in two sums of £4SG and £GOO in Pebruary and March last, on urgent statements
of temporary necessity. The statement of the Treasurer is corroborated by a letterto His Honor of
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the 30th September, explanatory of the Auditors' Eeport, and by other collateral evidence. These
loans are distinctly denied by His Honor to have been obtained from the public funds.

Your Committee confine themselves to a simple narration of what they have acertainedon this
point; they will offer no suggestions on what appears to them a grave and serious breach of public
trust, but leave it to the Council to deal with this matter as it shall think fit.

Tour Committee beg to express their satisfaction with the mode in which the Government
accounts are kept by the accountant, Mr. Street, with this exception, that in accordance with the
recommendation of theAccountant's Eeport of July, 1859, and the recommendation of the Auditors,
your Committee would strongly urge that in future all Bank transactions should pass through the
Accountant's books. This would to some extent form acheck on the improper useof thepublic funds.
Your Committee would also recommend that there should be regular Grovernment pay-days, that no
Grovernment moneys over £2 sterling should be paid exceptby the Treasurer's cheque in favour of the
party entitled to receive the money,and thatall Government moneys received should be paid daily into
the Bank account if they amount to £10 or upwards. They would further express their conviction
that, as an additional check, the Superintendent's warrants should, before payment by the Treasurer,
be countersigned by a duly authorized member of the Executive, and that the Treasurer's cheques
should be countersigned and entered by the Accountant before payment by the banker. Your
Committee would further recommend such alterations in the Audit Ordinance as would better define
the Auditors' powers and duties ; and also that the relative duties of the Superintendent and of his
Executive in reference to financial matters should be moreclearly defined, either by resolution of the
Council, or, ifnecessary, by a new Executive Ordinance.

In conclusion, your Committeewouldonly add that this Eeport was adopted by the Committee
unanimously.

Thomas B. Gillies,
Dunedin, 18th December, 1860. Chairman.

MINUTES OP EVIDENCE.
"Wednesday, Decembek 12, 18G0.

At a Meeting of the Committee on Public Accounts, &c. Present—Messrs. Walker, Tarlton,
Dick, Gillies, and the Speaker; Mr. Grillies in the chair.

W. H. Eetnolds, Esq., examined.
By the Chairman]-—Were you one of the Auditors appointed by the Council in April last to audit

the Public Accounts ? Yes.
When did you commence your duties? I cannot remember the exact time, but it was some

considerable time after appointment.
Would you explain to the Committee the reason of the delay between your appointment and the

commencement of your duties ? The Superintendent's absence, and the vagueness of the instructions
given by him to Mr. Morris, rendered it uncertain whether the audit was to be confined to the public
accounts, or to embrace also those of the Eoad and Education Boards. Mr. Eeynolds wouldwish to
state that the Treasurer gaveevery facilityfor the examinationof the accounts ; indeed he requested
us to audit in June, but we declined on the above grounds.

Did you, as well as Mr. Morris, apply to the Superintendent for instructions ? I do not
remember.

Do you remember when the Superintendent left, and how long ho was absent ? I think he left in
May or June, and believe him to have been absent five or six weeks; of this, however, I am not
certain.

Did any communication pass between the Auditors and the Superintendent between the
commencement of the audit and the date of the first report ? No written and official communication
that I remember.

Will you inform us what are the circumstances, so far as you know them, which caused the
remarks in Auditors' Eeport on Voucher 437 (immigration per " Gala ") ? This payment was under
the Emigration contract betweenthe Government and Messrs. James Macandrewand Co. ; that firm
gave the Government written instructions to pay all moneys due under the contract to J. Gladstone
and Co., or order. Gladstone and Co. subsequently formally instructed the Provincial Government to
pay such moneys due in Otago to James Macandrew and A. W. Morris, jointly ; thereafter to James
Macandrew and W. H. Eeynolds, jointly. These instructions were recognized and acted on in every
case except the " Gala."

Have you beenrequested by Mr. Macandrew to sign his receipt for the " Gala's " money ? Yes,
and also by the Provincial Treasurerand Accountant.

Why did you decline ? The money had been already paid to Mr. Macandrew without my
authority, and the evidence of its having been properly applied was refused.

Have you, since the date of the Auditors' Eeport, signed this receipt or received evidence of the
proper application of this money ? I have not.

By Mr. Walker.']—Have you seen any written communication from Messrs. Gladstone and Co. to
the Provincial Government, instructing the Provincial Government to pay the moneys due to them in
Otago, under the Emigration Contract, only to the order of Mr. James Macandrew and Mr. W. H.
Eeynolds, jointly? I have seen such a document, but not when we were auditing the accounts.

By the Chairman.]—-With reference to Voucher No. 738 (Clutha Coal Field, £1000), will you
state what you know of it ? I know nothing of it, except that the warrant and voucher arevague and
unsatisfactory in terms ; and on application to the Treasurer for information, he could give us none,
stating that the transaction to which it referred, was managed by the Superintendentpersonally.

Did you, either as Auditoror otherwise, seek information from the Superintendent on this point ?
I spoke to him privately on the subject.

9
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Did you receive any information ? I was told that the Auditors were overstepping their duties,
that they had nothing to do with it.

According to remark No. 4 in your report there appears on the 30th June to have been a
difference between the balance shown by the cash-book and the sum in the Bank of £1073 15s. 4d.

Did you make any inquiry about this? We did, and were told by the Treasurer that this arose in
connection with the accounts at the South.

Did he give any further explanation ? Tes, but Ido not recollect what it was.
"Was that explanation satisfactory to the Auditors ? Certainlynot to me.
Did you make further special inquiry of the Treasurer as to how he accounted for this deficiency?

Tes, we did. He stated that part of it was in the chest, and part owing to sums of money unvouched
for at Invercargill.

"Were the balances on hand on account of Eoad and Education Votes included in this
£1073 15s 4d ? No.

Did you at any time in the course of the audit prior to 24th October, 1860, ascertain whether the
balance, which, according to the cash-book ought to have been in the hands of the Treasurer, was
actually in his hands ? Tes, on or about the 24th October I believe the full balance, as shown by the
cash-book, was in the Treasurer's hands. It is, however, impossible, under the present system, to
ascertain this with accuracy.

Tou have stated in your report that you believe thefull balance of the Provincial Account to have
been lodged in the Bank on the 30th September. Do you believe this to have been the case prior to
that date? Tes, I do.

Can you tell us what time between the 30th June and 30th September, the full balances were
lodged in the Bank ? No, I cannot.

Did you try the balance at any other time during the financial year? Tes, we made trial
balances at various dates.

Did any discrepancy between the cash-book balance and the Bank-book balance, as reported by
you on the 30th June, appear when those trial balances were made? Tes, always a discrepancy;
sometimes more, sometimes less.

Did you ever ask the Treasurer what amounthe had in his cash-box at any particular date ; or
did he ever volunteer such information ? No ; I never asked him, and he nevervolunteered.

Did he ever state to you officiallywhether any portion of the public funds were in the hands of
any other person ? Tes, he did.

In whose hands did he state they were? The Superintendent's.
In any other person's ? Not to myremembrance.
Did he state the amount in the hands of the Superintendent? Ibelieve so, but do not remember

what it was.
Did he say how this money came into the Superintendent's hands? I believe he said that he had

borrowed it; but my memoryis not clear on that point.
By the Speaker.]—Tou have stated that on inquiry from the Treasurer he mentioned that a

portion of the apparent deficiencyon the 30th June was in the chest. Did you examine the cash
balance in the Treasurer's chest to ascertain the fact ? No, because our audit did not commence till
subsequent to 30th June.

"When these discrepancies appeared in the trialbalances, did you ascertain whether thesebalances
were in the Treasurer's chest ? No ; we had no meansof doing so, seeing the trial balances referred
to aperiod previous to their being made.

Can you tell to what part of the Public Funds the money lent by the Treasurer to the
Superintendent belonged? The Treasurer stated that thebalance, or part of the balance, of theEoad
Board was in the Superintendent's hands.

Did the Auditorsat any time countthe cash in the Treasurer's chest ? No.
James Kilootte, Esq., examined.

JBi/ the Chairman.'] —Were you one of the Auditors appointed by the Council in April last, to
audit the public accounts ? Tes.

When did you commence your duties ? I do not remember, but it was considerably after the
appointment.

How did this delay occur ? Communications had to pass between us and the Superintendent
with regard to our duties, which were ill-defined.

Did you, as well as the other Auditors, apply to the Superintendentfor instructions ? Tes.
Do you remember when the Superintendent left ? No.
Was there any Deputy appointed ? I don't think so.
Did any communicationpass between you and the Superintendent between the commencement of

the audit and your first report ? No formal communication, except by Mr. Morris, on behalf of the
Auditors.

Can you explain the remarks onVoucher 437, Immigration per "Gala," appearing in yourreport?
I can give no further explanation than that affordedby the report.

Can you tell us what course was pursued withregard to the receipts for former payments under
the Immigration contract ? I believe they were usually signed by Mr. Macandrew and Mr. W. H.
Eeynolds ; but the Treasurer stated that, on a former occasion, he had paid the moneywith only one
signature, the other having been subsequently obtained, and he expected the same would have been
done in this case.

With reference to Voucher No. 738, Clutha Coal Field, £1000, will you state what you know
of it ? Upon examining the voucher, a writing appeared across the face, showing the money had
been paid without the Treasurer's cheque. Further, the Auditors thought it strange that money
should beremitted home for Government purposes when there were ample funds in the Agents' hands.
They also deemed it irregular that money should be paid for plant ordered, before its arrival here.
Upon making inquiries from the Superintendent, no satisfactory information couldbe elicited.
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There appears by remark No. 4 in your report to have been a difference between the balance
shown by the cash-book and the sum in the Bank, amounting to £1073 15s. 4d. Did you ask for
any explanation of this ; if so, what was it ? Yes, we did. The Treasurer stated that part was in the
hands of Mr. Price, but could give us no satisfactory information about the rest. "We also made trial
balances at different dates, and found the balance correct at date ofprevious audit, but deficiencies,
sometimes as much as £1800, at various subsequent dates.

By Mr. Dick.]—At the previous audit, did you examine the accounts of the Road and Education
Boards? No: but Mr. J. Gilliesand myself then recommended, to the Treasurer that the balanceson
these accounts should be lodged in the Bank.

By the Chairman.] —"Were the Road and Education account balances included in this
£1073 15s. 4d.? No.

Did you at any time in the course of the audit, prior to 24th October, 1860, ascertain whether
the balance which, according to the cash-book, ought to have been in the Treasurer's hand, was
actually there ? No ; we endeavoured to do so, but could not.

You have stated in your report that you believe the full balance of the Provincial Account was
lodged in the Bank on the 30th September; do you believe the full balance to have been in the Bank
previous to that date? No.

Can you tell at what time between the 30th June and the 30th September the fall balance was
lodged ? No, I cannot.

"What is your reason for believing that this balance was not in the Bank prior to the 30th
September? Because the Bank-book showed it.

Did you ever ask the Treasurer what amount he had in his cash-book at any particular date, or
didhe ever volunteer such information? No.

Did he ever state to you officially whether any portion of the public funds were in the hands of
any other party ? Yes; he said that part of the Road Board balance was in the hands of the
Superintendent. I understoodfrom the Treasurer that the sum was about £700. The Superintendent,
however, told me that he had only about £400; the remainder being in the Treasurer's own hands.

Did the Treasurer say how this money came into the Superintendent's hands ? Yes ; he said he
had got the loan of it.

"When the discrepancies appeared in the trial balances, did you ascertainwhether these amounts
were in the Treasurer's chest ? No.

Did the Auditors at any time count the cash in the Treasurer'shands ? No.
By the Speaker.]—You have stated that part of the sum deficient was said by the Treasurer to be

in the hands of Mr. Price : do not the whole of the remittances to Mr. Price appear duly vouchedfor ?
There is no entry made of any part of the deficient sum represented as being with Mr. Price, while
other remittances are duly entered.

By Mr. Walker.]—Fromyour experiencein auditing the public accounts during previous years,
can you say whether it is usual for a discrepancy to appear between the cash-book and the Banker's
book ? No, certainly not; on allprevious occasions the accounts were correct on counting the cash
balance in the Treasurer's hands.

By Mr. Dick.] —After aBank was opened, did you understand that all moneys were kept there,
and had you any reason to believe that the Treasurer kept any moneys in his chest ? I always
understood that the whole Provincialbalance was in the Bank.

Thursday, December 13, 18G0.
At a Meeting ofSelect Committee. Present—Messrs. Gillies, Richardson, Dick, Tarlton, and "Walker.

Chaeles Street, Government Accountant, produced warrant No. 738, dated May 7th, 1860.
Contains as follows : " Service, works in connection with Clutha Gold Fields. Pay to James Paterson
and Co., for Bill of Ex., the sum of one thousand pounds. James Macandrew, Superintendent."

Across the face of thewarrant is written, apparently in Mr. Logan's hand—" In absence of the
Provincial Treasurer, the Manager of the Union Bank ofAustralia is hereby authorized to pay the
thousand pounds, for which the Treasurer's cheque will be issued when that gentleman arrives." On
the voucher attached, it is stated, dated 7th May, 18G0—" To Bill of Ex., one thousand pounds.
Received on the Bth day ofMay, 1860, from JohnMcGlashan, Esq., Provincial Treasurer, the sum ofone
thousand pounds sterling, in full payment of the aboveaccount. (Signed) James Paterson and Co."

By the Chairman.] —On what date does this thousand pounds appear in your cash-book ? On the
7th May, 1860.

Have you got the Bank-book ? No, Ido not keep it; Mr. McGlashan has it himself.
By Mr. Dick.'] —"Was it through your hands the £1000 waspaid ? No.
By the Speaker.]—Do all moneys pass through your hands ? Almost invariably.
By Mr. Dick.] —Do you know whoreceived this £1000 ? No.
Have you seen the Bill of Exchange alluded to in Voucher 738 ? I have not.
Have you everknown ofBills of Exchange being purchased by Government except in this case ?

Not to my recollection ; but in an old ledger I have seen an entry of purchase of aBill of Exchange in
Melbourne to defray part of Mr. Reynold's expenses when there on Government business; this was
before the establishment of a Bank.

By the Chairman.'] —"With regard to Toucher No. 437, Immigration per " Gala "—have you that
voucher ? No, it is locked up at present; I cannot getat it till to-morrow.

Do youremember whether you paid this sum ? No, I did notpay it.
Do you happen to know who did make the payment ? Mr. Macandrew brought the warrant and

voucher himself to the Treasurer, and the Treasurerhimself gave a cheque. I signed the voucher as
witness to the payment.

Have you made payments on account of Immigration formerly ? I think almost invariably.
To whom were the former Immigration payments made ? To the party orparties to whom the
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body of the warrant makes the money payable, except in cases where these parties give written
authority to some one else to receive.

Was thereceipt for the Immigrationmoneysigned by the parties named in the warrant ? No, it
was only signed by one of them.

By Mr. Walker!]—Do you remember whether there weretwo names to whom the money was
made payable in the warrant ? Yes, there were two—Mr. Macandrew and Mr. Reynolds.

Is it usual in such cases to pay the money to the acknowledgment of only one person ? Not
without a written authority from the other.

By the Chairman.']—Did you call the Treasurer's attention to this discrepancy? I did some time
afterwards, and he sent me to speak to Mr. Reynolds on the subject.

What was Mr. Reynolds' reply ? He declined to sign.
The Speaker!]—Will you explain how Voucher No. 437 was " set right," as stated by the

Superintendent ? Subsequent to the audit, a newwarrant,drawn in favour of James Macandrew and
Co., was issued by the Superintendent, and a newvoucher, signed by James Macandrew and Co.,
attached. The original warrant is in my possession.

By the Chairman!] —In reference to Voucher 921a, Provincial Agent at Invereargill, £800, please
explain this transaction ? Captain Elles, as Receiver of Land Revenue, advances to the Agent at
Invereargill a monthly sum of £800, for which he receives the Agent's drafts upon the Provincial
Treasurer. These drafts aresent by Captain Elles to Mr. Logic, Treasurer ofWaste Land Board, who
presents them to the Provincial Treasurer, and the amounts are passed at once through the books.

Are there any amounts in Mr. Price's hands which do not appear by the cash-book to be at once
credited to the Treasurer? There arenot.

By the Speaker.']—ln accounting for an apparent deficiency in the balance on the 30th June, the
Superintendent states it to arise " from the mode in which many payments in the country have been
hitherto made." Can you throw any light on this point? The onlycase, to my knowledge, is that of
the public works in the immediatevicinity of the town,in which from £250 to £300 might occasionally
be out for two or three days.

How does the fact that " the disbursements at Invereargill have been paid before the warrants
have been signed," account for the discrepancybetween the cash and Bank balances? Ido not under-
standhow it can have anything to do with it. "By the Chairman.]-—The Auditors' Report recommends that all cheques drawn and deposits made
should pass regularly through the cash-books—did you everrecommend this ? Yes, I recommended
that this should be done, in areport which I made before I entered on my duties ; but the Treasurer
declined to adopt my suggestions.

By the Speaker!]—Have you a copy of the report you allude to? I have. (Copy produced.
AppendixP.)

Feidat, December 14, 1860.
At a Meeting of the Committee on the Public Accounts, &c, held the 14th December, 1860.

PresentI—Messrs.1—Messrs. Gillies,Dick, Tarlton, Walker, and the Speaker; Mr. Gillies in the Chair.
A. W. Moeeis, Esq., examined.

By the CJiairman.~]—Were you appointed by the Superintendent asAuditor of the Public Accounts
under the Audit Ordinance, and at what date were you appointed? I was; the particular date I
cannot tell, as I received no official noticebeyond accidently seeing it in theProvincial Gazette.

When did you commenceyour labours ? After the 26th of July ; a considerable time after my
appointment.

Will you explain the reason of the delay between your appointment and your entering on your
duties? We wished our duties defined, and the Superintendent being absent we could not obtain
definite instructions until his return.

Did you and the other Auditors apply to the Superintendent for instructions, and did you receive
any. If so, what were they ? We did. I now produce the instructions wereceived, dated 16th and
26th July, 1860. (Vide AppendixA and B.)

Are the reports now produced and submitted to the Council the only reports given in by the
Auditors ? They are.

Can you giveany information relative to Voucher 437, Immigration per "Gala," £1712? Nothing
more than that at one timeI was authorizedby J. Gladstone and Co. to draw the immigrationmoney
jointly with Mr. Macandrew, and invariably signed the necessaryreceipts alongwith him. I received,
notice, eitherverbal or written, that I was conjoined with Mr. Macandrew in receipt of the money.
On my intimating to Gladstone and Co. my desire to be relieved from this duty, Mr. Reynolds was
substituted for me.

Can you give any information relative to Voucher 738, Clutha Coal Field, £1000 ? Our notice
was attracted by a writing across the face of the warrant for this payment. The payment was charged
to Clutha Coal Field, while thebody of the warrant and voucher appeared to be for a Bill ofExchange.
The transaction we could not understand, and applied to the Treasurer, who could afford us no
informationon the subject. I applied to the Superintendent for explanation, and he told me he would
instruct Mr. Logan (Superintendent's clerk) to lay the necessarypapers before us. On application to
Mr. Logan immediately prior to the 4th September, he stated that he had no instructions from the
Superintendent on the subject. We took considerable trouble to investigate the matter, but could
obtain no satisfactory information.

Did you endeavour to ascertain the cause of the discrepancy between the cash-book balance and
the Bank balance at 30th June, 1860 ? We did. The Treasurer's statement was that he had
frequently largo sums in his hands, and that the mode of keeping the Southern accounts caused an
apparent deficit which did not appear by the books. I made several trial balances between 30th
September, 1859 (the previous audit), and the 30th June, 1860. At the date of the previous audit
there appeared to be a surplus in. the Bank of £23 6s. 2d.;
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£ s. d.
At 30th November, 1859, an apparent deficiency of ... ... ... 696 9 4

28th February, 1860 „ „ 1037 1 3
30th April „ „ „ 1450 3 6
15th May „ „ „ 1877 16 11
18th June „ „ „ 1327 1 6
30th June „ „ „ 1073 15 4

"We struck no balance between 30th June and 30th September: at the latter date the balances
appeared to be all right.

Did the explanations of the Treasurer account satisfactorilyfor the apparent deficiencies ? I did
not consider them satisfactory.

As to Eoad and Education Accounts, what did you do? The Treasurer submitted them to us,
and we examined them, previous to auditing the Provincial Accounts from 30th June to 30th
September last. We found that there ought to be balances on hand on these accounts.

"Were thesebalances produced to you ? No ;we requested them to be paid into the Bank.
Did the Treasurer make any statement to you as to any portion of the public funds being in the

hands of any other person than himself? Ido notremember of his making any official statement to
me to that effect.

By Mr. Dick.'] —In examining the books, did you observe any of the cheques marked on Education
or Eoad Account ? Edo not remember observing any; but some cheques were drawn in favour of
bearer, instead of being numbered in the usual manner.

The Pbovejcial Teeaslteeb, examined.
By the Chairman.'] —Are you Provincial Treasurer? Tes, I am.
"Will you state to the Committee the circumstances connected with the receipt for £1712 on

Immigration Account per " Gala " being only signed by Mr. Macandrew, while the warrant is drawn
in favour of Mr. Macandrew jointly with Mr. Eeynolds ? On the arrival of the " Gala," application
for payment was immediately made, and a warrant in favour of Mr. Macandrew and Mr. Eeynolds was
presented to me by the former personally. He stated to me that Mr. Eeynolds was not in the way,
and his signature could not be got. (I knew this to be the fact, for I took the trouble of endeavouring
to find Mr. Eeynolds, but did not succeed.) It is quite usual, in cases of such payments, for the
parties entitled to them to be very urgent; and as always on previous occasions Mr. Macandrew had
received the money, I felt inclined, to pay him on this occasion, considering his position, and more
especially considering that on the immediately previous occasion, when circumstances of the same kind
had occurred, and when I refused to pay without Mr. Eeynolds' signature, Mr. Eeynolds upbraided
me for doing so, saying, " Why did you not give the money to Mac?" Of this I have a distinct
recollection ; and it mainly influenced me in paying the money on the occasion of the " Gala." The
money was paid in presence of the Accountant, to whom I handed the cheque, and by whom it was
handed to Mr. Macandrew at my request, Mr. Macandrew distinctly promising that so soon as Mr.
Eeynolds could be got he would be sent down to sign. Mr. Eeynolds not having come to sign the
voucher, I sent repeated messages to him,but he always made the excuse that he wanted to see Mr.
Macandrew first. This he did many times, and at last he altogether refused to sign.

In a note appended to Council Paper containingtheAuditor'sEeports, theSuperintendent remarks
that the voucher in this matter was originally irregular, but " has subsequently been set right."
Will you explain this ? I presume the Superintendentrefers to the fact that he has issued a new
warrant for the payment on account of the " Gala" to Messrs.1 J. Macandrew and Co., and that
Messrs. J. Macandrew and Co. have granted a receipt. It is necessary to add that the original
contract was with J. Macandrew and Co. alone. I produce the original voucher (vide Appendix E 2
and E 3.)

Please explain the annotation on the original warrant and voucher now produced relative to
J. Gladstoneand Co. and J. Macandrewand Co's authority ? As far as I recollect there was some
arrangement madewith the late Superintendent and Messrs. J. Macandrew and Co., in pursuance
of which the payments on account of Immigration were made for a time on the receipt of Mr.
Macandrew and ofMr. A. W. Morris, who afterwards retired, and then the payments were made to
Mr. Maeandrew and Mr. Eeynolds on their joint receipts. What was the origin or cause of this
arrangement, I do notknow.

Do you, as Treasurer, recognize Mr. Macandrew's authority ofhis ownaccord to alter theparties
to whom the Immigration money was to be paid, seeing that J. Gladstone and Co. were interested and
had beenrecognized by the Government on the occasion of previous payments ? I am bound to
recognize the Superintendent's authority, as he alone is entitled to issue warrants; and the
Superintendent having given a new warrant for the payment on account of the " Gala," it was my
duty to file it with the original warrant.

Do you, as Treasurer, feel bound to pay whatever the Superintendent issues a warrant for, and to
whomsoever ho orders ? No ; and in last Session of Provincial Council I indicated an opinion that I
was notbound to pay on warrants of the Superintendent, unless evidence were produced to me that
the conditions on which the money was appropriated by the Council were fulfilled. I allude to a
payment on account of a road to Anderson's Bay, which I refused to make on the Superintendent's
warrant, unless there were filed with me evidence of an equal sum having been raised by private
parties for formation of the road. Some members of Council, however, thought Iwas bound to pay on
the Superintendeut's warrant alone.

Was the original warrant presented on or about the date it bears ; and when was the second
warrant handed to you ? The original warrant was presented at the date it bears. I was in hopes of
Mr. Eeynolds being prevailed upon to sign the original receipt up to the time of the Auditors making
their report, and if Imistake not, Mr. Morris, one of them, entertained the same hope. When I
found that Mr. Eeynolds was resolute in refusing to sign, I reported the matter to the Superintendent,
who stated that therefusal was a matter of personal pique on the part of Mr. Eeynolds; and further
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"stated that it was irregular altogether to have made out the warrant in favour of himself and Mr.
Reynolds individually, and that he wouldissue a new warrant in favour of the contractors. He on
the same day handed me the second warrant and receipt, saying he had recalled the first one, and
requested me to give him up the first warrant, which I declined to do, as it had been before the
Auditors.

By Mr. Dic7c.~] —Inreference to Voucher 738, Clutha Coal Field £1000—can you give us any
further information ? I can give no further information. I may state with reference to this voucher
fhat thewarrant was presented while I was confined to bed unwell, and as I could not sign a cheque
the warrantwas presented to the Bank either by the Superintendent's clerk or by the accountant,
with an explanation of the circumstances, and the money was paid and the cheque afterwards given.
I do not however think that I would have objected to give the cheque on explanation of the object, as
the lessee of the Clutha Coal Field had shortly before asked me to use my influence to get the
materials from Great Britain as early as possible.

By the Speaker."]—How do you know that the sum was wanted for the Clutha Coal Field? I
made inquiry both of the Superintendent and the Accountant on my return to the office, and when I
gave the cheque for the amount.

By JUr. Tarlton.~\—Do you remember any other instance in which warrants have been paid
withoutyour having first given acheque for the money ? I think that in a few other instances money
has been paid by the Bank on the Superintendent's warrant in my absence.

By Mr. Dick.]—The voucher attached to the warrant states it to have been for thepurchase ofa
Bill of Exchangefrom Messrs. Paterson and Co. Is it customary for the Government to purchase
bills on home, and are there no funds in the hands of the Home Agents ? The Home Agents
certainly had no funds in their hands for the purchase of the plant of the Clutha Coal Field, nor for
any other purpose than Immigration. Idonotremember any instance of the Government purchasing
bills on home, nor am I aware of any previous occasion that the Government had for making a
purchase to the extent of£1000.

Do our Agents at home neverpay for anything but Immigration without a remittance ? Yes,
they have been instructed to pay a bookseller's account for books furnished for the schools, and an
account duo to Blackwood for the Agricultural Journal; but Ido not remember any other instances.
I wish to explain that the funds in the hands of the Home Agents were to be devoted to Immigration,
as the sources of thesefunds were remittances made to them, and debentures sold by them expressly
for the purpose of Immigration, and sums paid by immigrants towardstheir passages.

Do you know on whom the Bill or Bills ofExchange were drawn, or did you see themor know
anything about them ? Ido not know. lam unable to give any further information than what the
voucher affords. I did not see the Bills of Exchange, possibly for the reason I have already stated,
that Iwas confined to mybed ; the Superintendent called at my house, but I was too unwell to see
him.

Is it the usual custom to remitby bank draft ? lam not aware of any custom in the matter, as
the purchase of the plant for the Clutha Coal Field is the only instance, so far as I remember, of the
Governmentordering goods from Britain, except in the instances already mentioned.

Why did you not afterwards insist upon getting the third of exchange, and attaching it to the
voucher ? It did not occur to me, nor was it suggested by the Auditors.

By Mr. Walker.]—Paragraph No. 4 in the Auditor's Report states a discrepancy between the
balances in the cash-book and the Bank-book, amounting to £1073 15s. 4d. Can you explain how
this occurs ? The whole of this sum was in the hands of the Superintendent at that time ; but what, I
observe, the Superintendent states in explanation of this discrepancy is substantially true as to the
state of balancesat other times.

The Auditors state in their evidence apparent discrepancies at various times, once as high as
£1800. Were the amounts involved in these discrepancies always in the Superintendent's hand, or
are they to be accounted for in any other way ? The discrepancies occur during the whole time
between 30th September, 1859, and 30th June, 1860. If there were any such discrepancies, they
must have been apparent and not real, and caused in this way. For the public convenience, I have
been obliged, much against my inclination, to advance sums of large amount in payment of wages
before any warrants were issued, andmerely upon the certificates of theheads of Departments. Inpaying
the wages the course followed was this : Schedules were produced to me stating the names and sums
due to each labourer, the sums were addedup in pencil, and such of the labourers as did not appear
for payment were scored out, and a warrant obtained for the amount of actual payments, the
difference being returned to me. This practice exists even yet, but not to the same extent as
formerly. The foregoing statement refers to labourers paid here (Dunedin) ; but in the case of those
engaged at Invercargill, large sums had to be remitted, as is still the case. But since the appointment
of a Government agent at Invercargill, he is debited with the sums remitted, which I pay on a letter
of general authority from the Superintendent, who issues warrants when the accounts are transmitted
by the agent. , *Mr. Tarlton.]—In what way did the Superintendent obtain the balances from you? The
Superinterident obtained the money from me in two sums, upon an urgent statement that he had
omitted to draw money from the bank during bank hours, and would repay on the following day.
In the first instance, as he did notpay on the following day, I obtained aBank cheque dated the day
after the day I got it. On presenting that cheque to the Bank I was told there were no funds. In
the second instance he toldme that he was about to settle a £9000 transaction with Mr. Jones, and
"on getting the moneywould repay bosi sums. I happened to go into his room shortly before, and
saw Mr. Jones in conversation with him, and did not doubthis statement. The money was notrepaid
then, but has, since the Auditors' first report, been repaid to me, except abalance of about £116
sterling.

The Speaker.] —Will you state the respective amounts borrowed, and the dates of lending ?
£486 and £600, in February and March last.

3
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In what form were these amounts paid to the Superintendent ? Incash, as I happened to have
as much money in hand at the time, having the Superintendent's letter of authority to keep £400 to
£500 of cash by me, to meet demandsby persons from the country, should I happen to be out of the
way,or if they called after bank hours.

Mr. Tarlton.']—Was the cash given to the Superintendent, onboth occasions referred to, out of
the Public Treasury ? Yes.

Was the Superintendent aware, when he got it, that it was from thepublic funds ? Tes.
Please explainhow youknow that he was aware of this ? I told him at the time that I could not

give it to him otherwise thanfrom that source. He perfectly knew it.
The Speaker^]—Can you give us any information about the balances on the 30th June, belonging

to Educationand Roads accounts ? Where were they at that time? They were in my hands, not in
the Bank. The day after the Auditors' Eeport (Ist July) there was no balance in my hand on
Education account, except afew shillings; and in regard to the Road Board balance, I made known
to the Superintendent, on his entering office, that such a balance was in my hands, and on the
Auditors wishing the sum to be placed in Bank, I suggested to the Superintendent that it should be
placed at once in the Provincial account.

By Mr. Tarlton.]—Have you lent the Superintendent on any other occasion any sums belonging to
the public funds ? On one occasion only, the Superintendent received from me the sum of £500,
which he said he required to retire some obligation of Mr. Reynolds, which he said that gentleman had
omitted to leave funds for on going from homo, I think to Nelson; that sum was repaid on the
following day. The witness on being referred to answers No. 33 and No. 53, explained that as the
Superintendent had not repaid the whole of the money, he had applied part of the Road balances in
liquidationof the amount deficient on Provincial account; also that as the Superintendent had been
repaying the amount borrowed gradually, the Superintendent was owing only £400 at the time he
stated so to Mr. Kilgour. This was at the time of the second audit. With reference to the Provincial
Accountant's recommendation, that bank cheques and deposits should be entered through the cash-
book, witness said:—I recollect Mr. Street showing me hisreport; I distinctly remember his saying
to me that it was unnecessary this course should be followed in my case, as I had found security for
my intromissions.

Chairman.]—Would you state any circumstances that would show that the Superintendent knew
that these moneys he asked and got from you were public moneys ? Iremonstratedwith him at the
time on the impropriety of the transaction, and very frequently since have done the same.

Mr. Logan, Superintendent's Clerk, examined by the Chairman.
Have you any documents relative to the payment of Emigration moneys ? (Mr. Logan then

produced documents C, D, and E, Appendix.)
In reference to the Bill of Exchange, £1000, Clutha Coal Field, do you know whether this was

remitted? I produce a copy of a letter in the letter-book of the Bth of May, 1860. (Vide
Appendix E.)

Did you see the Bill of Exchange therein referred to ? I did not; the letter lay on my table for
a considerable time, at least for a fortnight, and on placing it along with other documents before the
Superintendent immediately before his proceeding to Wellington, about May last, he said he would
attend to it, and I never saw it since.

Has any letter arrived from the Home Agents acknowledging the receipt of that letter of the
Bth May ? There has not.

Have any letters of later datebeen acknowledged by the HomeAgents ? Tes, my letters of the
2Gth May and 4th July have been acknowledged by Messrs. Crawford and Auld's letter of 26th
September. (Vide Appendix G.)

Have you received the Despatch of the 24th of August above alluded to? I have never seen it.
Have you the copy of it referred to as having been enclosed? I have never seen it, and on

asking the Superintendent who opened the letter of the 25th September, he stated that I had received
all he hadreceived along with other documents.

By the Speaker.]—When the Superintendent instructed you to prepare the second warrants,
substituting the name of James Macandrew and Co. for James Macandrew and W. H. Reynolds, what
reason did he assign for such substitution? He said thatReynolds had nothing to dowith it; it was
not under the contract. I produce letters as to " Gala" being under the contract. (Appendix H. and J.)

In reference to that £1000 for the Clutha Coal Field, did you receive that money from the
Bank ? Yes.

To whom did you give it ? To the Superintendent.

Satttbdat, December 15, 10 a.m.
At a Meeting of the Select Committee on the Public Accounts, Present—Messrs. Gillies, Tarlton,

Walker, Dick, and the Speaker ; Mr. G-illies in the Chair.
Jasies Pateksojt, Merchant, of the firm of J. Paterson and Co., examined.

The Chairman.']—We find among the public vouchers the Superintendent's warrant to pay to
your firm £1000 for a Bill of Exchange on account of the Clutha Coal Field, and a receipt by your
firm for this amount. Has your firm received that £1000 ? No.

Has your firm granted anyBill of Exchange for that amount? No.
Then what is the nature of the transaction, so far as your firm is concerned ? It was an order

received by us from the Superintendent for some railway plant to bo ordered by us from our agents at
home, on account of which the Superintendent was to remit £1000 to the Government Agent at
home, who was to pay to our agents the amount on production of invoice and bill of lading.

Have you any evidence of this transaction ? I have the Superintendent's letter, which I produce.
(Appendix X.)
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Why did your firm sign areceipt when you had notreceived the money? Because we considered
the money when remitted home to be the same as paid to ourselves.

Did you see the Bill of Exchange said to beremitted home, or any duplicate of it ? No.
The Speaker.']—Have you inquired from the Superintendent whether the money has been sent ?

Tes, at different times, and was always assured it had been duly sent.
Have you any advices from your agents as to the execution of the order? Our advices by last

mail state that the order is in hand, and being got on with.

A. Jackson, Esq., Manager of Union Bank, examined.
The Chairman.~\—Was the £1000, represented by Warrant 738, paid before the Treasurer's

cheque was issued? Yes, upon authority from the Superintendent.
Have any other payments been made in the same way ? I cannot remember any other instance.
To whom was the money paid ? Apparently to Mr. Logan.
Have you issued any Draft orBills of Exchange in the month of May on London, in favour of

Crawford and Auld for £1000 ? No.

At a Meeting of Committee on Public Accounts, &c. Present—Messrs. Gillies, Tarlton, Dick,
Eichardson, and Walker; Mr. Gillies in the Chair.

E. B. Caeoili,, Esq., examined.
Mr. Dick.~\ —Are you aware whether the passage-money due on account of passage-money per

" Gala," to Gladstone and Co., have been paid to them? Ihave reason to believe that it has not, as I
hold a power of attorney, dated 25th September, 1860, to recover from James Macandrew and Co.,
that and other claims on account of the owners of the " Gala," Gladstone and Co., having given to the
captain of the " Gala" the following authority:—"l4th December, 1859. To the Commander of the
ship ' Gala ' of Glasgow. Sir—Eeferring to your charter for the conveyance of emigrants for us from
Glasgow to Otago, and in accordance with the power given us by the charter party, we desire that you
receive payment for the balance of the passage-money due in Otago in cash, and notby draft upon us.
Your kind attention will oblige, Sir, yours obediently, (Signed) John Gladstone and Co."

Provincial Teeasitbeb re-examined.
Mr. Diclc.~\ —Did you furnish the Superintendent with anyremarks on the subject of the Auditors'

Eeport ? I did, and herewith hand acopy thereof. (Appendix E.)
Mr. Tarlton.~]—Have you received any answer to that communication ? I have not.

APPENDIX TO MINUTES OF EVIDENCE.
[A.]

Gentlemen,— Superintendent's Office, Dunedin, 16th July, 1860.
With reference to your letter to the Provincial Treasurer, intimating your desire to defer the

auditing of the Provincial Accounts until your duties should be defined by me, I have the honor to
state that all that is necessary is that you ascertain that the accounts are correctly stated, the
payments duly authorized and properly vouched.

I have, &c,
James Macandeew,

To A. W. Morris, James Kilgour, W. H. Eeynolds, Esqrs. Superintendent.

[B.]
Sir,— Superintendent's Office, Dunedin, 2Gth July, 1860.

I have the honor to acknowledge thereceipt ofyour letter ofyesterday's daterespecting your
appointment as Auditorof the Public Accounts. In reply I have the honor to state that the appoint-
ment in question has respect to the accounts of the Provincial Treasurersolely.

The Eoad andEducation Boards have powers conferred upon them by Ordinance to audit their
own accounts, which Iunderstand they have hitherto regularly done.

I have, &c,
James Macandkew,

To A. W. Morris, Esq. Superintendent.

CO.]
Sir,— London, 15th December, 1857.

Youwill no doubt have been made acquainted, through my firm in Otago, that I had entered
into an arrangementwith Messrs. John Gladstone and Co., of this city, for the purpose of carrying out
the Immigration contract entered into between my firm and your Government, and that they would
undertake the managementof the sameaccording to the terms of the agreement.

I have arranged with the Agents of your Government to pay overto Messrs. Gladstone and Co.,
the moiety ofpassage-money dueon this side, and have nowto request that you will be good enough
to make the severalfuture payments due on your side also payable in such way as said firm mayfrom
time to time direct.

I have, &c,
His Honor the Superintendent, For Self and Firm,

Province of Otago, New Zealand. William H. Eeynolds.

[D.]
Sic,— White Lion Court, Cornhill, 15th June, 1859.

As the Immigration contract with your Provincial Government, which we hold jointlywith
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Messrs. James Macandrew and Co., is being further acted upon during the present season, wo take the
liberty to request that you will oblige us by making its payments of the moiety of passage-money in
Otago to Mr. James Macandrew and Mr. W. Hunter Eeynolds, on our account, upon their giving
their jointreceipts for the same. These instructions are intended to supersede those given in our
letter of December, 1857, whichempowered you to pay upon the joint receipt of Mr. Macandrew and
Mr. A. Morris, and are rendered necessary by Mr. Morris' change of business arrangements, which has
led him to ask us to appoint some other gentlemaninhis place.

"We trust the "Alpine" will have a fine passage. Every care has been bestowed as usual to
ensure as far as possible the comfort and health of the passengers.

"With tender of our services at all times,
"We have, &c,

To His Honor the Superintendent of the Province of Otago. Joiin Gladstone and Co.

[E. ]
Gentlemen,— 27th August, 1859.

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 15th of June last,
requesting that the receipts for the passage money payable here, and hitherto taken from Messrs. J.
Macandrew and A. W. Morris, bo now takenfrom Messrs. J. Macandrew and W. H. Eeynolds, onyour
account, upon their jointreceipts for the same, which will be complied with.

to correspondence by this mail with Messrs. Crawford and Auld, our Agents for this
Province,

I have, &c,
W. Caegill,

To John Gladstone and Co., London. Superintendent.

[E2.]
Immigration Fund Account. Money Warrant. Province of Otago. 1859-GO.

No. 437. ' £1712. Dunedin, 25th February, 1860.
Service—Immigration—half ofpassage-money " Gala," 214 adults, at £8each.

Pat to James Macandrew and W. H. Reynolds, for John Gladstone and Co., the sum of
Seventeenhundred and twelvepounds.

James Macandeew,
To the Provincial Treasurer, Otago. Superintendent.

Province of Otago. Voucher No.
The Department of Immigration, Dr. to James Macandrew and Co. account Immigration Fund.

For the undermentioned expensesincurred for thepublic service:—lS6o. Feb. 24. To half passage-
money of214 adults, per " Gala," at £8, £1712.

I certify that the sums charged in the above account were actually expended as above stated, and
that the expenses were necessarily required for the public service; that the rates charged, are
reasonable, and no more than would be paid by individuals for the like articles and service: and
further, that the account is in every respect correct.

John Logan,
Clerk to Superintendent.

Eeceived on tho 25th day of February, 1860, from J. McGlashan, Esquire, Provincial Treasurer,
the sum of Seventeen hundred and twelve pounds sterling, in full payment of the above account,
under the Government contract with them, and which is paid to James Macandrew and W. H
Eeynolds, account John Gladstone and Co., in terms of their and Messrs. James Macandrew and Co.'s'
authority.

(Signed) C. 11. Steeet—Witness to thepayment. James Macandeew.

["*._
Gentlemen,— Dunedin, Bth May, 1860.

I have the honor to advise you that an order for Eailway Plant has been transmitted through
the house of Messrs. James Paterson and Co. here, to be shipped from the Clyde, by their
correspondents Messrs. N. and N. Lockhart; and Ienclose herewith first ofexchange on London, say
One thousand pounds, out of which sum please pay Messrs. Lockhart, on their handing to you the
bill of lading and duplicate invoice of the shipment, the amount ofsaid invoice if found correct.

I have, &c,
James Macandeew,

James Crawford, jun., Esq., JohnAuld, Esq., W.S., Edinburgh. Superintendent.

[&.]
Sic,— Edinburgh, 25th September, 18G0.

We wrote your Honor last on 24th August last, and of that Despatch we beg herewith to
enclose a copy. On 20th instant we received Mr. Logan's letter of the 4th July, with relative list
of guaranteed parties, Nos. 681 to 703, both inclusive, and on same date Mr. Logan's duplicate letter
"of the 26th-May, with relative list Nos. G66 to 680, both inclusive.

Ceawfoed and Auld.
To His Honor the Superintendent of the Province of Otago.
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[H.]
Sib,— Edinburgh, 15th November, 1859.

1. On the 7th instant we werefavoured with your Honor's Despatches of the following dates,
4th, 17th, and 25th August, with relative correspondence with Messrs. Macandrew and Co.
referred to.

We alsoreceived Mr. Logan's letter dated 27th August, with list of guaranteed parties Nos. 473
to 493 inclusive ; and also duplicate list, Nos. 452 to 472 inclusive.

2. In terms of your Honor's instructions, and of which we acknowledge receipt on the 17th
October, we now send you enclosed a list of emigrants by the ship " Gala," which sails from the Clyde
on 16th November. By that ship we shall send you the usual classified list, as finally closed before the
ship sails, with the relative list of bills, &c.

3. Youwill observe that with regard to the change of agency intended by Messrs. Macandrew
and Co., referred to in your Honor's letters of 4th and 17th August, that matter is entirely
superseded—the contract having now terminated by the despatch of two thousand adults.

We shall forthwith proceed, in accordance with your Honor's instructions, to call for tenders for
carrying on the emigration. We shall endeavour to make the best arrangements in our power. We
do not however expect a greatreduction in the rate per head, for although we do not doubt that there
areparties who will offer to perform the contract on considerably lower terms than hitherto, we shall
reserve to ourselves the right to accept any offer though not the lowest. We should deem any
deterioration in the quantity or the quality of the food, or in the general comfort of the emigrants, as
in the highest degree injurious to the interests of the Colony; and we are aware that these, in a very
great degree, practically depend upon the character and standing of the contractor.

The selection ofa suitable contractor,and the entering into a contract, will plainly require some
time ; and, having respect to your Honor's statements, that it is desirablo to have one or two ships
between October and the first half of January, you will see that this would not be practicable under
any newcontract to be entered into, for want of time.

As the " Gala " carries a considerable number of emigrants, we trust that, though there was no
ship in October, if it, with the addition of another in January, will be sufficient to meet the demand in
the Colony for the most part, we must make separate arrangements for the proposed ship iir January,
irrespective of the new contract; and we trust to be able to do so satisfactorilyimmediately after the
sailing of the " Gala." It must bo kept in view, however, that it is not an easy thing to removefrom
the minds of emigrants the unwillingness theyfeel to leave this country at that season of the year,
and which we fear, from the unhappy loss of the " Eoyal Charter," may be more strongly felt for some
time. This thereforemay affect the numbers that we shall send out in January.

4. We observe that carpenters are much wanted, and we are glad to find that so many of this
class lately left for the Colony. There were in the "Alpine," twenty-one; iv the "Sevilla,"eighteen;
in the" Gala," ten ; total, forty-nine; besides several morewho pay their ownpassages by these ships.

5. We shall keep in view your Honor's instructions to send out three ships to arrive in the
Province in the months ofAugust and September with emigrants, with a view to their being employed
in road making.

We have, &c,
Jasies Ceawfoed,

His Honor the Superintendent, Otago. John Auld.

[J.]
Sic,— Edinburgh, lpth November, 1859.

1. We enclose herewith a copy of our Despatch to you, dated 15th Instant, forwarded to you
via Marseilles,also a copy of our Despatch of 17th October.

2. We now send you, 1.—Classified list of passengers per the " Gala," two hundred and eighty-
three souls, equal to two hundred and twenty-one adults. 2.—Bills, Ist of Exchange per " Gala."
3,-r-BiUs, 2nd of Exchange per " Scvilla."

From the number of assisted emigrants now left for the Colony, the whole conveyed under the
contract is two thousand and thirty-four.

We have,&c,
James Ceawfoed,

His Honor the Superintendent, Otago. John Auld.

[K. ]
Gentlemen,— Dunedin, Sth May, 1860.

I have the honor to enclose herewith an order for railway plant, which I will thank you to
order to be shipped from the Clydeby the first vessel for Dunedin.

I have instructed Messrs. Crawford and Auld, the Provincial Agents in Edinburgh, to pay the
amount to your correspondent on presenting bill of lading and duplicate invoice to them. I remit
£1000 to the Provincial Agents for the purpose: should the invoice amount to more than £1000, the
balance will be paid to you here.

I have, &c,
James Macandeew,

Messrs. James Paterson and Co., Dunedin. Superintendent.

[L.]
Sic,— Dunedin, 15th December, 1860.

Wo, the Committee on Public Accounts, &c, have the honor to inform you that in the course
of our investigations, statements have been elicited which appear seriously to compromise your Honor
in relation,—Ist, To the payment of immigration funds on account of " Gala." 2nd, To the Bill of
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Exchange on account of Clutha Coal Field. 3rd, To your Honor, in making temporary use of the
public funds for your own private purposes.

Being desirous to avoid the publication of anything which may appear to implicate your Honor
without affordingyou an opportunity of explaining any objectionable circumstance, we have the honor
to inform you that we shall bo happy to meet you at any time and place this day which you may
appoint, and hear any explanations you may wish to afford.

T. B. Gillies, "j
J. Eiciiaedson, Members of
W. F. Taeltox, I- Select
T. Dick, Committee.
F. Walkee, J

His Honor the Superintendent, Dunedin.

[M.]
Sic,— Superintendent's Office, 15th December, IS6O.

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your communication of this day's date,
informing me that I am seriously implicated or compromised in the statements which have been
elicited during the investigation of the Committee on Public Accounts, and that I seem to have been
applying the public money to my own private purposes, and requesting me to appear before the
Committee to explain.

In reply, I begrespectfully to decline appearing before the Committee, and most indignantly to
deny the allegations referred to.

If the Committee choose to furnish me with a copy of the evidence on which their assertions are
founded, together with the precise charges themselves, I have no doubt of my ability to disprove them.

I have, &c,
James Macandbew,

T. B. Gillies,Esq., M.P.C., Convenor of Committee on Public Accounts. Superintendent.

[jr.]
Sic,— Dunedin, 15th December, 18G0.

"We have thehonor to acknowledge thereceipt of your Honor's letter of this date, andregret
that you decline availing yourselfof the opportunity we were anxious to afford you of explaining
statements which apparently compromised your Honor.

We have no charge to prefer against your Honor—it is not within ourprovince to do so, neither
do we consider ourselves at liberty to furnish a copy of the evidence given before the Select Committee,
without the authority of the Council.

Werespectfully and earnestly hope that your Honor will, on further consideration, give us, as we
have solicited, the advantage of your explanation, before we submit ourreport to the Council.

We annex a Memorandum of the chief points on which the Committee desire information from
your Honor.

Weremain, &c,
T. B. Gillies, Chairman, "~|
J. Kichaedson, Speaker, Members of
W. F. Taelton, y Select

To His Honor the Superintendent, T. Dick, Committee.
Dunedin. F. Walked, J

[memorandum.]
1. Immigration per " Gala."—On what grounds was a new warrant, in favour of J. Macandrew

and Co., substituted for the original warrant in favour ofyourself and W. H. Eeynolds jointly, seeing
that on the face of the original warrant and voucher it expresses to be on account of J. Gladstone and
Co., by virtue of their and Messrs. Macandrew and Co.'s authority ?

2. Clutha Gold Field.—Can you furnish the Committee with any evidence of the fact of the
remittance of the £1000 by producing the third of exchange, or otherwise, as we can find no evidence
of the fact in any of the public records; and in reference to this point, an explanation would be
desirableof the absence from your office of Crawford and Auld's letter of the 24th August last, and of, the duplicate thereof, stated in another letter of the 25th September to be therein enclosed.

3. It appears in evidence that in February and March last you borrowed from the Provincial
Treasury the sums of £486 and £600 of public moneys, which sums you had not repaid at the
30th June last, the date of the first audit. Anyexplanation of the above would be desirable.

T. B. G.
J. R.
W. F. T.
T. D.. F. W.

[O.]
Sir,— Superintendent's Office, 17th December, 1860.

I have the honor to acknowledgereceipt of your communicationNo. 2, of date December 15,
informing me that, without the sanction of the Provincial Council, I cannotbe furnished with a copy
of the evidence taken by the Committee on Public Accounts, and handing a Memorandumof the chief
points on which the Committeedesire information.

"Without knowing the precise evidence or grounds on which it is sought to inculpate me with
respect to the matter in question, I am unable to enter into explanations which I might otherwise
deem it necessary to do.
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The only point in your Memorandum which I feel called upon to notice is No. 3, to the effect that
1 had borrowed several sums from the Provincial Treasury. In reply to this, I simply deny most
emphatically having ever borrowed either the sum in question, or any other amount, from the
Provincial Treasury. I admit having had one or two private transactions with Mr. John McGlashan,
not, however, involving any funds in his hands as Provincial Treasurer. How these transactions
should cometo be dragged before the public is known only to those to whom Mr. McGlashan appears
to have unwittingly confided his private affairs.

I will only add, further, that it is useless disguising the fact, that the appointment of your
Committee has originated with apolitical party, bitterly opposedto me, with the sole view of carrying
their ends, by casting doubts on my integrity as Superintendent of the Province, as to which, however,
I am content that time shall tell. I have, &c,

James Macandeew,
T. B. Grillies,Esq., Chairman of Select Committee on Public Accounts. Superintendent.

[P.]
Gentlemen,— Dunedin, July, 1859.

I have the honor to lay before you the following report as to the system of book-keeping
suited to the nature of the Provincial accounts :—

I would recommend that the accounts be kept by double entry, by means of three principal
books, viz., cash-book, journal, and ledger.

Cash-book to contain an account of each day's transactions as they occur; all deposits in, and
cheques on, the Bank account should pass through the cash-book, which has not hitherto been the
case ; and in fact every transaction, ofwhatever nature,should pass through thecash-book.

The journalto be posted either weekly or monthly from the cash book, classifying the various
items, and placing them to their proper Dr. and Cr., in order to posting them into the ledger.

The ledger to contain a distinct account of each item provided for by the Appropriation Ordi-
nances ; it should be posted either weekly or monthly from the journal, and at the head of each
account should show the amount appropriated to that particular item, so that it may be at any time
seen whether the expenditure is within or in excess of the sum authorized.

Subsidiary books may be necessary, such as a Debentures Book and Immigrants' Bill Book, and
such other subsidiary books as may be found necessaryfrom time to time.

"I would further recommend that all moneys paid (except very small sums) should be paid by
cheque on the bank account, so that the bank account might afford, at all times, a check on the
accuracy of the other books.

By the method.above indicated, it appearsto me that a complete view of the state of every account
can be obtained at any moment, and the comparative expenditure on each branch of the service from
year to year willbe exhibited.

I presume itwill be unnecessary here to enter into a detailed statement of the mode of keeping
each separate account, as it must vary according to the nature of the account. Salaries and such
paymentswill be balanced annually by revenue and expenditure, whilst the balances on debentures,
immigration, immigration loans, and similaraccounts, will be carried on from year to year, and shown
in the annual balance sheets as liabilities to be met in afuture year.

I trust the system indicated will be satisfactory to the Committee.
And remain, &C.,

To the Committeeon Provincial Accounts. C. H. Steeet.

[E. ]
Sir,— Dunedin, 20th September, IS6O.

I have perused the report of the Auditors, which you put into my hands yesterday without
saying what you wished me to do respecting it, and which I now return to you. I have some remarks,
however, to make upon it, although the whole of the points adverted to need no explanation from me
to your Honor, whose ownacts they properly are.

The payment for immigration by the " Q-ala" was made to your Honor on your representation
that you had been authorized by Mr. Reynolds to receive it,who, you said, could not be found at the
time,but would be sent down to sign the receipt in the course of the day. Mr. Reynolds, not having
come, was applied to by the Accountant and myself, and did not absolutely refuse to sign at first, but
excused himself always on some pretext or other, and, at the last, point blank refused to sign it, saying
he had not authorized you to get the money. On the previous occasions ofsimilar payments, Mr.
Reynolds told me to give the money to you, and on the immediately previous occasions said to myself,
"You might have given the money to Mac," meaning you, which I had declined to do without his
signature. On this account, and as you were very urgent for the" Gala" money, I was induced to
pay it to you.

2. The payment on account of the Clutha Coal Field was paid on a warrant issued from the
Superintendent's Office in ordinary form, and, as I learnt on inquiry, in consequenceof an arrangement
for the iron works being procured from home, made upon communings which your Honor had with
Mr. Lewis.

3. The transaction with Harrold is acompromise expressly authorized by your Honor; and I may
add that, while in office as a member of the Executive, I considered the matter a fair subject for a
compromise.

4. At 30th June last, the balance not in bank was in the hands of your Honor, who can explain to
the members of the Executive how that was the case.

On the several other points it does not become me to offer any opinion, unless specially desired.
I have, &c,

J. McGrLASnAN,
To His Honor the Superintendent. ProvincialTreasurer.
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No. 3.
Copy of a Letter from the Hon. E. W. Stafford to His Honor the Superintendent, Otago.

Sin,— Colonial Secretary's Office, Auckland, 4th January, 18G1.
I have to acknowledge the receipt of your Honor's letter,* dated the 20th ultimo, and

addressed to His Excellency the Governor, transmitting an Address signed by a majority of the
Provincial Council of Otago, requesting His Excellency, for the reasons stated therein, to exercise the
power vested in Her Majesty by the Constitution Act, and to remove you from the office of
Superintendent of the Province of Otago.

It appears from the documents, and from the enclosures which accompanied them, that the
Provincial Council of Otago accuses the Superintendent of that Province of having had the use of a
portion of the Public Funds for private purposes, while your Honor, in your letter referred to above,
imputes to Mr. McGlashan, the Provincial Treasurer, deficiencies as to Public Moneys.

The Government, therefore, considers it advisable that, with a viewto the final action to be taken
by His Excellency, an investigation into the transactions and circumstancesin question should take
place, and with that object, the Auditor of Public Accounts of New Zealand, Dr. Knight, has received
a commission from the Governor to investigate and report on these matters.

I have, &c,
His Honor the Superintendent of Otago, Dunedin. E. "W. Stafford.

No. 4.
Copy of a Letter from the Hon. E. "W. Stafford to the Speaker, Provincial Council, Otago.

Sir,— Colonial Secretary's Office, Auckland, 4th January, 1861.
I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of an Address signed by a majority of the

members of the Provincial Council of Otago, in which it is stated that from the facts disclosedby the
Report of a Select Committee on the Public Accounts, Funds, &c, it appears that His Honor Mr.
Macandrew, the Superintendent ofOtago, has had the use of a portion ofthe public funds for private
purposes, and was for a considerable time -aware that there was a deficiency in the public funds,
without having made the members of theExecutive acquainted therewith.

The Provincial Council, therefore, requests His Excellency the Governor, in exercise of the
powers vested in him to that effect by the Constitution Act, to remove Mr. Macandrew from' his
office.

The Government has also received from the Superintendent of Otago, communications which
impute deficiencies with respect to public moneys, as having existed for some time on the part of
Mr. McGlashan, the Provincial Treasurer.

Under all the circumstances, it has been determined by the Government to institute an investi-
gation into the matters in question, with a view to tho final action to bo taken thereon by His
Excellency the Governor.

Accordingly, the Auditor of the Public Accounts of New Zealand, Dr. Knight, has received
a Commission from His Excellency to investigate and report on the subject referred to, and he has
also been directedio investigate andreport on the accounts and transactions generally of the Receiver
of Land Revenue for the Province of Otago. Dr. Knight will proceed forthwith to Otago for these
purposes.

I have, &c,
The Speaker of the Provincial Council, Otago. E. "W. Stafford.

No. 5.
Copy of a Letter from Mr. Gisboene to Dr. Knigiit.

(No. 1.)
Sir,— Colonial Secretary's Office, Auckland, 4th January, 1861.

Referring to the conversations which you have had with Mr. Stafford on the subject of the
documents (in connection with Provincial Accounts) recently received from Otago, noted in the
margin, I have the honor, by his direction, to enclose a Commission underthe hand of His Excellency
the Governor and Seal of the Colony, appointing you to investigate andreport on the matters referred
to in that Commission and in the documents attached thereto, and to request thatyou will be good
enough to proceed to the South for this purpose with as littledelay as possible.

The papers attached to the commission being official records, are requested to be returned with
your reports.

I alsoenclose copies of the replies of this date sent from this office to the Superintendentof Otago
and to the Speaker of tho Provincial Council, Otago, respectively.

I have, &c,
~W\ Gisboene,

Dr. Knight, Auditor of Public Accounts. . Under Secretary.

The Superinten-
dent of Ot.'igo to
His Excellency
the Governor,
Dec. 20, 1860,
with enclosures.
Tin- SjM'Mkcr Ot
Provincial
Council of Otago
to His Excellency
the Governor,
Jan. 1, 1861,
with enclosure.
The Receiver of
Land Revenue,
Otago, to Hon.
Col. Treasurer,
Sept. 18, 1860,
with enclosure.

Enclosure in No. 5.
By His Excellency Colonel Thomas G-obe Browne, Companion of the Most Honorable Order

of the Bath, Governor and Commander-in-Chief in and over Her Majesty's Colony of
New Zealand and its Dependencies, and Vice-Admiral of the same, &c, &c, &c.

* This letter was lost in the " White Swan." Mr. Macandrow has been requested to furnish a copy of it, but has not
repliedto this requeet.
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WnEHEAS the majority of the members of the Provincial Council of Otago, by an addressto me the
Governor aforesaid, signed by them, dated the Nineteenth day of December, One thousand eight
hundred and sixty, did allege that, in consequence of the facts disclosed by a report and evidence
taken before a Select Committee of the said Provincial Council on the public accounts, public funds,
<&c, of the said Province, from which it appeared to the said Committee that His Honor James
Macandrew, Esquire, the Superintendent of the said Province, had had the use of a portion of the
public funds for private purposes, and was, for a considerable time, aware that there was a deficiency
in thepublic funds without having made the members of his Executive acquainted therewith, and such
majority of members of theProvincial Council as aforesaid did request me to exercise thepower vested
in Her Majesty by the fourth clause of " The Constitution Act," and to remove the said James
Macandrew from the office of Superintendent of the said Province, which said power has been duly
delegated by Her Majesty to me the Governor as aforesaid, under the authority of the said Act. And
whereas there are other matters relating to the public accounts and transactions within the said
Province, particularly with regard to the mode of receiving payment for Waste Lands of the Crown,
which matters are referred to in the papers hereunto annexed. And whereas it is expedient that
authentic information concerning the aforesaid allegations, as well as upon the general state of the
public accounts of the said Province, and the mode of receiving payment of the Waste Lands of the
Crown, and upon all matters connected therewith respectively, should be obtained for my information
and guidance:

1. Now therefore, I, Thomas Gore Browne, the Governor as aforesaid, do hereby appoint Charles
Knight, Esquire, theAuditor of the Public Accounts of the Colony, to be a Commissioner to inquire
and investigate of and concerning the premises, and of and concerning all mattersreferred to in the
papershereunto annexed, and of and concerning all matters in any way affecting or relating to the
public accounts of the said Province, or the public accounts of the General Government of the Colony
within the said Province.

2. And I do hereby direct the said Commissioner to proceed with diligence and care to investigate
the whole subject ofsuch accounts and matters as aforesaid, and all transactionsrelating thereto.

3. And I further direct that the said Commissioner shall keep a record of his proceedings,
including full particulars of all matters investigated by him, and of the evidence taken thereupon.

4. And I do hereby authorize and empower the said Commissioner, as far as I lawfullymay, in
the name and on behalf of the Governor, to call for information on the subject of his inquiry from any
whom he may deem capable of furnishing the same, whether orally or in writing.

5. And I hereby order all officers and persons engaged in the service of the Government of the
Colony, or of the said Province, tobe aiding and assisting the said Commissioner as and when he shall
give directions.

6. And I further direct that the said Commissionershall make to the Governor, as soon as he may
be able, a full report in writing on the subject of the inquiry intrusted to him, both generally and with
respect to such particular matters as may appear to him to require especial notice.

7. And I lastly authorize the said Commissioner to employ and remunerate such clerks and
assistants as he may deem necessary for the proper discharge of the duties hereby committed to him.

Given under my hand, and issued under the Seal of the Colony of New Zealand, at the
Government House, at Auckland, this Fourth day of January, in the year of our Lord
One thousand eight hundred and sixty-one.

By His Excellency's command, Thomas Gore Browne.
E. W. Stafford.

No. 6.
Report of the Commissioner appointed to Examine the Public Accounts of the

Province of Otago.
Immigration per "Gala," £1712.

James Macandrew and Co. entered into a contract with the Provincial Government for the
conveyance of Immigrants from Glasgow to Otago, and employed Messrs. Gladstone and Co., of
Glasgow, as their agents for the executionof the contract.

Several vessels with Immigrants were despatched by the agents. The last vessel under the
contract was the " Gala," which sailed from Glasgowin the month of November, 1850. The owners
of that vessel were James Watson and others ; and the freight to be paid in the Colony was £1712.

On the 14thDecember, 1859, Messrs. Gladstone and Co. issued to thecommander of the " Gala"
the following authority—" Referring to your charter for the conveyance of emigrants for us from
■Glasgow to Otago, and in accordance with the power given us by the charter party, we desire that
you receive payment for the balance of thepassage money, due in Otago, in cash, and not by drafts
upon us." And on the 19th of the same month Messrs. Gladstone and Co. sent written
instructions to Messrs. James Macandrewand Co. to settle the balance of the freight in cash.

It wouldseem that James Watson and others, having accepted theorder of the 14th December,
now deal with Messrs. Macandrew and Co. as principals; accordingly, it is found that they have
given Mr. E. B. Cargilla power of attorney to receive from James Macandrew and Co. their claims on
account of the " Gala," while Messrs. Gladstone and Co. have ceased to make anyfurther claims.

On the arrival of the " Gala" at Otago, the sum of £1712 was issued out of the Provincial
Treasury in payment for Immigration by that vessel, and ultimately a receipt for that sum was
obtained from the original contractors, Messrs. Macandrew and Co. Mr. James Macandrew states
that of this sum only £152-1 was payable to the ship—of which a portion was drawnby the master of
the vessel, and theresidue passed to the credit of the general account of the owners and that firm.

The owners of the " Gala" (James Watson and others) having received payment for only a
portion of their claim, have lately sent out a power of attorney to recover the balance from James
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Macandrcw and Co. And it is presumed that the latterparties are liable, but on the other hand, that
they have no claim on the Provincial Government, seeing that they have been paid thefull amount and
have given a receipt for it.

As a mere matter of account this would dispose satisfactorily of the " Gala" case, and no blame
would attach to the Superintendent.

In the foregoing narrative, however, no allusion has been made to part of the transaction to which
the Committee of the Provincial Council make grave objections.

It appears from the evidence that, on the arrival of the " Gala," the Superintendent first issued a
warrant for £1712 in favour of James Macandrew and "W. H. Reynolds, to whom the Provincial
Government had undertaken, on the application of Messrs. Macaudrew and Co., to pay all moneys due
at Otago to Messrs. Gladstone and Co., for immigration purposes. This arrangement was entirely for
the security of Messrs. Gladstone and Co. It had been formally assentedto by all parties, and was
virtually a security for payment of services rendered. It could not, therefore, be revoked by James
Macandrew and Co. in the case of the " Gala." The Provincial Treasurer, in making payment,
neglected to follow the directions of the warrant. He paid to Mr. James Macandrew (the Super-
intendent) and took his receipt only, and failed, after repeated applications, to obtain Mr. Reynolds'
acquittance. The Superintendent, in order that the accounts might be fullysupported, issued a warrant
in favour of the firm of James Macandrewand Co. (ofwhich he is a partner), and forwardedwith it the
receipt of that firm for the sum of £1712.

The Superintendent justifies the substitution of another warrant on the ground that the firm of
James Macandrew and Co. were the original contractors; that they had received the instructions of
their agents (Messrs. Gladstone and Co.), of the 19th December, above alluded to, and had already
acted upon them; and that it was no longer necessary to have Mr. Reynolds' receipt.

But the Committee of the Provincial Council take a differentview. They are of opinion that the
Government was bound not to deviate at all from the undertaking it had entered into to pay James
Macandrew and "W. H. Reynolds, and they characterize the substitution of a new warrant as a mere
evasion, which does not meet the moral and legal necessities of the case.

In connection with this case, which involves a liability of the Provincial Treasurer, in consequence
of his not having followed the instructions of the Superintendent's warrant, it is necessary to observe
that the bond given by the ProvincialTreasurer, for the faithful discharge ofhis duties, was called for,
but cannotbe found among the Provincial records.

Clutha Coal Fields, £1000.
A warrant was issued in this casefor payment of £1000 to Messrs. Paterson and Co. This sum,

the Superintendent, by a breach of trust, withdrew from the Bank, and under a mere pretence,
obtained from Mr. Paterson an acquittance for the amount.

It appears that a contract wasentered into between the Provincial Government and Mr. J. G.
Lewis, under the sanction of a vote of theProvincialCouncil, for laying down a railway from the Clutha
Coal Field to the Clutha River.

It was agreed with the contractor that the Superintendent should apply £1000 out of the sum
voted to thepurchase of rails and chairs in England.

In accordance with this part of the agreement His Honor ordered a railway plant from Messrs.
James Paterson and Co., of Dunedin; and on the 7th May, 18(50, issued his warrant for payment of
£1000 to Paterson and Co. for a Bill of Exchange. Instead of the money being paid to Mr. Paterson,
as the warrant directed, it was withdrawn from the Provincial Account at the Bank by the
Superintendent (through his clerk, Mr. Logan) in the absence of the Provincial Treasurer, avowedly
for the purpose of a Bill of Exchange for remittance to the Provincial Agents in Edinburgh for due
payment of the order. At the same timethe Superintendent obtained from Mr. Paterson a receipt
for the £1000 under the pretence that the amount had been remitted to England. Mr. Paterson
states in his evidence that he gave thereceipt on the Bth May, on the understanding that the money
had been remitted to England, and would be paid over to their correspondents, Messrs. N. and N.
Lockhart, in Britain, by the Provincial Agents on the due shipment of the railway plant. Mr.
Paterson nowcomplains, that although the order has been shipped, and the invoice and bill of lading
transmitted to Otago, theremittance had not reached England on the 20th November, the date of
their last advice. The Messrs. Lockhart state in their letter of advice that the Provincial Agents
admit that they have letters from Mr. Macandrew dated September last; but no mention has yetbeen
made of the money which Mr. Macandrew says he has sent on account of the railway plant. The
Messrs. Lockhart characterize the case as one of the worst they everknew in business, and earnestly
wish they had neverheard of it.

The Superintendent in explanation states that he purchased a bill in duplicate from James
Thompson, Esq., of Melbourne, drawn by the National Bank of Scotlandon Glyn and Co.; that he
forwarded the original letter and Bill of Exchange from "Wellington in July last, so as to go home by
the August mail; that the second of exchange was posted in the month of November ; that he has not
yet received an acknowledgment from the Provincial Agents, and he fears the original letter
miscarried; that he has writtenhome to secure the bill from passing into other hands, and has little
fear of the ultimate safetyof the money.

The explanation of the Superintendent is unsatisfactory : the moneywas in his hands on the 7th
May, and the bills not purchased till the monthof July following; whereas the money ought to have
been immediately applied in the purchase of a set of Bills ofExchange in favour of the Provincial
Agents, and the third of the set deposited in the Treasury as a voucher. He offers no proof of the
bills havingbeen remitted to England; and the case is open to suspicion on the following grounds:—That the bills were purchased in duplicate; that the first of the set is supposed to be lost; that
the second of the set was not posted until four months after the first; that the bills were not
purchased of the Bank; that the first was posted at "Wellington two months after the Superintendent
had obtained a receipt from Mr. Paterson for the amount; moreover, the receipt from Mr. Paterson
was improperly obtained, and in no wayrelieves the Superintendentfrom his liability to the Crown.
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It is also to be observed that the money ought not to have been withdrawnfrom the Bank by the
Superintendent. His Honor was not entitled to receive it on any grounds. According to tho
provisions of" The Executive Council Ordinance of 1854," the Provincial Treasurer is the proper
officer to receive and pay all moneys on behalfof theProvince. The Superintendent is under no bond
for the security of the public, and it is clearly an evasion of the law to issue to him public moneys for
payment of claims on the Provincial Treasury. The Provincial Treasurer should have remitted the
money to England.

It is recommended that the Superintendent should be required to give security for the due
appropriation of the money, or else to repay the amount into the Provincial chest, subject to the
condition of its being refunded to him on producing a sufficient voucher.

Deficiency of the Public Moneys at the Hani:.
By the regulations of the Provincial Government, the Treasurer was required to keep the

Provincial funds at the Bank, with the exception of a sum for petty cash, which was not at any time to
exceed £500. The petty cash was in charge of the Accountant, to whom it was issued by the
Provincial Treasurer usually by cheques on the Bank, but sometimes in cash.

No formal instructions appear to have been issued for the regulation of the Provincial Treasury.
The accounts werekept in an irregular andobjectionablemanner. The cash-book at no time exhibited
tho transactions as they actually occurred, and never showed the balance with which the Treasurer was
really chargeable. Cash transactions of one quarter werefrequently shown in the cash-book among those
of the prior quarter, and sometimes among those of the succeeding quarter. Tho bank-book alone
showed transactions chronologically arranged ; but as large cash payments were made out of the petty
casli (in one quarteramounting to £7500), the Accountant states he was unable from the books in the
Treasury to determine the correct cash balance.

The Provincial Treasurer was also Treasurer of the Boad Board and of the Board ofEducation.
The balance of the Eoad Board funds sometimes exceeded £1400 ; from the Ist July, 1859, to the
29th September, 1860, it varied from about £900 to £700. The Provincial account money, and the
moneys belonging to the Eoad and Education Boards were severallykept in separate bags deposited in
the iron safe connected with the Treasury Office. The Auditors of the Eoad and Education Boards,
when examining the accounts, didnot ask for tho exhibition of the money belonging to these Boards,
and it was not exhibited to them. And the Provincial Auditors, when they examined the Treasury
chest, neverasked for exhibition of the other funds. During the period over which the present
inquiry moreparticularly extends—that is, from Ist October, 1859, to the 30th September, 1860—the
Provincial Auditors, from some misapprehension, did not verify the cash in the Treasury chest by
counting it; so that there is no means of knowing what amount of funds were at any time in the
hands of the Treasurer; and no check can be applied to any statement he may make as to the amount.
Under this defective scrutiny he could at any time make good tho Provincial Funds, by transferring
the necessary amount from thoEoad Board balance,out of which few payments were at any timemade.

The Superintendentbeing desirous to prove that to a considerable extent and for along period Mr.
McG-lashan, the Provincial Treasurer had made use of public moneys, the following is the result of the
Commissioner's inquiries.

According to the statements furnished by the Accountant of the Provincial Treasury, there were
no deficiencies in the Treasurer's balance up to the 30th September, 1859.

£ s. d.
On the 31st December, 1859, the apparent deficiencywas ... 365 7 2
On the 20th February, IS6O ... ... ... ... 1010 9 5
On the 31st March, 1860 ... ... ... ... 1324 1110
On the 30th June, 1860 ... ... ... ... 1251 0 3

And on tho 30th September following there was none. Tho Accountant states that in determining
these, he has given the Treasurer due credit for payments at Invercargill, and for advances on account
of " wages, public works." It is necessary to observe this, because the Treasurer, in his explanations,
has often alluded to these payments as increasing his apparent deficiency.

The Treasurer, in his evidence, states that the deficiencies were principally in tho hands of the
Superintendent, to whom he had lent the money, and the remainder was in his chest; or, if not there,
that the deficiency was apparent, notreal, and arosefrom his notreceiving full credit formoneys issued.

Eventually the deficiencieswere made good, and tho balancefor the September quarter, 1860, is
found correct. £970 appears to have been recovered from the Superintendent. The remainder was
supplied out of private funds, and out of cash stated to have been in the chest distinct from the petty
cash in the hands of the Accountant.

Ecferring to the deficiency on the 31st December, 1859, amounting to £365 7s. 2d., the Treasurer
at that time had no authority to retain petty cash in his hands, except for the wages of the men
employed on the public works, for which he receives full credit in striking the above balance
(£365 7s. 2d.). There are no means now of determiningwhether the deficient cash was in the chest,
and the only evidence which throws any suspicion on this point is, that in the month of November,
1859, Mr. McG-lashan paid £500 in discharge of his private acceptance at the bank. It will presently
be seen that the deficiency on the 28th February following, after deducting the loan to the Super-
intendent, was rather more than £500, and that the explanations arenot satisfactory.

Adverting now to the deficiency of the 28th February, 1860, amounting to £1010 9s. 5d., it
appears from the evidence that on that day the Superintendent was indebted to the Treasurer in the
sum of£486 13s. lid. only. If this debt had been recovered at the time, the deficiency would have
been £523 6s. Id. The Treasurer, in his evidence, explains thata part of the latter sum would be in
the chest, andpossibly that sums may have been advanced for wages and not credited. In respect of
sums not credited, it has already been stated that they areallowedfor in the Accountant's statement,
but as to the cash in the chest, no check can be applied to any assertion the Treasurer may make
respecting its amount. The very day the deficiencyoccurs, the Accountant also held £500 in his hands
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as petty cash. It is clear, therefore, that the sum of £523 6s. Id. ought to have been depositedat the
Bank and drawing interest,as the sum of £500 in the hands of the Accountant was the utmost amount
authorized to be kept out of the Bank as petty cash. Besides this extra £523 6s. Id., the Treasurer
had the balance of theRoad money in his hands, amounting to £853 4s. Bd., and the Education Board
money, amounting to £105 12s. 3d. Whether the Treasurer abstracted any portion of the balances for
his private use cannotbe determined; but, in withholding from the account at thebank so large a sum
as £523 6s. Id. at the time when the Accountant held £500 as petty cash, the Treasurer has exposed
himself to suspicion.

It remains next to consider the charge that the Superintendent had the use of the moneys found
deficient on the 30th June, 1860,knowing them to be public funds.

The Provincial Treasurer insists that the loans to tho Superintendent came from the Provincial
Treasury ; that the Superintendent knew it; that he remonstratedwith him at the time, and told him
that he could not give them otherwise than from that source.

Here wo must inquire whether the Provincial Treasurer had an object to gain in making these
assertions; for ho could scarcely suppose it any mitigation of his offence that the moneys he had
abstracted were lent to his official superior, with a view, it might be suspected, of entangling that officer
and gaining his own selfish ends. And here the Treasurer'sevidence furnishes a clue to his proceedings.
Wo find that he feared to treat the loan as a private transaction, lest he should be unable to force the
refund from the Superintendent.

The Committee of the Provincial Council maintain the complicity of the Superintendent on the
grounds that the Treasurer supports his charge by a circumstantiality that carries conviction of the
truth ; yet, with the exception of the broad assertion that he told the Superintendent that the moneys
were public moneys and could be no other, the whole of his circumstantial evidence goes scarcely more
than to prove—what His Honor does not deny—that money was lent. What is not known, and
cannot it seems be nowproved, is, that the Superintendent positively knew, or had been warned, that
the loans came out of public funds. Here the bare assertion of the Treasurer cannot be taken, after
his own admission that he believed, if he had treated tho loan as a private transaction, he would have
been kept out of the money.

The Superintendent, in his public address to the colonists of Otago, solemnly avers that any
transaction he may have had with Mr. McGlashan was not in his capacity ofProvincial Treasurer, and
did not involve any funds at the time in his hands as such. And here, he adds, it maybe proper
to state that the Provincial Treasurer is a solicitor in private practice, and, as such, with moneys of
clients passing through hishands ; and also that he was Treasurer to one or two public bodies (Road
and Education Boards), with sometimesconsiderable funds in his hands.

The Superintendent here evidently wishes to draw a wide distinction between moneys belonging
to the Provincial account and those belonging to the Road and Education Boards. The latter he
would not treat as public moneys atall; and would seem to hint that the money lent to him was taken
out of those funds. But these were as much public moneys as those belonging to the Provincial
account; and if the only difference betweenthe Treasurer and the Superintendent were, which of these
funds the money was abstracted from, there wouldbe no essential difference in question. The offence
of him who, in violation of a public trust, appropriated either of them to his own private use, is
unquestionable.

It seems from the foregoing, that the inquiry is narrowedto this: Can it be shown from facts
established, and from the Superintendent's own evidence, thathe must have been morally sure that he
wasreceiving public moneys for his own private use.

First, as to the total amountborrowed. We have seen that on tho 28th of February, 1860, the
amount outstanding was £486 13s. 4d. About the 10th of March following, Mr. McGlashan lent the
Superintendent a further sum of £600 in cash. Mr. McGlashan recollects giving it him from the
following circumstances : He happened to go to the Superintendent's office, but finding Mr. John
Jones there, he immediately retired. In a short time the Superintendent came into the Treasury
office in a great fluster, and said he was just settling a £9000 transaction with Mr. Jones ; that it was
inconvenientfor Mr. Jones to pay him the money that day ; thathe was to do it " to-morrow;" that
he needed £600 that day, and that if he did not get it he would suffer a heavy loss ; that if Mr.
McGlashan would give him that sum, both it and the previous sum of £400 odd would be repaid the
next day, when to a certainty he would be in ample funds. Mr. McGlashan believed his statement
and gave him tho money,—and as it was to be repaid the next day, and Mr. Jones was still with him,
lie got no voucher for it. The Superintendent did not pay it the next day, and stated in excuse that
some papers to pass between him and Mr. Jones had not been completed. This excuse he several
timesrepeated. Some time afterwards (Mr. McGlashan cannot say how long) he got a cheque from
the Superintendent for the sum, dated 10th March ; but Mr. McGlashan states that it is not the date
on which he received the cheque. The impression on his mind is, that the Superintendent got the
money on the date of the cheque, viz., 10th March, on which day a sum of £600 was received by Mr.
McGlashan for Education purposes on the Superintendent's warrant. And here it may be observed
that Mr. McGlashan kept no private account at the bank, and that the Superintendent was aware of
it. Mr. McGlashan states that hokept his private funds in the office, and that he had generally £50
or £100 of his own in the chest.

On reviewing the evidence up to this point, it is found that the Superintendent in his letter to the
Governor states thathe had for years been finding the means for making up the Provincial Treasurer's
deficiencies. In the month of June, 1859, the Superintendent assisted him with a loan of £500,
holding, as collateral security, Mr. McGlashan's cattle for sale. This loan was repaid by Mr.
McGlashan in November, 1859. On the 28th February we have seen that the Superintendent owed
the Treasurer £486 13s. 4d. Now could the Superintendent on the 10th March following reasonably
suppose that the Provincial Treasurer could, under these circumstances, at a moment's notice and at
the public offices, lend £600 in cash out of his private funds ? But further, it is found, that,
apparently on the day on which the money was advanced, and at the time when the Treasurer held a
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considerable balance of Education Funds in his hands, the Superintendent's warrant for £600 for
Education purposes was issued to the Provincial Treasurer.

The whole of these circumstances are against the conclusion which the Superintendent seeks to
establish, that the £600 was lent to him from private funds.

The Superintendent states in explanation that the Treasurer, whenever he required money
on account of education, sent in a slip of paper, stating that the sum named therein was
required by him as Treasurer of Education Board, and, as a matter ofcourse, a warrant was invariably
issued without further inquiry. The fact of the Treasurer having lent him a sum of money of the
same amount and on the same day (if it was so) is a singular coincidence, but nothing more. The
Superintendent further states, " As to myreasonably supposing that the Treasurerwas in a position to
advance this moneyat the time out of his private funds, it certainly does seem improbable nowthat the
whole facts and circumstances of the case are disclosed; at the same time, however, I did not give the
matter much consideration, being aware that he had private funds passing through his hands. Among
others, I may state, that he showed me an authority to draw on a client in Edinburgh for, I think,
£500, which I offered to negociate, but which, I presume, he negociated otherwise. I also understood
that moneys were being lent at mortgage by Mr. McGrlashan on behalf of clients. One person, who,
if I recollect rightly, told me that he had been in treaty with Mr. McGrlashan in this way, was Mr.
.Tones, of Jones and Williamson."

The evidence as to the mortgage and the power to draw on Edinburgh is not contradicted by Mr.
McGrlashan, except that he explains that in neither of the cases did any moneypass through his
hands.

Next, as to the facts which have been ascertained relative to the charge made by the Provincial
Council, that the Superintendent was for a considerable time aware of there being a deficiency in the
public funds without having made the members ofhis Executive acquainted with it.

The Superintendent admits that when, prior to the June audit, Mr. McGrlashanrevealed to him,
as he says, the state of affairs, he ought to have taken action on the matter ; but his excuse is, that his
regard for Mr. McGlashan prompted him to shield him from ruin ; thatMr. McGrlashan has a large
and helpless family dependent upon him for support; that his zealous and laborious services in Britain
towards the interests of the Province, as the Secretary of the Otago Association, gavehim strong claims
for protection.

In connection with this part of the inquiry, the Superintendent seems anxioxis to put it in
evidence thaton several occasions he had made good Mr. McGrlashan's deficiency. But if he had done
so, he was the more bound to protect the public chest by issuing instructions for the whole of the
public moneysbeing simultaneously verified quarterly by aBoard of Survey, seeing, as he states, that
the Treasurer would be likely to use the Boad money and the Education moneyrather than allow his
deficiencies to be exposed. Insteadof doing so when he came into office, we find him borrowing large
sums of money from the Treasurer.

In reference to the deficiency on the 30th June, 1860, reported by the Auditors on the
4th September following, and to the official letter of the 20th September, 1860, it appears in evidence
that on and after the 28th October the Superintendent states officially in his memorandumon the
Auditors' Beport the deficiency of the 30th June, 1860, is easily accounted for, from the mode in
which many payments in the country and at Invercargill had hitherto been made. Tet, at the time he
wrote this, he knew thatthe Provincial Treasurerwas a defaulter. The Provincial Treasurer had, in the
official letter of the 20th September, 1860, accused him of having the deficient balance in his own
hands. The Superintendent in his explanations endeavours to clear himself ofan attempt to mislead,
by asserting thathis authority for what he stated was the Provincial Treasurer. But it is manifest that
this, if true, could be no palliation, for it was impossible to mislead him as to the facts that the
deficiency was real, and that he himself hadbeen compelled, from the course taken by the Treasurer,
to refund large sums of money to make it good. These facts are beyond all controversy, and the
evidence shows that the Superintendent had an overwhelming interest in concealing them; and that
his own pecuniary embarrassments alone prevented him doing so. He writes in one of his notes, " Ithink I will manageby hook or crook to get Proudfoot's bill cashed on Monday. I have made a great
sacrifice in order to close this to me more unpleasant business than it can be ever to you, and it will
certainly be strange if the sum named cannot be realized."

The notes in the handwriting of Mr. Macandrew are important, and place his conduct in a
peculiar light, and manifestly show that he was actuated by other motives than a mere desire to shield
the Provincial Treasurer. Unless he believed himself seriously mixed up with the Provincial
Treasurer in the defalcation, he could neverhave used the expressions or would have taken the course
he did. Thus, when he learned that the Provincial Treasurer had disclosed the affair to the Auditor,
he writes, " What apity it was thatyou did not entrust the whole of that affair to me. I could have
polished it off as smoothly as you please. I spoke to Morris" (one of the Board of Audit, the
appointee of the Superintendent) " and found that there was not the slightest necessity for all the
stew in which you nave placed both you and myself. There is no intention of reporting anything
detrimental to you."

Adverting next to the official letter of the 20th September, in which the Superintendent is openly
accused of having the deficient balance, it appears that the Superintendent neither suspended the
Treasurernor brought his conduct under the notice of the Executive Council.

The Superintendent's explanation is, that the letterreferred to was written in a fit ofindignation;
that, knowing this, he put the letterinto his pocket for a couple of days, until thewriter should have
timeto cool down. That he then took the letter to Mr. McGrlashan and pointing out the paragraph in
question, asked if he intended that to be his official answerto a letter which he (the Superintendent)
would address to him, calling for explanations on the various topics alluded to in the Auditors' report.
Mr. McGrlashan said it was not his official answer, and that it had better be withdrawn ; that, when
called on, his explanation of that part of the report would be " the payments at the South." The
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letter, the Superintendent adds, was accordingly withdrawn, and the first he afterwards saw or heard
of it was a copy given in by Mr. McGlashan in his answerbefore the Select Committee.

Mr. McGlashan, on his attention being called to the statements of Mr. Macandrew, says that they
are a tissue of untruths, in some parts interwoven with incidents that occurred, but are of no impor-
tance ; that the conversation regarding his letter of the 20th September is apure fiction; that he
never withdrew the letter, nor was he asked to withdraw it; that the Superintendent seems to have
forgotten that he (Mr. McGlashan) had already told Mr. Morris and Mr. Reynolds that the Superin-
tendent had the deficient money, and had shown him his cheques. He had, moreover, told the
Superintendent that he had done so.

There seems no rational doubt, from the evidence, that tho Superintendent's real motive in with-
holding the letterfrom the Executive Council was to save his own credit. He states himself, in one
of his notes, when the ProvincialTreasurer appears to have threatenedto bring the matter before the
Executive—" The party who told you that I had been paying other people told you a gross falsehood.
I cannot pay you to-day; and if you take the proceeding you threaten, you only make it the worse
for both of us. If you had only or would only leaveme to manage matters, it would have been all
right ere now, and would be so, indeedwillbe so still."

Chables Knight,
Commissioner.

EVIDENCE TAKEN BY THE COMMISSIONER
Mr. Street, examined.

Howlong have you held the appointment ofAccountant to the Provincial Treasury? Since July,
1859.

Has the cash in the Treasury Chest been counted by the Board of Audit since you have held your
present office ? No, it has not.

Had you access to the Provincial Treasurer's cash-bos, and did you at any time count the cash
therein ? I had not. I never counted the cash ; it was in no way my duty to do so.

Could the petty cash issued to you by the Provincial Treasurer, which was deposited at the Union
Bank in your name, be drawn upon by the Provincial TreasurerF No, it couldnot.

I see by the Bank-book that the amount issued to you during the threemonthsending 31st March,
1860, amounted to about £7500 ? Yes ; the amount was unusually large, owing to the absence of the
Treasurer. The average quarterly amount is about £2500. Under the existing regulations the
balance of petty cash is not allowed to exceed £20.

"Was any portion of thepetty cash issued to you under the warrant of the Superintendent? No ;
but there was a general order authorizing the Provincial Treasurer to issue petty cash to me to the
extent of £500.

I understand from your explanations that moneys issued in one quarter are sometimes shown in
the cash-book among the transactions of the prior quarter, and sometimes among those of the
subsequent quarter. That in fact the cash-book does not show the transactions chronologically
arranged; and never shows the balance with which the Treasurer is chargeable. The Bank-book alone
shows the payments in theorder in which they were actually made? It was so, but it is not so now.

I see by the Bank-book that several payments on account of Public Works at Invercargill are
placed to the credit of the Provincial Treasurer ? These sums are payments made to Mr. Logic, the
Sub-Treasurer of the General Government, inrepayment ofreceipts in aid of the Provincial Agent at
Invercargill. When the Agent's accounts areforwarded to the Provincial Treasury he receives credit
for the amount. But these transactions, as they appear in the books of the Treasury, in no way throw
out the cash balance of tho Provincial Treasurer.

I observe in the Bank-book a payment of £180 2s. lOd. for "Wages, Public Works" ? The
money was issued in payment of wages without the Superintendent's warrants. If it proved to be in
excess of the amount required the balance was refunded to the Treasurer. This transaction would not
be shown in the cash-book until the warrant for the amount had been issued. Any sum so paid, for
which the covering warrant was not issued until the next quarter, would cause a deficiency in the
Treasurer's balance to an equivalent amount. This system has been lately discontinued, and no
payment is nowmade at the Treasury without an order from the Superintendent.

The Provincial Treasurer states, in reference to the sums paid to you on the 29th and 31st March,
1860, amounting to £1100, that he does not receive credit for them in your statement of deficient
balances? The payments alluded to were duly passed to the credit of the Treasurer before the close
of the quarter ended 31st March, 1860, and are taken into account in making up my statement of
deficientbalances which I have now handed in. No deficiencyprior to 31st December, 1559.

£ s. d.
Apparent deficiency 31st December, 1859 365> 7 2„ „ 31st March, 1860 1324 1110„ 30th June „ 1251 0 8„ „ 30th Sept. „ ... ... ... ... ... No deficiency.

State the apparent deficiency on the 28th February, 1860? £1010 9s. sd.
Do thebalances which you state to be deficient include those of the Eoad and Education Boards ?

They donot.
I observe that your statement of deficient balances is guardedby the term " apparent deficiency."

Do I understand from your explanations that the books in the Treasury were kept in such a manner
that you cannot positively determine the correct cash balance ? I have used the term " apparent " in
reference to deficiencies, to express that the money was not in the Bank, and it was not possible to
ascertain the correct cash balance as the books were then kept. I would state that each day's
cash transactions are now shown, and the correct balance can at once be seen.

According to the statement furnished by Mr. W. B. Morris, one of the Auditors of Public
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Accounts, the apparent deficiency of the Provincial balance, on the 15th of May, 1860, was
£1877 16s. lid. Will you state the apparent deficiency, after deducting from the balance of the
Treasurer's cash-book the several issues of money for which the Treasurer had not at the time been
credited ? £1215 14s. 7d.

How were the deficiencies in the balances made good? By paying the parties named in the
Superintendent's warrants in cash.

Furnish a statement of the cash payments to which you allude ; to which addany funds given to
you by the Provincial Treasurer in cash, without cheques having been drawnon the Bank account.
Furnished accordingly, viz., cash payments, £365 19s. 8d; petty cash, £650 ; total, £1015 19s. Bd.

By whom were these cash paymentsmade ? By me out of cash given by the Provincial Treasurer.
Did you bring this cash to charge in your petty cash account? No, with the exception of the sum

of £650 at the foot of the statement ofcash payments.
Where then did you show the transactions? In the Treasurer's cash-book.
Did Mr. McGlashan give you no explanation as to what these moneys were? He gave no

explanation.
Did you not inquire of the Treasurer as to what account these receipts were to be placed, whether

to revenue account or otherwise ? No, because he gave them expressly to make payments.
Ifhe had drawn them from the Bank could you not have discovered this on refenrece to the Bank

pass-book ? At the time the Bank pass-book was not in my charge, andI seldom saw it.
Did you think these moneys were paid to you in order gradually to make up the deficient

balances ? I did think they were.
Did you keep a memorandumof thorn, or give Mr. McGrlashan a receipt for them ; and can you

state the several amounts ? I kept no memorandumof them, nor gave any receipt for them. The
cash given me by Mr. McGlashan was in small sums, with the exception of the sum of £650.

In your petty cash-book there is a sum of £70 16s. Bd. brought to charge on 30th October, 1860 ;
from whom did you receive the money ? From Mr. McGlashan.

On the 3rd October, 1860, it appears by the Bank-book that you received £300 ; where will this
be found to charge in your petty cash account ? This money was not for petty cash. It was an
advance for wages. The previous practice had been to show it in the Bank-book as a payment on
account of " Wages, Public Works."

Mr. McGlashan states, that on the 24th October, 1860, he had made good the deficiency of the
public balance partly out of the petty cash : did you pay overto Mr. McGlashan any portion of the
petty cash which he could have used about the date referred to for the purpose statedr I think not.

Mr. Jackson, Manager of the Union Bank of Australia, examined.
Has the Union Bank discounted for Mr. James Macandrew an accommodation bill of Mr. John

McGlashan, which bill was retired by theacceptor, Mr. John McGlashan, and when? An acceptance
of John McGlashan to James Macandrew and Co., at four months, £500, was discounted in June,
1859, and renewed at three months' date, discounted in November, 1859, which latter bill was retired
in cash—paid in cash on account of acceptor four days after maturity, namely, on 11th February,
1860. I was informed by Mr. Macandrew that these bills were discountedfor the accommodation
of Mr. McGlashan, pending the disposal of cattle, which Mr. Macandrew stated had been placed in
his hands for sale by Mr. McGlashan.

Did Mr. Macandrew exhibit to you documents showing that he held stock of Mr. McGlashan as
collateral security? I have no recollection of having seen any document showing that Mr. Macandrew
held stock belonging to Mr. McGlashan as collateral security.

Has the Union Bank discounted for Mr. James Macandrew a bill apparently for Mr. Glashan's
accommodation, but which was retired by Mr. Macandrew, and when ? The acceptance of John
McGlashan to James Macandrew and Co., £500, discounted, by me in June, 1559, and renewed in
November, 1859, was the only bill transaction I have had with the two names, and this bill was, I
believe, retired on account of Mr. McGlashan.

Has Mr. John Mc&lashau frequently had accommodation from the Bank ? Mr. John McGlashan
has never to myknowledge received any other accommodation from the Bank than the £500 bill
transaction with Mr. Maeandrew, already referred to.

Has Mr. John McGlashan kept a private account with the Bank within the last two years ? Ho
lias neverkept any private account with theBank.

When foreign bills are drawn by the National Bank of Scotland are they usually issued in
duplicate only? This Bank being agents for the National Bank of Scotland, the latter generally draw
upon us in duplicate by letter of credit. Drafts of the National Bank of Scotland on their London
Agents (Messrs. Glyn and Co.) drawn in sola, duplicate and triplicate are occasionally brought out to
the Colony for negociation.

Mr. Kilgoue, examined.
You are one of the Auditors appointed in April last to credit the Provincial Treasurers

accounts. Will you state which accounts of the Provincial Treasurer you examined ? We
commenced the examination of the account in the month of July, 1860, and examined those for the
period commencing Ist October, 1859, and ending 30th June, 1860. We examined also those of the
succeeding quarter ending 30th September, 1860, which concluded the financial year.

Were you a member of the previous Board ofAudit ? Yes.
Up to what period of the Treasurer's accounts was the previous audit and examination completed,

and the accounts found correct on counting the cash in the Treasurer'schest ? The previous examina-
tion of the accounts was for the period ending 30th September, 1859, and was made by Mr. Gillies
and myself, in the absence of Mr. Strode. As the balance in the bank was found to be in excess of
the Treasurer's balance, it was not an occasion on which to examine the cash-box.

Were the Auditors aware, at the time of survey, that the Provincial Treasurer kept in the same
chest, but in separate bags, the cash balances of the Provincial account, and those of the Eoad Board
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and Education Board ? "We were aware that he was Treasurer of those Boards and held thebalances
in his hands.

Were the Auditors of the Treasurer's accounts also Auditors of the Eoad Board accounts ? Tes.
Several trialbalances of the Provincial Treasurer's accounts were made by the Bosird of Audit.

On the 28th February they found an apparent deficiencyof £1037 Is. 3d. Did you determine the
Treasurer's cash balance on that day, or had you any means of doing so at the time you found the
above apparent deficiency? No.

"Will you refer to page 4of the printed report of the Select Committee. It is there stated in
your evidence that the Superintendent told you that he had only £400 of the Eoad Board balance, the
remainder being in the Treasurer's hands. Is the report correct; and have you any doubt of the
correctness of your memory on this point ? On this point lam quite correct, and will adhere to my
former answer.

Mr. James Paterson, examined.
Have you received any communication from your correspondents, Messrs. N. and N. Lockhart,

advising you of the payment of £1000 on account of the railway plant for the Clutha Coal Fields ?
No.

Has the order been shipped, and the bill of lading and invoice handed to the Provincial Agents,
Messrs. Crawford and Auld ? By advices dated 28th October, I have been instructed that the order
was completed and in the course of shipment.

Then your agents, the Messrs. Lockhart, could not in the usual course of business be in. the
receipt yet of the £1000P No.

In giving the receipt to Mr. Macandrewfor £1000, you did so on the understanding not that the
money had been remitted to your agents, but that it would be paid over to them by the Provincial
Agents on the due shipment of the order? Exactly ; and we have no complaint to make, as far as the
transactionhas yet gone.

* #* The day after the above examination, Messrs. Paterson and Co. informed the Commissioner
that they had received advices from Europe, 20th November, 18G0, and that the money for the railway
plant had notreached the Edinburgh agents at the date of shipment, 24th November, 1860. Extract
from the letter which accompanied the invoice and bill of lading, dated 24th November, 18G0:—" "We
have again seen Mr. Auld, who has letters from Mr. Macandrew, dated September, but he never yet
has mentioned the money he said he was to send, or rather said he had sent, on account of the railway
plant. This is one of the worst cases we ever knew in business, andearnestly we wish we had never
heard of it. "We have faithfully done our part in thefull belief thatwe wereto have beenfaithfullydone
to ; but here we are brought to lay out about £800 for goods we were to be paid for in cash as soon as
shipped. They are shipped in our name, and we have endorsed the bill of lading to you, which you
will only deliver to the Provincial Government when you are paid the amount, and interest from the
dateof the bill of lading, with three and a half months' extra interest, so as the money may reach us
here."

Mr. Cheyne, examined. >
This is acheque which you presented at the Union Bank, which you have endorsed: who gave

this into your hands, and to whom didyou give the cash ? Ido notrecollect, so many cheques pass
through my hands; but on no occasion thatI canrecollect did the Superintendent, in thepresence of
Mr. McGlashan, hand me a cheque for £500 to be cashed at the Union Bank.

Mr. Logan, examined.
"Will you produce for my information the Superintendent's letter to the Provincial Treasurer,

authorizing the issue of £400 or £500 to the Accountant of the Treasury as petty cash? Furnished.
*#* The letter directs the above sum to be retained as petty cash, to which Mr. Street was to have access.

Mr. Eexnolds, examined.
Does the National Bank of Scotland usually issue its Bills of Exchange in duplicate ? I believe

they are always issued in triplicate.
Did Mr. Macandrew state to you that he had remitted the " Gala" money to Messrs. Gladstone

and Co. ? He said that he had remitted the money. I asked him then to show me the third of
exchange, and I would have signed the receipt; which he declined to do.

Has Mr. Macandrew, in conversation with you previous to the discovery of the defalcationsof the
Provincial Treasurer, alluded to Mr. J. McGlashan being in pecuniary difficulties, and of his having
assisted him out of them ? No, not to myremembrance.

Inreference to the remittance of moneys to Messrs. Gladstone and Co. for immigration purposes,
were they made by Messrs. Macandrewand Co. ? In the cases previous to the " Savilla," I satisfied
myself that the moneys for immigration purposes hadbeen satisfactorilyadjusted with the ship ; but
in the case of the " Savilla,"I had reason to believe that aBill of Exchange which hadbeen shown me
as a bill for remittance to Messrs. Gladstone and Co. had been sent to Melbourne for negotiation.
I have not been informed that Gladstone and Co. have received payment for thatvessel. It was in
consequence of this that I refused in the case of the " Gala " to sign receipts until such times as
I had received the money along with him, and had lodged it at the bank to a separate account.

With whom did the Messrs. Gladstone and Co. correspond on the subject of the contract for
immigration purposes? With Messrs. Macandrew and Co. and with myself. The ships were
always consigned to J. Macandrew and Co. Messrs. Gladstone and Co. have given me instructions
similar to those sent to James Macandrew and Co. respecting the payment of moneys due in New
Zealand on account of the " Gala."

You are requested to hand in the original letter, in order that an extract may be made of the
instructions alluded to. I can give no other answer than the one Ihave alreadygiven. With respect
to the letter of Messrs. Gladstone and Co., I have not been able to lay my hands upon it as yet. I,
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however, produce other letters,proving the correctness of my statementwith regard to previous ships
—(Copy of letter ofauthority, dated 19th December, 1859; also extract from letter, 17th June, 1859,
from J. Gladstone and Co. to W. H. Eeynolds, Esq.)

Mr. E. B. Caegill, examined.
Mr. Cargill said—ln reference to my evidence taken before the Committee of the Provincial

Council, Imay state that I hold a power of attorney from J. Watson and others, owners of the
" Gralay to recover from James Macandrew and Co. the freight due on account of the " Gala."
Messrs. Gladstone and Co. chartered the " Gala" to convey immigrants from Glasgow to Otago.
They gave an authority dated 14th December, 1859, to the commander of the " Gala " to receive
payment in cash for the balance of the passage-money due in Otago.

The commander of the " Gala " having failed to obtain payment from Mr. James Macandrew,
power of attorneywas sent out to me by James Watson and others to recoverfrom JamesMacandrew
and Co.

I make this statementfor the purpose of showing that, up to the latest dates from Great Britain,
the claim of JamesWatson and others, on account of the " Gala," has not been discharged.

Johk Uxde Haeeis, Esq., examined.
Mr. Harris stated, in reply to the question whether theBoard ofAudit, during the time he was

a member of it, verified on the last day of the financial year the correctness of the cash balance by
counting the moneys in the Treasurer's chest, that as far as his recollection goes, the Provincial
accounts were not audited on the last day of the financial year, but were subsequently, when
convenient to the Provincial Treasurer, audited up to that date, and the cash balance was verified on
the date ofaudit by counting the moneys in the Treasurer's chest. These moneys always agreed with
the amount shown by the cash-book to be on hand on the day ofaudit.

Mr. Morris, examined.
On the 11th November, 1867, I paid £300 to Mr. Macandrew, which he stated he was going to

pay to Mr. J. McGlashan to make up a deficiency of cash in his Provincial balance. I am enabled to
state that the moneywas intended for Mr. McGlashanfrom the circumstances thatI made a shorthand
note in the cash-book opposite the entry. In this instance Mr. Macandrew neither gave a receipt for
the money nor initialed the entry as he usually did. I charged Mr. Macandrew with the amount, and
the charge has neverbeen questioned.

His Honor the Superintendent, James Macandeew, Esq., examined.
1. It is requested that Mr. McGlashan's bond for the faithful discharge of his duties as Provincial

Treasurer may be supplied for my information. Mr. McGlashan states that it is in the custody of the
Superintendent ? The Superintendent (Mr. Macandrew) never saw the document; and on inquiry
of his clerk, Mr. Logan, it appears that it is not in the office, and was never seen by him; Mr.
McGlashan, as Provincial Solicitor, must have prepared the deed, of which he will no doubt have a
copy. Mr. McGlashan was in the office a few months before Mr. Logan, and most probably, as he
was at the time virtually Superintendent, with everything under his charge, the document is in his
own possession. When Iassumed office there was no inventory or formalrecognition or installation
by the late Superintendent. I simply walked in, and took the office as I found it. Executive minute-
book produced, copy of entry on 7th February, 1854 :—" The Provincial Treasurerhanded over to the
Superintendent a bond by Edward McGlashan, Esq., M.P.C., for the faithful discharge of his trust,
which was approved of. W. Cargill, Superintendent."

2. The original authority given by the contractors to pay J. Gladstone and Co. moneys duo on
account of immigration was virtually security for payment of services rendered, and could not be
revoked by you in the case of the " Gala." It is necessary, therefore, that you should produce
evidence to show that the sum of £1712, which you received from the Provincial Treasury, has been,
duly paid over, either to Messrs. Gladstone and Co. or to their order? Messrs. J. Macandrewand Co.
produced to me a letterfrom Messrs. Gladstone and Co. under date 19th December, 1859, of which
the following is an extract:—" The ' Gala ' sailed from Glasgow last month with 214 adults for the
Provincial Government. We will thank you to settle the balance of her freight in cash. It is at one-
half of £14 5s per adult landed." The letter can be produced when required. (Letter produced and
extract verified). Imay state that in all cases previous under the contract thebalances were settled
by Messrs. Macandrew and Co. by drafts on Messrs. Gladstone and Co., at 30 days' sight. It will be
observed that although £1712 was the sum due to the contractor, only £1524 was payable to the ship,
which amountappears to have been paid by Messrs. Macandrew and Co. to the owners of the ship
" Gala," aportion having been drawn by the master of thatvessel, and the residue passed to thecredit
of the general account of the owners and that firm. It may be mentioned that the total transaction,
between Messrs. Macandrew and Co. and the owners of the ship " Gala," in respect of the voyage in
question, amounts to £3000 or upwards, and that the whole of this amount may enter into the
question now under discussion with equal propriety as any portion thereof. It may tend further to
elucidate this matter to state that the difference between £1524 and £1712 was due to and
appropriated by J. Macandrowand Co., in terms of their arrangement with Gladstone and Co., and
that the former are in no way accountableto the latterfor this sum.

3. The letter of Messrs. Crawford and Auld addressed ,to the Superintendent and dated 24th
August, 1860, the duplicate of which was enclosed in their letter of the 15th September following, is
requested ? No letter of the date named, either original or duplicate, has ever reached me, which,
as regards the duplicate, I am not surprised at (that being an occasional occurrence), but as to the
original it must have miscarried.

4. Among the documents printed in the Eeport of the Select Committee on the Provincial
Accounts is the copy of a letter addressed to Messrs. Crawford and Auld, Edinburgh, enclosing a Bill

7
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ofExchangefor £1000. Tou are requested to state when the original letter and the Bill ofExchange
was forwarded to the Provincial agents, and whether the receipt of them has been acknowledged? The
original letter and Bill of Exchange were forwarded from Wellington in July last, so as to have gone
home by the August mail. There is no acknowledgment yet from the agents, and I am strongly
inclined to fear that the letter must have miscarried. I have written home, however, to secure the
bill from passing into other hands, and have littlefear of the ultimate safetyof the money.

5. Please to state when you sent the second of exchange, and of whom the bill was purchased,
and produce the third of the set for my information? The bills in question were purchased from James
Thompson, Esq., of Melbourne, drawn by the National Bank of Scotland on Glyn and Co., 30 days'
sight, which drafts are only issued in duplicate; the second was posted in November last.

6. Mr. McGlashan states that when he had drawn a cheque for the sum of £500, in January,
1860, for the purpose of lending you thatamount, you asked him either to go himself or send Mr.
Cheyne to theBank for the money. Do you admit the correctness of the statement? I deny the
correctness of the statement.

7. Do you know whether Mr. McGlashan everkept a private account at the Bank ? I believe
he never did.

Observations made by the Superintendent on Mr. lfcGlas7ian's Examination.
On Query No. 20.—1s it likely that if Mr. McG-lashan had the Road and Education balances

actually in the chest he would not have made use of them to balance his Provincial Treasury account
at the Bankrather than expose the deficiency?

On Query No. 22.—The cheques in question were never intended for presentation at the Bank,
but simply as vouchers, and I (Mr. Macandrew) was unaware thatany presentation had takenplace.

On Query No. 25.—Does Mr. Cheyne admit having copied the cheques from theoriginal ? What
object could there have been in copying a cheque while the original was in Mr. McGlashan's
possession ?

*#* Vide Mr. Ckeyne's examination.—C. K.
On Query No. 33.—The deficiency on the 30th September is said to have been made up by

payments received from Mr. Macandrew, by part of the Road money, and by petty cash. Howcould
the latter be used to make up a deficiency ofwhich itself must haveformed a part, and what became of
the £1000 borrowed from Jones, or what deficiency does this represent ?

On Query No. .—As respects Mr. Reynolds' answer, I simply deny the correctness of the
whole of his statement. His denial of all knowledge of the facts to which Mr. Morris and Mr.
Jackson depose, as wellas many others of which Iwas cognizant as a partner in the firm at the time,
together with thebitter personal animus towards me, of which he has given abundant evidence, would
tend to show that little reliance can be placed on his statements.

On my Memorandum attached to the Auditors' Report (vide Council Papers) :—
My statement as to the deficiencyat 30th June, arising from payments at Invercargill, weremade

on the authority of the Treasurer himself, as told to me on asking him for an explanation as to a
number of apparent deficiencies at various periods, as pointed out to me by Mr. Morris, one of the
Auditors, by a memorandumexhibitedby him. My statement to Mr. Kilgour, that the £400 due by
me waspart of the Road Board balance, was also made from the authority of the Treasurer. The
probability is, that hadI paid the money when I ought to have done so, the Road Board balance
wouldneverhave been touched, on my account at least.

8. The Provincial Treasurer's letter of the 20th September, 1860, contains the unqualified
charge that you held the deficient public balance of £1073 los. 4d. in your hands: will you explain
why (when the Provincial Treasurer thus publicly accused you) you did not at once suspend him from
office, and bring his conduct under the consideration of the Executive ? The letter referred to, which
contains the positive assertion that £1073 15s. 4d. was in my hands, was written by Mr.
McG-lashan in a fit of indignation on his first perusing the Auditors' Report. Knowing, as I did,
the peculiar temperament of the man, and the real circumstances of the case, I put the letter in
mypocket for a couple of days, until the writer should have timeto cool down to his right reason. I
then took the letter to Mr. McGlashan ; and pointing out the paragraph in question, asked him if he
intended that to be his official answerto a letter which I shall then address to him to the effect that
he would explain the various topics alluded to in the Auditors' Report (at this time I had not asked
for Mr. McGrlashan's explanation), having handed him the Auditors' Report upon the street, without
note or comment, for his perusal. Mr. McGlashan shook his head, and said it was not intended as his.official answer, and that it hadbetter be withdrawn. He remarked also that he had not been called
upon to give an official explanation, and thatwhen so called on, his explanation of that part of the
Report would be " the payment at the South." The letter was accordingly withdrawn, and the first I
saw or heard of it was a copy given in by Mr. McG-lashan in his answer befpre the Select Committee.
Had Mr. McGlashan publicly made any such statement, or even held to it privately, I most certainly
would have suspended him, andreported to the Executive.

9. In reference to your observation on Question No. 20 of Mr. McGrlashan's examination, you
are requested to state why (when you had been the means for years past, as you have stated, of
maintaining the ProvincialTreasurer in his office by making up his deficiency) did you not protect the
Public Chest by issuing instructions for the whole of the public moneys in his charge being verified
quarterly by a Board of Survey,—seeing, as you remark, that he would be likely to use the Road
money and Education balance rather than allow his deficiencies to be exposed? On several occasions
when I assisted Mr. McGlashan, I was unable to find the whole sum required from my own
funds, and applied to Mr. Edward McGrlashan (the two brothers not being on speaking terms at
the time) to assist me to makeup the difference, which he did, the amount being afterwards refunded
by Mr. John McGlashan, through me. Mr. E. McGlashan, as surety to the Government for his
brother, was very much concerned about the state of matters revealed by me. The consequence was
that the twobrothers got reconciled ; theresult, as I understand, being that (Mr. E. McGlashan having
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come into considerable funds) the Provincial Treasurer's account was put all right. Such was my
impression on assuming office. It is possible that had my impression not been that nowstated, I
might have taken the step indicated by the Auditor-General, with a view to protect the public chest;
although at the same time,myregard for Mr. McGlashan, with a verylarge andhelpless familydependent
upon him for support—my sense ofhis zealous and laborious services in Britain towards the interests
of the Province, as the Secretary of the Otago Association, might have, and probably would have,
prompted me to have protected and shielded him from ruin, evenat a sacrifice ofa strict sense ofduty,
—the more especially as I firmly believed that his professions to me of the most poignant regret at
having been so far led as to tamper with the public money, were genuine and sincere; so much, so,
that I felt assured of these moneys being perfectly safe in his hands for the future. I had not the
slightest doubt when I took office and appointed Mr. Morris as my Auditor, that the balance would be
correctly verified at the Audit. I admit that when prior to the June Audit Mr. McGrlashan revealed
to me the state of aifairs, I ought to have action on the matter. So far lam to blame. My only
excuse is that stated above.

10. On the 11th March, 1860, the Provincial Treasurer lent you £600 in cash. Respecting this
loan I recall to your recollection the following facts: —You have stated in your letter to the
Governor that you had for years been finding the means of making up the Provincial Treasurer's
deficiencies. In the month of June you assisted him with a loan of £500, for which you took his
acceptance. For this accommodation you stated to the Manager of the Union Bank that you held as
collateral security cattle for sale belonging the Provincial Treasurer,'—thus showing the pecuniary
difficulties in which the Treasurer was placed. The acceptance was discounted at theBank, but was
not retired before due. It was renewed, and paid on the 11th February, four days after maturity.
At that date you owed the Provincial Treasurer £486 13s. 4d. Could you on the 10th March
followingreasonably suppose the Provincial Treasurer, under these circumstances could, at a moment's
notice, and at the public offices, lend you £600 in cash out of his private funds. But further it is
found that, apparently, on the day on which the money was advanced, and at a time when he held a
considerable balanceof Education funds in his hands, your warrant fo.r £600 for Education purposes
was issued to the Provincial Treasurer. The whole of these facts are against the conclusion which you
seek to establish,viz., that the £600 was advanced from private funds. Have you any explanations to
offer ? I was not aware that the ProvincialTreasurer held a considerable balance, or any balance at
all, of Education funds in his hands on 10th March, when he applied for £600 on account. Had I
been so aware, the warrant would not have been given. The Treasurer, wheneverhe required money
on accountof Education sent a slip ofpaper into my room stating that the sum named thereon was
required by him as Treasurer of Education Board, and, as a matter of course, I invariably signed the
warrant without further inquiry (as Mr. Logan, my clerk, can testify). The fact of his having
advanced to me a sum on the same day (if it was so) is a singular coincidence, but nothing more. It
appears, however, from my cheque book, that there was no such cheque drawn by me then, but that it
was throe weeks previous to that date; and here I mayremark that, during tho months of February,
March, and April, while I had a quarrel with the Union Bank, I had ceased drawing cheques for
presentation, they were merely vouchers. As to my reasonably supposing that the Treasurer was in a
position to advance this money at the time out of his private funds, it certainly doesseem improbable
now that the whole facts and circumstances of the case are disclosed. At the time, however, I didnot
give the matter much consideration, being aware that he had private funds passing through his hands
Among others, I may state that he showed me an authority to draw on a client in Edinburgh for, I
think, £500, which I offered to negotiate, but which, I presume, he negotiated otherwise. I also
understood thatmoneys werebeing lent out at mortgageby Mr. McGlashan onbehalf ofclients. One
person who, if I recollect rightly, toldme thathe had been in treaty with Mr. McGlashan in this way
was Mr. Jones, of Jones and Williamson. Although not bearingvery materially perhaps upon the
point at issue, yet it may tend to show the little importance which I at the time attached to these
comparatively large transactions with Mr. McGlashan, when I state that a very large proportion of
the monetary transactions of the Province has for years been, and were still, passing through my
hands. This will to some extent be best understood by stating that, at theperiod in question, I had
over £28,000 under discount at the Union Bank, and about £8,000, I think, of an overdraft at the
same time. I merely allude to this as indicative of the little importance which I attached to the sums
at the time, and the small consideration bestowed upon them by me as to the sources from whence
Mr. McGlashan derived them. Of one thing I felt certain, that he had got fairly before the wind
when I took office ; and I had also good reason to believe that he had moneys of clients in his hands
temporarily.

Mr. J. McGlashan, examined.
1. You are the Provincial Treasurer? Yes. I have been so since January, 1854.
2. Have you received written instructions regulating your duties as Provincial Treasurer? None

as far as I recollect.
3. Have you given securities for the faithful dischargeof thepecuniary trust confided to you ? Yes.
4. In whose custody is the bond ? In the custody of the Superintendent.
5. Was the cash balance in your hands as Provincial Treasurer regularly verified by the Board of

Audit prior to the Provincial moneys being deposited at the Union Bank ? Yea.

" Gala" Case.
6. Produce the voucher and warrant for the payment of £1712 on account of immigration per

" Gala." Voucher and warrant put in accordingly.
7. This voucher should be supported by a reference to the contract under which the expensewas

incurred. Will you hand in the original contract ? It is in the hands of the Superintendent.
8. It appears on reference to Council papers (C) that the agents of the contractors (James

Macandrew and Co.) for the conveyance of immigrants by the "Gala" were Messrs. Gladstone and
Co? Yes. J y
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9. The warrant directs payment to be made to James Macandrew and "W. H. Reynolds, the duly
authorized agents of Messrs. Gladstone and Co. It is found that the receipt of James Macandrew
only has been taken. Have you on any former occasion paid the moneywith one signature only, and
afterwards obtained the other ? lam quite uncertain whether previously any payment was made on
the signature of one person only; but lam certain that Mr. Reynolds upbraided me on a previous
occasion because I had. refused to give the money on Mr. Macandrew's receipt alone. I have no
explanation to offer in addition to whatwill be found statedin the printed Council papers, pages 8, 9,
and 13.

10. Did you apply to Mr. Reynolds for his signature in the case of the " Gala? " Many a time.
11. Did Mr. Reynolds explain why he refused his acquittance ? He said he would require to see

Mr. Macandrewfirst: this answerhe gave several times before ho absolutely refused to sign areceipt
for the money paid to Mr. Macandrew.

12. It is observed that a new warrant was afterwards issued in favour of James Macandrew and
Co., and the acquittance of James Macandrew and Co. supplied as a new voucher. Produce these
documents? I hand them in. I had repeatedly requested, the Superintendent cither to return the
moneyor produce the acquittance of Mr. Reynolds. On the 10th of July and 2nd August last, I
addressed letters to him on the subject, copies ofwhich I nowhand in.

13. Have you been furnished with the authority of J. G-ladstone and Co. to pay to J. Macandrew
and Co., instead of to James Macandrew and W. H. Reynolds, the amount of their claims on account
of the " Gala? " I have not; but the Superintendent has assured me that he holds such a letter of
authority. lam not aware of the contents of that letter.

Clutlia Coal Fields.
14. Will you refer to the Appropriation Ordinance of 1859? "Was the issue of £1000 to the

Superintendent, on account of the Clutha Coal Melds, charged against the vote of £3000 for works
in connection with the Clutha Coal Reids ? Tes.

14a. The sum of £1000 to the Superintendent on 7th May, 1860, on account of the Clutha Coal
Fields, was paid at the Bank on the authority of the Superintendent's warrant: didyou afterwards
issue a cheque for the sum ? Tes.

15. Youare the Treasurer of the General Road Board and of the Otago Board of Education ? I am.
But the Government has now taken the managementofroads into their own hands, in anticipation of
an alteration in the law. In consequence of that, thebalance that was in my hands in the month of
October last,was paid into the Provincial Account at the Bank.

16. Will you produce the Road Board Account ? Handed in accordingly.
17. Where did you deposit the funds of theRoad Board ? I find that thebalance in hand sometimes

exceeded £1400. From the first July, 1859, to the 29th September, 1860, the balance varied from
about £900 to £700. The Road Board balance and that.of the Education Board werekept in an iron
safe connected with my office and the Land Office.

18. Did the Board of Audit, on any occasion since the 24th September, 1857,when the moneys
belonging to the Provincial Account were first deposited at the Union Bank, count the cash deposited
in the chest alluded to; and, if so, did you state to the Board that the moneys depositedwere moneys
belonging to the General Road Board andEducation Board ? The Provincial Account money and the
Road money and theEducation Board money,were severally kept in separate bags deposited in the
chest. The Provincial Auditors always askedfor exhibition of the Provincial Account money, and it
was exhibited. The Auditors of theRoad Board and of the Education Board did not askfor exhibition
of the moneybelonging to those several Boards, and it was not exhibited.

19. It is understoodfrom your reply thatafter the 24th September, 1857, you continued to hold in
the chest moneys belongingto the Provincial Fund Account ? Sometimes to asmall amount, and I was
empowered to do so by the regulationsof the service. Iproduce copies of three letters of instruction
in regard to these matters, dated respectively 16th December, 1859, 13th January, 18G0, 26th
December, 1860.

20. I hand to you a statement of the Accountant of the Provincial Treasury, showing certain
deficiencies in the balance of the Provincial Account at the bank; doyou admit that these deficiencies
existed, and will you explain how they occurred ? I have no doubt the Provincial Accountant's report
is correct; but with the exception of the sum of £1086 13s. 4d., that was in the hands of the
Superintendent, I am positive all the public moneys not in the Bank were in the Provincial chest.

21. On some occasions moneys were issued without the Superintendent's warrantfor payment of
wages of men employed on the Public Works. It is stated by theAccountant that these issues were
not shewn in your cash-book until after the Superintendent's warranthad been obtained. This would
cause a deficiency in your balance. Can you point out an instance where such payments have not
been inserted in the cash-book at the time when thebalance was struck ? I wish to explain that when
I stated to the Provincial Council's Committee, that the discrepancies between the cash-book and
Bank-book balance must have been owingto sums advanced for wages not credited, I,of course,alluded
to any excessbeyond the sum borrowedby the Superintendent, and had particularly in view the sum
of £1877 16s. lid. on 15th May (vide Report, p. 6), reported by them apparently deficient on that
date; for I was certain that if, in point of fact, there was so large an apparent deficiency, it must
have been owing,not only to the loan to the Superintendent, but to advances made on account of
wageswhich had not been placed to my credit; and the Accountant's statementnowbefore you shows
that I was correct in that. lam quite certain that Provincial account money kept in the chest never
exceeded £400 ; and Iput in three letters authorizing a sum to be kept to meet wages. Letters dated
16th December, 1859, 13th January, 1860, 26th December, 1860. As an instance where such
payments have not been inserted in the cash-book at the time of survey, I refer to the Accountant's
pass-book with the Union Bank ou the 29th and 31st March, 1860.

21a. It is statedin the evidence takenbefore the Select Committee that thepayments unvouchedfor
at Invercargill accountfor the deficiency. I have examined the accounts in your office, and find the
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course adopted, in respect of the Invercargill payments, regular, and that you have taken credit for
them before the vouchers were received ? My statement to the Committee was so far erroneous. I
could not conceive howit was that the Auditors couldhave found a deficiency of £ISOO odd. On the
Committee asking me about it, I answered that if it was the case, I could not account for it in any
way, except by advances having been made for wages here or at Invercargill, for whichI had not been
credited.

22. I find from the documents you have placed in my hands, that on the 16th January, 1860, you
drewfrom the Provincial Account a sum of £400 by cheque signed by the Provincial Treasurer. This
sum you state was paid to Mr. Macandrew. It appears acknowledgedby an IO U, for £400, signed
"J. M." and dated 16th January, 1860. There is a notation on the IO U, dated the same day, in
your handwriting, stating that the amount was to be repaid out ofmoney ofnext trip of " Pirate." A
subsequent notation states that £333 6s. Bd. wasreceived on 21st January, 1860, towards paymentof
the I0U,thusleaving a balance unpaid of £66 13s. 4d. There is another document in your
handwriting, dated 23rd January, 1860, stating that " Mr. Macandrew borrowed to-day £500 to enable
him to retire an acceptance of Mr. Eeynolds'." You now state that this sum of £500 was repaid,
but that Mr. Macandrew immediately borrowed another sum of £420, viz., on the Ist February, 1860,
thus making up a sum of £486 13s. 4d. For this amount you state that Mr. Macandrew, on the20th
February following, gave a cheque on the Union Bank of Australia. Referring then to the above sum
of £500, I find that acheque for the amount was drawn on the Provincial Account at the Union Bank,
on the 23rd January, 1860, and paid on the same day to Mr. Cheyne, a clerk in the Treasurer's office.
Do I understand you to say, that when you gave Mr. Macandrew the cheque (which is signed by you as
Provincial Treasurer), he said "Go yourself, or send Cheyne," and that you sent Cheyne? I said to
Mr. Macandrew, I cannot give it you, except by drawing on Bank. He said then, "Go yourself
for it, or send Cheyne."

23. Out of what funds didyou pay the loan of £420 to Mr. Macandrewon the Ist February, IS6O ?
It was given to him out of the £500 repaid, and I think on the day after, or a day or two after, the
repayment.

24. Mr. Macandrew gave you a cheque on the Union Bank for the sum of £486 13s. 4d., dated20th
February, 1860. Did the Bank pay the cheque on presentation ? No. Itwas immediately presented
and the answer returned was, "No funds." It was presented repeatedly afterwards, and the same
answer given.

25. Will you hand in the dishonoured cheque ? I have it not. Mr. Macandrew destroyedit when I
obtained from him acheque for £836 13s. 4d.; but I have a copy of it in the handwriting of Mr.
Cheyno, which I now give in.

26. The cheque being dishonoured would leave Mr. Macandrew indebted to you in the sum of
£486 13s. 4d. Now on the 28th February, eight days after the cheque was dishonoured, the
deficiency of your balance according to the Auditors'report was £1037 Is. 3d., or according to the
Accountant'sreport, £1010 9s. 5d., thus leaving a sum exceeding £500 unaccounted for, besides the
balance of the Road Fund, amounting to £853 4s. Bd. How do you account for the deficiency? Part
of the £500 would be in thechest; and it is possible that sums may have been advanced for wages and
not credited. The result reported by the audit was ascertained only at the date of their first audit.

27. Tou state that thecheque drawn by Mr. Macandrew on the Oriental Bank for £836 13s. 4d.was
dishonoured on presentation. Have you any documents to show that Mr. Macandrew was indebted to
you to that amount? I had a cheque for £600, in addition to the onefor £486 13s. 4d. He destroyed
both when he gave the cheque for £836 13s. 4d. I gave in a memorandum made at the time he gave
the cheque last mentioned, and also a copy, in Mr. Cheyne's handwriting, of the cheque for £600.

Copy ofMem.—Due J. MeG £486 13 4
600 0 0

£10S6 13 4
Cash 100 0 0

£986 13 4
Sal f 100 0 0

J £886 13 4
Do* 50 0 0

[_ £836 13 4
28. Did you retain any moneys belonging to the ProvincialAccount besides the petty cash of

about £400 ? I am not aware of having retained" any Provincial money except the sum to the
Superintendent, and about £400 of petty cash. There may at times have been sums received and not
paid into Bank on the same day they were received ; but the cheques for such sums, when paid by
cheques, have been, I may say, almost invariably given by me to the Accountant immediately on
receiving them, to be paid into the Bank.

29. Tou state in your evidence before the Committee of the Provincial Council, that in February
and March last you lent the Superintendent £400 and £600. .The £400 was drawn from the Bank.
Where did you obtainfunds for the £600 ? The £600 was givenby me to the Superintendent in cash.
Irecollect giving it him from thefollowing circumstances:—I happened to go to his room that day to
have a conversationwith him onpublic business. I found Mr. John Jones with him on opening the
door, and therefore immediately withdrew, without talking to the Superintendent. In a short time he
came into my office in a great fluster, and said he was just settling a £9000 transaction with Mr. Jones
—that it was inconvenient for Mr. Jones to pay him the money that day—that ho was to do it
" to-morrow"—that he needed £600 that day, and that if he did not get it he would suffer a heavy

*The figures within the bracket are in Mr. Macandrew's handwriting.
8
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Loss—that if I would give him that sum, both it and the previous sum of £400 odds would be repaid to-
me next day, when to acertainty he would be in ample funds. I believed his statement and gave him
the money ; and as it was to be repaid next day, and Mr. Jones was still with him, I got no voucher
for it. He didnot pay it next day, and stated to me somepapers to pass between him and Mr. Jones
had not been completed. This excuse he several times repeated. Some timeafterwards, I cannot say
how long, I got a cheque from him for that sum, dated 10th March, but that is not the date on which
I received it. On that day (10th March) I observe a sum of£600 was received by me for Educational
purposeson the Superintendent's warrant; but whether the £600 was actually given to him on that
elate Ido notrecollect, although I have repeatedly reflected on the matter since. I discovered that
the Superintendent's cheque and the drawing from the Bank of the £600 for Education are of the
same date. But the impression on my mind is, that he must have got the money on the date of this
cheque, viz., 10th March.

30. Did you at the time of these transactions with Mr. Macandrew keep a private account at the
Bank ? No, I kept my private cash in the office, and did so for the purpose of preventing confusion
by having several accounts in theBank in my name.

31. What amountof private funds had you generally in the office ? There was generally a sum of
from £50 to £100 ofprivate money in the chest.

32. Could it have been within the knowledge of the Superintendent that you had no private
account at the Bank ? I think he knew Ihad no private account.

33. In your reply to query No. 21 on the deficient balances, you state that payments on account
of Public Works have not been inserted in the cash-book at the time of survey, and you give two
instances in proof. On comparing the cash-book with the Accountant's pass-book, it is found that you
were allowed credit for the two sums alluded to,with the exception of the sum of £212, which,
however, the Accountant has allowed you credit for in his statement. Have you any further
explantion to offer on this point ? Ireferred to the twopayments at the end of March, in consequence
of an answer I had received from the Provincial Accountant, but I find he has misunderstood the
question that I put to him to enable me to answer correctly the Commissioner's query. I answered
the question not from my own inspection of the books, but from what I thought was the Accountant's
answer, which he has now explained to me, arose from a mutual misunderstanding.

31. Produce the Education Board account and point out where the £600 to which you refer will
be brought to charge ? Produced accordingly.

35. It appears from your statement that the loans to Mr. Macandrew outstanding on the 20th
September last amounted to £830 13s. 4d. State when and how the repayments were made by Mr.
Macandrew, and what is the sum now outstanding ?

Iretained in payment of the monthly salaries for September, October,
and November £150 0 0

I got a cheque from him by Mr. Logan, the Superintendent's clerk,for 120 O 0
And I got cash from him on the day of the Auditors' final report in

October 400 0 0

670 0 0
Leaving abalance of ... ... 166 13 4

£836 13 4

He now disputes that balance, and says he is only owing £16 13s. 4d., alleging that in the note made
outby us, acopy ofwhich I have given in, we had omitted to deduct the first of the salaries, viz.,
that for May, in which he is correct; and that, besides the above sum, he paid me £100 since the date
of the cheque, which is not the case.

36. Will you refer to page 4 of the printed report of the Select Committee, where you will find
that Mr. Kilgour states in his evidence that you informedhim officiallythatpart of the Eoad Board
balance was in the hands of the Superintendent? Mr. Kilgour has misunderstood my statement. I
did not reveal to Mr. Kilgour how matters stood till near the date of the Auditors' final report, at
which time the Superintendent was endeavouring to get some bill discounted at the Oriental Bank, as
I understood. I told the Superintendent that it would bo right then to tell Mr. Kilgour, and he
consented to my doing so. I then mentioned to Mr. Kilgour that I had applied part of the Eoad
money to make up the balance at 30th September. I may add thatI requested the Superintendent
also to see'Mr. Kilgour, which he did.

Two days after the evidence in question, No. 35 to 37, was taken, Mr. McGrlashan made the
following' statement:—

" I told the Superintendent and also the Auditors that I had applied part of the Eoad money to
make good the balance of the Provincial accounts. The Superintendent requested me not to disclose
the matter to Mr. Street. Iso applied the Eoad money to afford the Superintendent further time to
make good the sum in his hands. I was then suspicious, and am now morally certain from his conduct
towards me since the appointment of the Select Committee, that had I replaced the balance in his
hands out of my own moneyhe wouldnot have repaid me but left me to rank along with his ordinary
creditors. It was on my application to theExecutive that theAuditorsof theProvincial Accounts were
appointed to audit the Eoad Board account contrary to the usual practice (the Board being authorized
to appoint Auditors), in order that all the accounts might be reported on by the same Auditors ; and
it was arranged by their report on each of them should be delayed till the whole of them had been
audited and the balance of each placed in the Bank.

" J. McGrLASUAN."
37. Mr. Kilgour states that the Superintendent told him that he (the Superintendent) had only

(£4OO of the Eoad Board balance, the remainder being in the Treasurer's hands. Have you any
explanation to offer on this point ? Mr. Kilgour must have either have mistaken what the
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Superintendent said or the Superintendent must have made an erroneous statement. He had no part
of the Road money in his hands. In reference to the amount stated to be outstanding, £016 13s. 4d.
was the balance of Provincialmoneys in the Superintendent's hands.

38. The Auditors on the 24th 'October last found the full balance of 30th September, 1860, lodged
at the Bank : state how the deficiency of the previous quarter's account had been made good ? By the
payments received from the Superintendent, part of the Eoad money in my hands, and the sum in my
hands for petty cash.

*#* Note by the Commissioner.—The Eoad Board money was paid in on 24th October,so that it could not have
been used for thepurpose stated; and the petty cash remained in the hands of Mr. Street.

39. Did you make the repayments into theBank or hand the money to Mr. Street ? and did you
explain to Mr. Street what moneys they were, and did you instruct him to treat them as petty cash P
lam not quite sure if any of the moneywas paid into Bank. I did not explain to Mr. Street, so
far as Iremember, what moneys they were, but I may "have done so. Some of the Superintendent's
payments were, I think, known to Mr. Street to be applied as petty cash. All moneys I pay out of
the chest are handed to Mr. Street.

40. Did you takea receipt from Mr. Street for each sum handed to him as petty cash ? No ? I
received jottings from Mr. Street of sums wanted by him, which I keep till I see the vouchers, and
then destroy.

41. Have you any other documents to hand in in support of your statement that the moneys
were advanced from the Provincial accounts, and notfrom private funds ? I have other two notes of
the Superintendent; but as one bears " Tear this up and put it in the fire," and the other bears
" Tear this up at once," I have scruples about giving themin without the Superintendent'sconsent,
or a peremptory order on mo to give th»m in. And I beg to explain that these and the other notes
having been put into my drawers onreceivingthem, have been preserved without premeditation.

*#f The whole of the questionsfrom Ito 41, with the replies, were left with the Superintendent for his remarks. His
observationswill be found under the evidence given by His Honor.

42. In the month of February, IS6O, there was a deficiency in the Bank account, after allowing
for the sums lent to Mr. Macandrew, of about £500. In thatmonth you retired a bill at the Union
Bank. Have you any explanation to offer ? There were two bill transactions for the same amount,
viz., £300. The first bill was for my accommodation: but, in respect of the second, I did not require
the money, and allowed Mr. Macandrew to keep the proceeds, ho (Mr. Macandrew) retiring the bill.
I would wish, however, to refer to mypapers, and then make a further statement.

Mr. McGrlashan handed in a written statement on the Ist February, 1861, as follows:—
" The bill referred to was retired by Mr. Macandrew, notby me ; this is the bill I have alluded

to, the proceeds of which I gave to him; but, in mentioning the bill, I said its amount was £300.
This is an error. I spoke to the best of my recollection; but never having imagined that the
transaction would becomea subject of public inquiry, I kept no regular record of it. Believing that I
must have some documents under Mr. Macandrew's hands, showing that he got the sum less the
discount, I have made a search but have only discovered the following jotting in a memorandumbook,
which jottinghas so far revived my recollection as to enableme to state distinctly what is above said,
viz., that he got theproceeds and paid thebill.

" M'And.'s I O U, £488 Novr.
12 Int.

nr.nn BillpaidioOU 7th Feby."
The Provincial Treasurer's "bjmd cannotbe found in the Superintendent's office. Do you know

where it can be found ? That is a most untoward circumstance. The bond was delivered to Captain
Cargill to be kept by him, and I have never seen it since. It was signed and delivered. Captain
Cargillkept public papers in an iron chest that stood in a stone safe adjoining his own room, and if
it cannot be found among the papers that were kept in that chest or safe, I have no idea where it can
be found. The Superintendent's clerk, Mr. Logan, had charge Ibelieve of Captain Cargill's official
papers, and if he has never seen the bond the present Superintendent s"hould be inquired at, whether
he, as executor of the late Mr. Proudfoot, has seenit amongMr. Proudfoot's papers, who was private
clerk to Captain Cargill when I enteredinto office.

You state in your public address that you effected a loan to enable you to close the Treasury
Accounts, and that Mr. Macandrewknew nothing ofit until the accounts were closed: was the sum
of £650, which was given to the Accountant in cash and notby cheque on the Bank, paid out of the
loanto which you alluded? I applied part of the Eoad money to supply Mr. Macandrew's deficiency,
whenI found from his repeatedly deceiving me that it was likely he would not repay me before 30th
September, and I applied also some private funds for that purpose. I reserved the loan to make up
any ultimate deficiency by Mr. Macandrew, Part of it was ultimately applied for thatpurpose, and
the most part of the remainderI have since invested, having borrowed the money for three years.

"Will you state the amount you raised by loan, and from whom you received it; and show that
the money was not permanently used for making up the deficiencies of the public balances ? The
amount was £1000; the lender was Mr. John Jones ; the date on which I got the money was 24th
September, 1860, but I had arranged for it a month before that. Personally I have no objection to
show that the moneywas not permanently or otherwise used for making the deficiencyof the public
balance (except the deficiency that remained after the lastpayment received from Mr. Macandrew ;
but as therebyI must necessarily disclose private affairs of another, which I am pledged not to do, I
must decline doing it. lam not unaware of the suspicion I may incur in consequence. If entertained
by those who are to judge me, it will be one of the misfortunes of my unhappy position. I shall
therefore only hint that the social relations existing in this place are such, that it ought not to appear
strange that I have come under such apledge.
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In reference to the petty cash, it appears that in eaoh quarter the averageamount issued is about
£2500,—that it was regularly placed in charge of Mr. Street, the accountant. "Was this the petty
cash to which you allude frequently in your examination, or was there some other, and if so please to
refer to the Bank-book andpoint out the items, where issued, and state what payments weremade by
you out of it? The practice was for Mr. Street to furnish me with notes similar to those now
exhibited, and for me to give him for the sums in these notes a cheque, or cash, according to
circumstances. In general I retained cash in my own hands to meet any emergency over and above
the special payment of Mr. Street, and in case of necessary absencefor a whole day, I usually handed
cash to Mr. Street, who accounted to mefor the payments he made out of it. It is impossible for me,
from the great multiplicity of transactions andfrom my mind never having been pre-occupied with
the matter, to give amore explicit answer.

The Superintendent'sreplies to questions Nos. 8, 9, and 10,having been brought under the notice
of Mr. McG-lashan, the latteranswered:—That the statements by Mr. Macandrew are a tissue of
untruths, in some parts interwoven with incidents that occurred, but areof no importance.

Thus the conversation herelates regarding my letter to him of 20th September, 1800, is apure
fiction. No such- conversation ever occurred ; nor did I everwithdraw that letter, nor was I asked to
withdraw it. He seems to have forgotten that I had told Mr. Morris and Mr. Reynolds that he had
the deficient money in his hands ; that I had shown them his cheques ; and that I told him I had done
so. "Whatever my peculiar temperament maybe, the letter in question shows, I think, anything but
intemperance or want of delicacy towards him. I left it to himself to state the circumstances to his
Executive.

Mr. Macandrow's professions ofbenevolence towards me ftin deceive no one. The circumstances
on which he claims credit for it are purely fictitious. In the real circumstances there has been
displayed a feeling the very opposite: and there is a latent malignity in one of his statements, which is
intended to wound where he knows my feelings are acute. If Mr. Macandrew made any statement to
mybrother that I was deficient in the public accounts, it was unauthorizedby me, and was false. It
is true that in the beginning of 1858 I was accommodated by my brother with a temporary loan of
about £200, and that this was effected through the agency of Mr. Macandrew as a mutual friend. My
brother was then, and subsequently, in the practice of accommodating him ; and he proposed to ask
my brother for a sum I then wanted. That is the only occasion on which I have any recollection of
Mr. Macandrew acting as the medium between me and my brother. And here I beg to explain that
I am owner and occupier of about 200 acres of land in the vicinity ofDunedin, as well owner of some
live stock; and that having two sons in manhood I have not considered it incompatible with the
zealous and faithful discharge of mypublic duties to engage, with the assistance ofmy sons and other
servants, in the farming of my land, on which I reside, as a means ofadding to the small income
derived from office. From this cause I have occasionally required pecuniary assistance until crops
were reaped or cattle sold; and hence the money transactions for my accommodation which Mr.
Macandrew has thought fit to bring into view.

Occasionally I have consulted Mr. Macandrew when parties have wished me to give them
information as to the purchase of land. About a yearago, afriend in Edinburgh authorized me to buy
for him one of the " two thousand acre" sections then for sale at 10s. per acre, informing me of the
immediate object he had in view in making the purchase, and authorizing me to drawupon him for the
price (£1000). My own opinion being that the purchase would not be suitable for that object, I
mentioned the matter to Mr. Macandrew, and think I showed him my friend's letter, and I consulted
others also, and finally resolved not to make the purchase, and, of course, not to draw upon him, a
course which my friend has since approved of. This is one of the cases which Mr. Macandrew refers
to in proof of his statement, that I had private funds in my hands available for a loan to him, and
without security. The other case he mentions is this:—A merchant in Dunedin (whose name the
Commissioner may have) told me that he had somemoney to lend. Shortly afterwards, Mr. Jones, of
Jones and "Williamson, asked me if I could procure a loan of a few hundred pounds for a relative. I
told him to write me, stating the sum wanted, and the particulars of the security offered, and I would
send the letter to the gentlemen who wanted to lend on mortgage. That was done, and the proposal
was rejected.

APPENDIX TO THE EVIDENCE.
Mr. Macandeew to Mr. McGtcashan.

My Dear Sir, —
"Will you meet me at my private office to-day at One, andbring all the documentswith you.

Tours truly,
Tuesday. . J. M.

Same to Same.
Mi Dear Sic,— Saturday morning.

I have not signed any of the Warrants for Salaries, &c, which were all written out yesterday,
and I am going to theNorth Taieri to-day, they will notbe signed till Monday, so that there is no use
you going to town to«day.

I have made such arrangements as I think will put the other matter all straight upon Monday,
irrespective of the documentsnow in Howorth's hands.

Tours truly,
John McG-lashan, Esq. James Macandhew.
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Same to Same.
My Deae Sic,—What a pity it thatwas you did not entrust the wholeof that affair to me; I could have
polished it off as smoothly as you please. I spoke to Morris to-day, and find that there was not the
slightest necessity for all the stew in which you have placed both you and myself—thereis no intention
ofreporting anything detrimental to you. Tours truly,

J. M.

Same to Same.
My Deae Sic,—

I would have met you at half-past twelve punctually, but the fact is I am desirous of staving
offan interviewuntil it can be satisfactory. lam leaving no stone unturned, and will be able, I trust,
toexplain satisfactorilythat it is no fault of mine that the matter was not arranged last week.

Tours,
J. M.

Same to Same.
My Deae Sic,—

I regret exceedingly that you should be so much annoyed about that little matter. The
Oriental has promised to put me in funds, but I cannot well press them for it before they open,
although Anderson told me he would meet my views as soon as he can get at the necessary documents
from Ms boxes. I expect to see him every day—in any case I cannot be put off any longerthan the
opening day of the Bank. Tou can do nothing in the way of auditing your account for a day, or
possibly two or three, and by the time the auditors arewith you you mayrely upon my doing the
needful. Tours truly,

Wednesday. J. M.

Same to Same.
My Deae Sic,—The party who told you thatI have been paying other people told you a gross falsehood.

I cannotpay you to-day, and if you take the proceeding you threaten you only make it the worse
for both of us. If you had only, or would only, leave me to manage matters, it would have been all
right ere now, and would be so, indeed will be so still. Tours truly,

J. M.

Same to Same.
Mr Deae Sic,—

I think I will manage,by hook or crook, to getProudfoot's bill cashed on Monday. I have
made a greatsacrifice in order to close this to me more unpleasant business, than it can be everto you,
and itwill certainly be strange if the sum named cannot at leastbe realized.

Tours,
J. M.

I O U £488
sth November, 1859. J. M.

I O U £420
Ist February, 1860. J. M.

I 0 U £400
16th January, 1860. . J. M.

'To be repaid out of money of next trip of " Pirate."
16th January, 1860.

£333 6s. Bd. received on 21st January, 1865, towardspay-
In Mr. McGrlashan's writing-| ment of the above... ... ... ... ... ... £400 0 O

333 6 8

..Balance still due of £66 13 4

(Copy.)
No. 496. 16th January, 1860.

To the Manager of the Union Bank ofAustralia, Dunedin.
Pat orBearer, Four hundred pounds, sterling.

£400 s^| James McGlashait,
*4UU Provincial Treasurer.

(Copy.)
No. 501. 23rd January, 1860.

To the Manager of the Union Bank of Australia, Dunedin.
Pay Mr. Cheyne, or Bearer, Five hundred pounds.

«rftf) »^| J. McGlashan,*oUt) *>£§ Provincial Treasurer.
9
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(Copy.)
No. 20th February, 1860.

To the Manager of the Union Bank ofAustralia, Dunedin.
Pay Self, or Bearer, Four hundred and eighty-six pounds 13s. 4d.

£486 13s. 4d. (Signed) James Macandeew.

(Original.)
No. Dunedin, Otago, New Zealand, 20th September, 1860.

The Oriental Bank Corporation.
Pay Self, or Bearer, Eight hundred and thirty-six pounds 13s. 4d.

£836 13s. 4d. James Macandeew.
Endorsed, James A. Cheyne.

(Copy.)
No. 10th March, 1860.

To the Manager of the Union Bank ofAustralia, Dunedin.
Pat , or Bearer, Six hundred pounds, sterling.

£600 (Signed) James Macanbeew and Co.

Money "Waeeant.
No. 738. For £1000. Dunedin, 7th May, 1860. Service—"Works, Clutha Coal Fields. In favour
of James Paterson and Co.

N.B.—To this warrant was attached a receipt for £1000, datedBth May, 1860, signed by James
Paterson and Co.

MONEY WaEBANT.
No. 470. For £1712. Dunedin, 25th February, 1860. Service—Half of passage money per
" Gala."

In favour of James Macandrew and W. H. Eeynolds, for John Gladstone and Co.
N.B.—The sub-voucher is signed by Mr. Macandrew alone.

Money "Waeeant.
(Corrected "Warrant.)

No. 437. For £1712. Dunedin, 25th February, 1860. Service—Half of passage money per
" Gala." In favour of James Macandrew and Co.

Memorandum for Attditob-Genebal.
The only point in the whole matter now under inquiry which the Superintendent ia desirous of
exculpating himself with regard to, is the allegation that the deficiency in the Provincial Chest, on
30th June last, was in his hands. The only testimony which can possibly implicate him is that of
Mr. McGrlashan himself, and as there is no means of rebutting Mr. McG-lashan's assertion by aught
but assertion, the Superintendent is desirous of proving that to a considerableextent and for a long
period Mr. McGrlashan had taken use of public moneys. If this can be established the inference
would be that the deficiency in Junewas in his hands. In order to establish this point it would be
necessary to find out the balances which ought to have been in theProvincial Chest at the dates of the
respective audits, and also of the balances in the hands of Mr. McGrlashan at the same dates, as
Treasurer to the Eoad Board and Education Board respectively. The Superintendent would then
bring proof as to sums advanced by Mr. Macandrew to Mr. McGlashan about the same dates. These
amounts, with the Eoad and Education balances, might be taken as the sum which Mr. McGrlashan
devoted to his own private use. In order to arrive at a satisfactory conclusion, it will be necessary to
examinewitnesses on oath ; as, however, that cannot be done, the Superintendent would endeavour to
get proof from Mr. Morris, formerly cashier to J. Macandrew and Co., Mr. Eeynolds, formerly a
partner in that firm, Mr. Jackson, of the Union Bank, and probably Mr. Edward McGrlashan, who,
however, from his relationship, it might be well to dispense with.

James Macandeew,
22nd January, 1861. Superintendent.
It may be observed that the various memoranda passed between Mr. Macandrew and Mr.

McGrlashan, were written by the former under the influence of the strictest personal friendship, and
intense desire to prevent Mr. McG-lashan's exposure and consequentruin.

J. M.

Sib,—
Ihave to request that you will call for Mr. Jackson, manager of the Union Bank, to prove

that he discounted me bills for Mr. McG-lashan's accommodation, which bills were retired by the
acceptor; and that I exhibited to Mr. Jackson documents showing that I held stock of Mr.
McG-lashan's as collateralsecurity.

Also that you will send for Mr. Douglas, bookkeeperto J. M. and Co., to prove thatMr. McGlashan
had received various payments from me for the accommodation of the borrower, which sums were
repaid by him.
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[Extract from " Otago 'Provincial Government Gazette,,"]
Tbeasueee's Boxd.

His Honor the Superintendent directs the publication of the following letterin connection with the
preceding report, thebond in question having been found after Dr. Knight left Otago :—

Superintendent's Office,
Sic,— Dunedin, 10th April, 1861.

I am happy to be able to inform you that Mr. E. B. Cargill has this day delivered me the
Bond of Indemnification for the due performance of your duties as Treasurer. It was found, after
considerable search, among somepapers which the late Capt. Cargill was arranging previous to his
death.

I take the opportunity of expressing the regret of* the Government that its absence should have
caused you any anxiety and trouble.

I have, &c,
J. Richaedson,

John McGlashan, Esq., Provincial Treasurer. Acting Superintendent.

No. 7.
Copy of a Letter from the Hon. E. W. Staffoed to James Macandbew, Esq., Dunedin.

Sic,— Colonial Secretary's Office, Auckland, 6th March, 1861.
Referring to my letter to you No. 9, of the 4th January last, I have the honor to state that

the Report with the evidence attached thereto, of the Auditor of Public Accounts of New Zealand on
the charges preferred against you by the Provincial Council of Otago, has been received.

After acareful consideration of all the circumstances of the case His Excellency the Governor
has been advised, in conformity with the addressfrom the Provincial Council, and in pursuance of the
power vested in him, to remove you from the office ofSuperintendent of the Province of Otago, and
His Excellency has been pleased to remove you from the office of Superintendent accordingly.

I have, &c,
James Macandrew, Esq., Dunedin, Otago. E. W. Staffoed,

No. 8.
Copy of a Letter from the Hon. E. W. Staffoed to the Speakee, Provincial Council, Otago.

Sic,— Colonial Secretary's Office, Auckland, 6th March, 1861.
Referring to my letter No. 4, of the 4th January last, stating that the Auditor of Public

Accounts ofNow Zealand had been appointed by His Excellency the Governor to inquire into and
report on the charges preferred by the Provincial Council of the Province of Otago against the
Superintendent of that Province, I have the honor to inform you that, after a careful investigation of
the Auditor's Report, and of the evidence taken by him, His Excellency has, with the advice of
Ministers, complied with the prayer of the address, signed by a majority of the Members of the
Provincial Council, and removed Mr. James Macandrew from the office of Superintendent of the
Province of Otago.

I have, &c,
The Speaker of the Provincial Council, Otago. E. "W. Staffoed.

No. 9.
Copy of a Letter from the Supeeintendent, Otago, to the Hon. the Colonial Seceetaey.

(No. 69.)
Sic,— Superintendent's Office, Dunedin, 20th December, 1861.

I have the honor to forward herewith certain correspondence for the information of His
Excellency's Government, on the subject of certain sums of money abstracted from the Provincial
Treasury, and appropriated by Mr. Macandrew, for which no value has been received by the Provincial
Government.

I have,&c,
J. Richaedsoj.-,

The Hon. the Colonial Secretary, Auckland. Superintendent.

Enclosure 1 in No. 9.
Copy of a Letter from the Supebintendekt, Otago, to James Macajtdbew, Esq.

Sib,— Dunodin, 26th March, 1861.
I haye the honor to forward you an abstract of a letterreceived this morning, and as I cannot

obtain any information on the point from any of the Departments of the Government, nor from the
Public Records, I shall be obliged for any information you can afford me.

I have, &c,
James Macandrew, Esq., Duncdin. J. Rtciiaedscw,

Speaker, Provincial Council, and Acting Superintendent.

Extractfrom a letterfrom Messrs. Crawford and Auld, Edinburgh, dated 25th January, 1861.
" The draft for £1012 14s. 5d., payable to Messrs. Raynor, was presented on the 14th instant,

when we accepted the same."
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Enclosure 2 in No. 9.
Copy of a Letter from the Supebujteitdent, Otago, to James Macamjeew, Esq.

Sic,— Dunedin, Ist June, 1861.
Messrs. Crawford and Auld, the Government Agents in Britain, have informed mo in a

letterdated Edinburgh, February 25th, 1861, that they had retired your bill on them in favour of
Messrs. Raynor, ofSunderland, for £1012 14s. 5d.; and having in vain searched the records of this
and the Treasurer's Office for the slightest trace of this transaction, which should have been recorded,
I am necessitated to apply to you for information, and shall be obliged by you informing me whether
any and what value has beenreceived for this expenditure of Government money, and of the reasons
which made it undesirable that the order for payment should appear in the letter-book of the office.

2. I take the opportunity ofbringing to your notice, that a letter has been received by the last
mailfrom England,from Messrs. Gladstone and Company, claiming payment for the immigration per
" Gala ;" should such payment not have been madein conformity with their instructions to yourself
and to Mr. W. H. Eeynolds on your jointreceipts.

3. Iconsider it also but right thatyou should know that a bill, which according to the evidence
as recorded by Dr. Knight, you represented us having forwarded in payment of Clutha Coal Plant, in
July last, as also the duplicate which you represented as having sent in November last, are not
acknowledged as having been received up to the 25th March last, by which period there was more
than abundant time for both original and duplicate to have reached their destination.

I have, &c,
J. Eichaedson,

James Macandrew, Esq., Dunedin. Superintendent.

Enclosure 3 in No. 9.
Copy of a Letter from the Sttpebintendent, Otago, to James Macandeew, Esq.

Sic,— Dunedin, 10th June, 1861.
Not having received a reply to my letter, as per margin, I have the honor to forward you a

copy of the same, and to request an answer as early as possible, in order that Imay be able fairly to
represent the subject in my communication with the Provincial Council when it meets.

I have, &c,
J. BICHABDSOTT,

James Macandrew, Esq., Dunedin. Superintendent.

June 1.

March 1, 1861.
Juno 1, 1861.
Juno 10, 1861.
June 19, 1861.
Mr. Marandrew
toSuperintendent
June 17, 1861.

Enclosure 4 in No. 9.
Copy of a Letter from James Macandeew, Esq., to the Supeeixtendejtt, Otago.

Sin,— Dunedin, 17th June, 1861.
With reference to your communication of Ist instant, I have to apologize for not having

replied earlier. As regards the payment of £1012 12s. sd. to which you allude, I beg to refer you to
the Provincial Accounts, in which the sum in question willbe found on both sides.

As to the passage-money per " G-ala," I have to refer you to the Auditor-General's Report, from
which it will be seen that Messrs. Gladstone and Co. can have no claim against the Government.

As respects the remittance for Clutha Coal Field Plant, I regret thatsome unfortunate fatality
seems to attach to the matter, and that as yet lamunable to throwfurther light upon the subject. I
still feel assured that the money is not lost, and that it will yet turn up. In the event,however, of its
not doing so in course of the next two mailsfrom England, I have arranged with my friends that the
amountwill be paid into the Treasury, assuming that the Government shall then beof opinion that the
remittance has been lost through carelessness or irregularity on my part.

I have, &c,
His Honor the Superintendent of Otago. James Macandbew.

Enclosure 5 in No. 9.
Copy of a Letter from the SuPEEDfTENDENT, Otago, to James Macandeew, Esq.

Sib,— Dunedin, 19th June, 1861.
I regret that your communication respecting the " Gala" passages money and Clutha

Bailway Plant is not of a more satisfactorynature; and with reference to the bill for £1012 14s. sd.
I am sorry to say, that I do not find it entered on either side of the ProvincialAccounts to which
youreferred me. I have, &c, *JEICHABDSON,

James Macandrew, Esq., Dunedin. Superintendent.

Enclosure 6 in No. 9.
Copy of a Letter from the Supeeuttenbent, Otago, to James Macajtdbew, Esq.

Sib,— Dunedin, 2nd August, 1861.
Adverting to my former letters to you and your replies as per margin, on the subject of the

bill retired on your account by the Home Agents, in favour of Messrs. Eaynor, of Sunderland, I have
the honor to draw your attention to the following facts, and to request an explanation of them:

On the Bth June, 1860, the Home Agents paid one half of the passage money due on accountof
the " Henrietta," viz. £1188 15s.

36 PAPERS RELATIVE TO THE



CASE OE MR. MACANDEEW. 37 D.—No. 1.

On the 28th September, 1860, the Provincial Treasurer paid on your "Warrant No. 1417 of the
same date, the sum of £1132 10s. to Andrew Cumming, the master of the said vessel, being the second
moiety for the same purpose.

And on the 18th February, 1861,the Home Agents paid again the second moiety for the Emigrants
by the said vessel, byretiring your bill, dated 24th October, 1860, at 30 days sight, in favour ofMessrs.
E. P. and C. R. Eaynor, of Sunderland, and charging the amount under your instructions to the same
account.

I have only further to notefor your information, that the Agents in their communication by the
present mail, do not make any reference to either the first or second of the Bills of Exchange for the
sum of £1000, which you represent as having forwarded to them on the Clutha Coal Plant account.

I have, <fee,
J. Richaedson,

James Macandrew, Esq., Dunedin. Superintendent.

Enclosure 7 in No. 9.
James Macandeew, Esq., to the Sttpeeintendent, Otago.

Sic,— Dunedin, 29th August, 1861.
I have deferred replying to your communication of 2nd instant, having been in daily

expectation since its receipt of being enabled personally to see to the matter, and get them put all
right. Having been however disappointed in this, I have nowto explain that the £1012 14s. 5d., to
which you refer, was an exchange transaction, the amount of which was arranged to be paid into the
Treasury here, immediately on receipt of advice of its payment at the other end—(probably the
Members of theExecutive may recollect that it was agreed to dispose of the debentures at home, and
to draw against them at par for the reasons stated in my Despatch to the Agents). But for the
unfortunate circumstance which precluded mefrom seeing to the matterpersonally, this arrangement
would have been duly fulfilled. As it is, I had every reason to be satisfied that the matter had long
ere this explained itself. There seems, however, to have been some misunderstanding on the subject;
the money, Ibelieve, is in the hands of Captain Robertson, Agent, by whom it will no doubt be paid,
so soon as I can communicate with him, which I shall do forthwith.

As respects the Clutha Plant, if it is deemedproper that the loss (if loss it shall finally turn out
to be), shall be borne*by me; the amount will be paid in terms ofmy letter of 19thJune, so soon as I
can communicate with my friends.

I have, &c,
To His Honor the Superintendent, Otago. James Macandbew.

No. 10.
Copy of a Letter from the Colonial Seceetaet to the Supeelntendent, Otago.

(No. 51.)
Sic,— Colonial Secretary's Office, Auckland, Bth January, 1862.

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 20th.ultimo, on the subject of
Mr. Macandrew's defalcations.

I will give the subject immediate attention with the view of deciding whether the Government
will take any, and what action, in reference thereto.

I have, &c,
His Honor the Superintendent, Otago. Henet Sewell.

No. 11.
Copy of a Letter from the Hon. the Colonial Seceetaey to the Supeeintendent, Otago.
(No. 413.)

Sic,— Colonial Secretary's Office, Auckland, 7th April, 1862.
With reference to previous correspondence upon the subject, I have now the honor to enclose

copy of a report by the Assistant Law Officer, upon Mr. Macandrew's case, and to request your
Honor's opinion as to theexpediency of taking any further proceedings ; also to assure your Honor
of the desire of the Government to act in this matter in accordance with the views of the Provincial
Government of Otago.

I have, &c,
His Honor the Superintendent, Otago. William Fox.

Enclosure in No. 11.
Report by the Assistant Law Offices upon Mr. Macandeew's Case.

Me. Sewell,— Attorney-General's Office, Auckland, 3rd April, 1862.
I have perused these papers, and after much consideration have come to the following

conclusions, the grounds ofwhich I suppose it is unnecessary to state at length.
Mr. Macandrew in not guilty of embezzlement, for he never was a, person entrusted with public

money.
He has not detained money under false pretences. Xor can I find that he has committed any

offence that will come within any of the statutory felonies or misdemeanours.
10
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No. 413, April 7.

No. 60, May 26,
1802.

But my mind is clear that he has committed an offence for which he may, and should be indicted,
malfeazance by apublic officer to the injury of Her Majesty's subjects or any class of them, is a
misdemeanour at the common law. The remitting the £1000 would not alter the offence, evenif it
was true thatMacandrew had sent it, which does not appear to be the case; whether the facts as stated
here can be proved in the Colony, cannot be ascertained in Auckland. Numerous difficulties in the
prosecution may arise from the principle of the English law that the evidence of intention in acriminal
trialmust be given in the presence of the prisoner.

But the case is a very gross one, and the law I think is clear.
I have, &c,

F. D. Fenton,
Assistant Law Officer.

P.S.—I have only considered the recent case of the draft in favor of Eayner and Co., not the case
reported on by Dr. Knight.

F. D. Fenton.

No. 12.
Copy of a Letter from the Superintendent, Otago, to the Hon. the Colonial Seceetaet.
(69-5.)

Sic,— Superintendent's Office, Dunedin, 22nd April, 1862.
I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter as per margin, with reference to

theexpediency of taking any further proceedings against Mr. Macandrew, and in reply to state that I
will give my attention to the subject at the earliest opportunity.

The Assistant Law Officer's opinion, which was enclosed, was duly received by me.
I have, &c,

J. Eichabdson,
The Hon. the ColonialSecretary, Auckland. Superintendent.

No. 13.
Copy of a Letter from the Supeelntendent, Otago, to the Hon. the Colonial Seceetaet.
(69-7.)

Sir,— Superintendent's Office, Dunedin, 21th May, 1862.
With reference to your letter of the 7th ultimo, with enclosure from the Law Officer upon

Mr. Macandrew's case, I have the honor to state that the Government consider that they have fulfilled
their duty in placing before the General Government the conduct of the late Superintendent, Mr.
Macandrew, as regards the subjects which were more immediately under the Auditor-General's
investigation,and having also submitted the subsequent evidence as to the malappropriation of the
sum of One thousand and twopounds fourteen shillings and fivepence.

I have, &c,
J. BICHABDSON,

The Hon. the Colonial Secretary, Auckland. Superintendent.

No. 14.
Copy of a Letter from the Hon. the Colonial Seceetaet to the Superintendent, Otago.
(No. 594.)

Sib,— Colonial Secretary's Office, Auckland, 19th June, 1862.
I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the number and date quoted in

the margin, relative to Mr. Macandrew's case.
The Government consider it undesirable to proceed any further in this matter, which is full of

difficulty, and the result ofany proceedings would be extremely doubtful.
I have,&c,

His Honor the Superintendent, Otago. William Fox.

No. 15.
Copy of a Letter from the Supeeintendent, Otago, to the Hon. E. W. Staffoed.

Province of Otago, N.Z.,
Sib,— Superintendent's Office, Dunodin, 27th February, 1867.

Having been elected Superintendent of this Province, and this day assumed office, I have
the honor to request that His Excellency the Governor maybe advised to issue to me as early as
possible, the necessary delegations of His Excellency's powers under " The Gold Fields Act, 1866,"
" The Diseased Cattle Act, 1861," and "Amendment Act, 1865," " The Protection of Certain Animals
Act, 1865," and also thepowers vested in His Excellency by the fifth part of " The Gold Fields Act,
1866."

I have, &c,
James Macandeew,

The Hon. the Colonial Secretary, Wellington. Superintendent.
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No. 16.
Copy of a Letter from the Hon. E. W. Stafford to the Superintendent, Otago.

(67-631)
Sic,— Colonial Secretary's Office, Wellington, Bth March, 1867.

I have honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 27th ultimo, No. 7013-1, in
which you state that you had been elected Superintendent of the Province of Otago, and had that day
assumed the office, and request that the Governor may be advised to delegate certain of His
Excellency's powers to you. I have the honor to inform you that the subject will be brought under
the consideration of the Cabinet at the earliest practicable moment.

I have, &c,
His Honor the Superintendentof Otago, Dunedin. E. W. Stafford.

No. 17.
Copy of a Letter from the Hon. E. W. Stafford to the Auditor of Public Accounts.
(No. 237.)

Sir,— Colonial Secretary's Office, Wellington, Bth March, 1867.
With reference to the Commission issued to you in the year 1861, to investigate andreport

upon the Public Accounts of the Province of Otago, and the charges brought against Mr. Macandrew
by the Provincial Council, I have now the honor to request that you will proceed to Dunedin by the
steamerwhich leaves Wellington this day, for the purpose of further examining the accounts of that
Province, especially with regard to the item " Defalcations by James Macandrew, Esquire, One
thousand and twelve pounds fourteen shillings andfivepence (£lOl2 14s. 5d.)" which appears in the
Appropriation Ordinance of the Province for the year 1861-2, and that you will report whether,
after arenewed investigation of the subjects previously inquired into, you see any reason to vary in
any particular the conclusions previously reported so far as they affect Mr. Macandrew, and whether
there has subsequently been any satisfactory explanation with respect to the sum statedto have been
a defalcationon his part.

Youwill take care to inform Mr. Macandrew of your investigation, and to afford him every
opportunity of making explanations with respect to the subject of it. Iexpressly mention this, as
Mr. Macandrew is reported in thepublic Press (Iknow not whether correctly or not,) to have said
that he was not made acquainted with theresult of your previous investigation, until it was referred
to during therecent election.

I have, &c.,
The Auditor of Public Accounts, &c. E. W. Staffobd.

No. 18.
Copy of a Letter from the Superintendent, Otago, to the Hon. E. W. Stafford.

(7282-2)
Sir,— Superintendent's Office, Dunedin, 4th April, 1867.

I do myself the honor to forward to you the enclosed copy of a Memorandum from the
Provincial Secretary, respecting a breach of official etiquette, which I have no doubt has arisen from
inadvertence, and which I feel assured needs only to be pointed out in order to be guarded against in
future. I have, <fee,

James Macandrew,
The Hon. the Colonial Secretary, Wellington. Superintendent.

Enclosure in No. 18.
Memorandum for His Honor the Superintendent.

Tile Auditor-General applied to-day to Mr. Pyke for information regarding the collection of Gold
Fields Revenue, with which Mr. Pyke at once furnished him. The Provincial Secretarywould suggest
that it wouldbe more in accordance with official etiquette, if in future similar cases, such applications
were, in the first instance, made to the Government rather than to subordinate officers, who, without
an official knowledge of Dr. Knight's position, might feel themselves justified in refusing to afford the
required information.

JOIIN MOUAT.

No. 19.
Copy of a Letter from the Hon. E. W. Stafford to the Superintendent, Otago.

(No. 187)
Sic,— Colonial Secretary's Office, "Wellington, 15th April, 1567.

Referring to your letter of 27th March, I have now the honor to enclose, for your Honor's
information, copies of Reports, dated respectively the 14th and 18th ultimo, and of their enclosures,
from the Auditor of Public-Accounts, relative to certain transactions connectedwith the Public Funds
in the Province of Otago, which took place in 18G0,when you were Superintendent of that Province.

After a careful consideration of the facts disclosed in these Eeports, Ministers are unable to
advise that thepowers of the Governor under "The Gold Fields Act, 1866," should be delegated to
you. The administration of the Gold Fields in the Province ofOtago, will,consequently remain^with
His Excellency.

I have, &c,
His Honor the Superintendent, Otago. E. W. Stafford.
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Enclosure 1 in No. 19.
Copy of a Letter from Dr. Kntgiit to the Hon. E. ~W. Staffobd.

Sic — Dunedin, 14th March, 1867.
I have the honor to report that I had an interview with the Superintendent on the 12th

instant.
His Honor informed me that he hadreceived no communication from the General Government

respecting the object of my mission.
I then handed to His Honor the Colonial Secretary's letter addressed to me as Auditor of Public

Accounts, and he informed me that nothing new had been discovered since I concluded my first
inquiries.

I explained that the " Defalcation " for which a vote of the Provincial Council had been taken was
entirely new to me; and I requested his permission to obtain the inspection of such public documents
as were necessary for the investigation of the facts connected with that transaction.

His Honor at once assented to myrequest, andpointed out to me the locality of oneof the offices.
He also undertookto give me immediately an explanatorymemorandum on the points moreparticularly
alluded to in the Colonial Secretary's letterof instructions.

The next day Mr. Vogel, the Provincial Treasurer, sought an interview with me, and expressed
his surprise that information had been obtained from the Treasury without his permission, and that the
clerk who had given it would probably be dismissedfrom the service.

I explained that I had obtained permission from the highest Executive officer of the Province to
inspect the Public Accounts, and that hitherto I had not been in official communication with the
Provincial Treasury, having so far confined my inquiries to the Audit Office.

I enclose the Provincial Treasurer's communication dated the 14th instant, with my reply
thereto.

At the Audit Office I obtained the only information that the Public Accounts will afford. I
examined no officer of the Government, and confined my investigation to the inspection of the accounts
and to copying entries from public documents in the Audit Office.

I have transmitted to the Superintendent a copy of the letter of instructions, but I gather from
the tone of the Provincial Treasurer's communication that it is not intended to admit that I am in
official communication with the Provincial authorities.

I have, &c,
Chaiiles Knight,

The Hon. E. W. Stafford. Auditor ofPublic Accounts.

Sub-Enclosure 1 to Enclosure in No. 19.
Copy of a Letter from the Provincial Teeastjeee to Dr. Knight.

Sic,'— Provincial Treasury, Dunedin, 14th March, 1867.
I cannot admit thatyour explanation of the circumstances under which you obtained access

to the Treasury books is satisfactory.
" Yousay that you only placed yourselfin official communication with the Provincial Auditor, but,

strictly speaking, it does not seem to me you were in official communication with any one, since the
Provincial Government have not received from the General Government any letters accrediting you,
and in virtue of your own office it does not seem to me you are entitled to enter into official
communication with Provincial Governments.

In respect to the authority you say you received from the Superintendent, His Honor tells me
that he took it for granted your knowledge of official etiquette would lead you to communicate with
the head of the department.

It doesnot seem to mo you have anyright to instruct or censure the Provincial Auditor, whose
duties are strictly defined by Act of the Assembly, and who is in no way subject to your directions.
Equally, I cannot understand by what right you placed yourself in communication with the Provincial
Banker, and sought to elicit information from that gentleman. If you desired information you should
have sought it from the Provincial Government.

I need scarcely add the Provincial Government are always willing to supply the General
Government with information, as Messrs. Woodward, Spence, and Gisborne, who were lately here can
attest.

I shall ask the Superintendent to communicatea copy of this letter to the Colonial Secretary.
I have, &c,

Julius Vogel,
Dr. Knight, Auditor-General. Provincial Treasurer.

Enclosure.
Copy of a Letter from the Attditoe-Geneeal to the Peovinciai, Teeasueee.

Sib,— Dunedin, 14th March, 18G7.
I have thehonor to acknowledge the receipt of your communication of this morning.

You appear clearly to understand that on my personal application to the Superintendent His
Honor gave me permission to obtain from the Provincial Offices any information I required respecting
the Public Accounts ofthe Province. In applying to the Provincial Auditor for certain vouchers I
was in communication with the head of a department, and so far I didnot disappoint the reasonable
expectation of the Superintendent to which you allude.

In reference to your remarks on my having placed myself in communication with the Bank of
New Zealand, where the accounts of both the General and Provincial Governments are kept, I may
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state, in explanation, that the Sub-Treasurer and Receiver of Land Revenues continues to pay public
moneys to thecredit of the ProvincialTreasurer at the Bank, insteadof paying themto the credit of
the " Provincial Account;" thereby defeating the provisions of " The Provincial Audit Act, I860,"
and placing the Provincial Revenues under the sole control of the Provincial Treasurer. By the
course adopted the Sub-Treasurer was rendering himself liable to apenalty of £500.

I was about, therefore, to request the Sub-Treasurer to make his payments in future into the
Provincial Account, when I learned, on the occasion you refer to, that there was no such account at
the Bank, and moreover, that the Gold Fields Revenues were paid by the several Receivers into a
Provincial Public Account, instead of into the Public Account of the Colony.

As the same namefor accounts of different Governmentswas objectionable and led to mistakes, I
requested the Bank to furnish me with a list of the Public Accounts, in order that I might bring the
matter under the notice of the Provincial authorities ; and I took the earliest opportunity of calling
the attention of the Superintendent to tho necessity of the Audit Act being conformed to, with the
view that the officers of the General Government might be instructed where public moneys, due to the
Provincial Treasury, might be legally paid.

I gather from your remarks, that you cannot understand by what right I thus placed myself in
communication with the Provincial Banker.

I have to request that you will bring this letter under the consideration of His Honor the
Superintendent, and that you will append to it my notemarked " Private," to which your communi-
cation is virtually areply.

I have, &c,
Charles Knight,

The Provincial Treasurer. Auditorof Public Accounts.

Memo.—I have no copy of the Private Note, but the following is very nearly the purport of it.
Mx deae Sic,—It has occurred to me since I saw you this morning, that you are under the
impression that I have shown a want of courtesy to you in the matter of Mr. Macandrew's defalcation,
I shouldbe sorry that you should remain under this impression, if it exists. I may state in expla-
nation that, after obtaining the Superintendent's permission to inspect documents in the Provincial
offices,I went to the Auditor and requested him to show me certain vouchers. These, it appears,
were obtained from your department. At Wellington, the whole of the Treasury vouchers are
deposited in thoAudit Office. Imention this to show that naturally I went to the Audit Office here,
and not to the Treasury, for the information I required, and that I was not in official communication
with the Provincial Treasury at all.

I am, &c,
CnAEr.Es Knight.

Enclosure 2 in No. 19.
Copy of a Letter from Dr. Ksjgiit to the Hon. E. "W". Stafford.

Sin,— Dunedin, 18thMarch, 1867.
I reported on the 14th instant that in accordance with the instructions given to me as Auditor

of Public Accounts, with reference to the inquiry made under the Commission issued in theyear 1861,
I had commenced the examination of the accounts of the Province, with regard to the defalcations of
James Macandrew, Esq.

On the 16th instant I received the letter of His Honor the Superintendent, dated 15th instant,
in reply to my application, as Commissioner, for free access to vouchers and accounts of the Provincial
Treasury, necessary for the purposes of the present inquiry.

His Honor states that the inquiry in questionwas institutedat the instigation of the Provincial
Council of Otago, and thatunless thatbody desires its resumption, the Provincial Government must
decline any interference on the part of the General Government with the accounts of the Province.

I stated in reply, that in,accordance with the views of the Provincial Government, I had at once
closed my inquiries into the Public Accounts of the Province.

I have now the honor to report, that I have examined the Provincial Account with regard to the
item " Defalcations by James Macandrew, Esq., £1012 14s. 5d.," which appears in the Appropriation
Ordinance of the Province of Otago for theyear 1861, and paid from the account current of Messrs.
James Crawford and Auld, agents in Scotland for the Provincial Government of Otago, that on the
Bth June, 1860, they paid Messrs. P. Henderson and Co., the half passage money for 158J adult
emigrants, by the ship " Henrietta, amounting to £118S 15s. That on the 20th September, 1860, as
appears by the cash-book of the Provincial Treasury, theremaining moiety of the passage money was
paid at the Provincial Treasury to Andrew Cumming, master of the ship " Henrietta," for the passage
of 151 adults, amounting to £1132 10s. The account current of the OrientalBank Corporation shows
that the sum of £1132 lOs. was paid on the 28th September, by cheque 1417. The voucher on which
this claimwas paid, and which would have the Superintendent's warrant on it,was not found in its
place among the records of the Provincial Accounts ; but as the accounts hadbeen duly audited there
is no reason to suppose that anything irregular occurred in the payment of the claim. The Oriental
Bank, where the cheque was paid, has some time since removed its branch from Dunedin, and Iwas
unable to obtain an inspection of the cheque. The discrepancy between the number of adult
emigrants paid for in Scotland, and the numberpaid for in Otago, is accounted for by deaths on
board during the passage. These payments entirely discharged the claims of the " Henrietta," on
account of immigration.

I find, however, on inspection of the account current of Messrs. Crawford andAuld, for the period
included between the 31st December, 1860, and the 31st March, 1861, that on the 18th of
February, 1861, the agents retired the Superintendent's bill for £1012 14s. 5d., dated 24th October,
1860, at thirty days' sight, in favour of Messrs. E. P. and C. It. Eayner, Sunderland,and said to be the
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second moiety for thepassage money of immigrants by the ship " Henrietta." The retiredbill was
not found among the documents belonging to Messrs. Crawford and Auld's accounts, nor among the
vouchers of the Provincial Accounts.

It thus appears that twenty-six days after thefinal payment in the Colony of the claims of the
" Henrietta," the Superintendent draws bills purporting to be on accountof the "Henrietta," in favour
of parties who had no claim on the ProvincialTreasury.

There is then no question that the revenues of the Province have been twice charged with the
second moiety of the passage money of the " Henrietta," also it is equally clear that some party has
secured a pecuniary advantage of £1012 14s. 5d., at the expense of the Provincial Treasury. The
question arises, how did it happen, if the bill was bonafide drawn on account of the " Henrietta," they
were not made payable to the owners of that vessel. There seems only one answer: the money was
not due to them. The pretence that they were drawn on account of the " Henrietta," was the
expedientunder which possession ofpublic moneys was wrongfully obtained.

The next points for investigation would have been to trace the retired bills and vouchers ; to
determinewhether the Provincial Treasury was informed of the making of these bills, or whether they
were drawn secretly, and whether the Agents were advised of their issue by any letter recorded in
the Superintendent's office : all important points, when judging the intent of the party who made the
bills.

I have, &c,
Charles Knight,

The Hon. E. "W. Stafford, "Wellington. Commissioner.

Sub-Enclosure 1 to Enclosure 2 in No. 19.
Extract from Account Current of James Crawford and John Auld, Agents in Scotland for

Provincial Government of Otago, New Zealand, from 31st December, 1859, to 30th June, IS6O.
(67-509.)

Bth June, IS6O.
Remitted Messrs. P. Henderson and Co., half passage money for Emigrants by these ships, viz.,
" Henrietta," 158-J adults, at £15, one-half, £1188 15s. '

" Robert Henderson," 146J adults, at £15, one-half, £1098 15s.

Extract from cash-book of Provincial Treasurer, (folio 162).
28th September, 1860.

Immigration,Andrew Cumming, master " Henrietta," half passage of 151 adults, at £1132 10s.

Extract from Account Current of James Crawfoed and Joiin Auld, Agents in Scotland for
Provincial Government of Otago, New Zealand, from 31st December, 1860, to 31st March,
1861.

PAYMENTS OP MOIETY OP PASSAGE MONEY OP EMIGRANTS.

"Henrietta," 18th February, IS6I.
Retired Superintendent's bill, dated 24th October, 1860, at thirty days' sight, in favour of Messrs.
E. P. and C. R. Eayner, Sunderland, being second moiety for this ship, £1012 14s. sd.

Extract from Provincial Treasurer's Journal, (folio 239).
IS6I.

Sundries Dr. to Crawford and Auld, August 9th. Defalcations by James Macandrew: Amount of
bills retired favour of Messrs. Eayner, Sunderland,purporting to be for second moiety of passage money
per " Henrietta," but which had been previously paid, £1012 14s. sd.

Extract from Account Current of the Oriental Bank Corporation,
Cr. By " 1417," £1132 10s.

Sub-Enclosure 2 to Enclosure 2 in No. 19.
Copy of a Letter from the Superintendent, Otago, to Dr. Knigut.

Sir,— Superintendent's Office, Dunedin, 15th March, 1867.
In reply to your letterof the 15th instant,enclosing copy of your " instructions from Mr.

Stafford for thepurpose of continuing the inquiry into the Public Accounts of the Province of Otago,"
I have the honor to state that the inquiry in question was instituted at the instigation of the
Provincial Council of Otago, and that unless that body desires its resumption the Provincial
Government must decline any interference on thepart of the General Government with the Accounts
of theProvince. I have, &c,

James Macandrew,
Charles Knight, Esq., Auditor-General. Superintendent.

Sub-Enclosure 3 to Enclosure 2 in No. 19.
Copy of a Letter from Dr. Knight to the Superintendent, Otago.

(67,809.)
Sib,— Dunedin, 16th March, 1867.

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 15th instant, which reached
me to-day ; and, in accordancewith the views of the Provincial Government, I have at once closed my
inquiries into the Public Accounts of the Province.
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I would observe thatyour Honor's letter purports to be inreply to mine of the 15th instant. I
find the copy of my letter is dated the 14th instant, on which day I delivered the original to you in
your office early in the morning.

I have, &c,
Chaeles Knight,

His Honor the Superintendent,Dunedin. Auditor of Public Accounts.

No. 20.
Copy of a Letter from the Hon. E. W. Staffoed to the Supeeinte:n-dent, Otago.

(No. 191.)
Sic,— Colonial Secretary's Office, Wellington, 16th April, 1867.

The delegation to the late Superintendent of Otago of the powers of His Excellency the
Governor under " The Gold FieldsAct, 1866," having now lapsed, the Government has appointed Mr.
J. B. Bradshaw to be its Agent at the Gold Fields, in the Province of Otago.

Assuming that the late Superintendent has left in charge of the Provincial Government all
official documents, maps, &c, connected with the administration of the Gold Fields, I shall feel
obliged by your causing them to be transferred to the charge of Mr. Bradshaw, who is duly authorized
to receive them.

I have, &c,
His Honor the Superintendent, Otago. E. W. Staffoed.

No. 21.
Copy of a Letter from the Hon. E. W. Staffoed to the Supeeintendent, Otago.

(No. 190)
Sic, Colonial Secretary's Office, Wellington, 16th April, 1867.

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your Honor's letter No. 7282-2, of the 4th instant,
transmitting a copy ofa Memorandumfrom the Provincial Secretary of Otago, on the subject of the
Auditor-General having obtained certain informationrespecting the collection of Gold Fields Eevenue
direct from Mr. Pyke, the Gold Fields Secretary. In reply I have to state that the Auditor had
received general instructions to inquire andreport as to the collection of Gold Fields Revenue. The
Provincial Secretary appears to have overlooked the fact, that since the 27th February last (the date
on which the delegationto the late Superintendent lapsed), the administration of the Gold Fields in
the Province of Otago, remains in His Excellency the Governor solely, and that consequently the
Provincial Government has no powerto give instructions with respect to the collection and manage-
ment of Gold Field Revenues, or on any other questions pertaining to the administration of the Gold
Fields. I have, &c,

His Honor the Superintendent, Otago. E. W. Staffoed.

No. 22.
Copy of a Letter from the Supebintendent, Otago, to the Hon. E. W. Staffobd.

(7386-4)
Sib,— Superintendent's Office, Otago, 20th April, 1867.

I am in receipt of your letter of date as per margin, intimating that the delegation to the
late Superintendent ofOtago of the powers of His Excellency the Governor, under " The Gold Fields
Act, I860," having lapsed, the Governor has appointed Mr. J. B. Bradshaw to be its agent at the Gold
Fields, in the Province of Otago, andrequesting that all official documents, maps, &c, connected with
the administration of the Gold Fields, left by the late Superintendent in charge of the Provincial
Government, shouldbe transferred to the charge of Mr. Bradshaw, who is duly authorized to receive
them.

Inreply, I have the honor to state that I shall bring the matter in question under the considera-
tion of my Responsible Advisers at theearliest possible date.

I have, Ac,
James Macandeew,

The Hon. the Colonial Secretary, "Wellington. Superintendent.

April 16,1867.

No. 23.
Copy of a Letter from Mr. J. B. Beadshaw to the Hon. E. W. Staffobd.

Sic,— Office of the General Government Agency, Dunedin, 22nd April, 1867.
I have the honor to inform you, that on Saturday last, the day after my arrival, I called upon

His Honor the Superintendent of the Province of Otago, and. requested him to transfer to me all
papers, maps, &c, connected with the administration of the Gold Fields, left in his charge by His
Excellency's late delegate, Mr. Thomas Dick. His Honor's reply was that he would give me an
immediate answer after havingconsulted his Executive. I have up to the present moment received no
direct answer. On Saturday evening, however, I received a letter from His Honor (7386), copy of
which Inow enclose. I also enclose a copy of a letter I sent this day in reply.

I do not intend to enter into a controversywith His Honor the Superintendent, and shall confine
myself to the simple request of an answer to your letter of the 16th instant.

I have, &c,
J. B. Beadshaw,

The Hon. the Colonial Secretary, Wellington. General Government Agent.

43CASE OP MR. MACANDREW.
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April, 20, 1867
(738G-4).

Enclosure 1 in No. 23.
Copy of a Letter from the Superintendent, Otago, to Mr. J. B. Bradshaw.

Dear Sir,— Superintendent'sOffice, Dunedin, 20th April, 1867.
As the subject of our personal interview this morningis one which vitally affects the peace,

order, and good governmentof this Province, I think it wouldperhaps be well that any communication
which may pass between us shouldbe strictly official and in writing.

May I therefore request that you willbe good enough to consider the personal interview referred
to as not having been, and that you will communicate with me in writing whatever you may desire to
say.

I have, &c,
J. B. Bradshaw, Esq., M.H.E., Dunedin. James Macandeew.

Enclosure 2 in No. 23.
Copy of a Letter from Mr. J. B. Bradshaw to the Superintendent, Otago.

Sib,— Office of the General Government Agent, Dunedin, 22nd April, 1867.
I have the honor to acknowledge thereceipt of your Honor's letter, dated 20th instant, in

which you request me to consider the personal interviewwhich I had with you on Saturday " as not
havingbeen."

As the object of that interview was simply to obtain an answer to the letter of the Hon. the
Colonial Secretary, dated 16th instant, in which your Honor was requested to cause the transference to
myselfof all official documents, maps, &c, connected with the administration of the Gold Fields, I must
decline to regard it as other than official.

Tour Honor may remember that, during the interview referred to, you were pleased to express
your pleasure at being relieved from the responsibility attaching to the Gold Fields Department, and
Ihave now only to repeat thatI desire an early answer to Mr. Stafford'srequest.

I have, &c,
His Honor the Superintendent of the Province of Otago, Dunedin. j. B. Bradshaw.

No. 24.
Copy of Telegram from the Superintendent of Otago to His Excellency Sir George Geet.

Dunedin, 6.20 p.m., 27th April, 1867.
The Imperial Legislature recognizes the Provinces and Superintendents as distinct entities, and
I feel in a case of emergency that it is my duty to address your Excellency direct, and to ask
you to exercise thepowers you possess of acting independently of your Advisers in case of need. I
convey to you my conviction that serious disturbances and much mischief will issue if the Colonial
Government persist in forcing Mr. Bradshaw on the miners. I have to advise that Mr. Bradshaw be
immediatelyrecalled, and that Proclamations intimatedto me to-day be rescinded, and matters be
allowed to continue precisely as they were before Mr. Bradshaw's appointment and since myelection,
pending the meeting of the General Assembly. No inconvenience was occasioned. If you are not
willing to insist on this I respectfully beg your Excellency to exercise the undoubted power you
possess in a case of emergency, of calling the Assembly together immediately. Iknow the temper of
the people well, and can assure your Excellency that this a serious emergency, and should not be
trifledwith. May Irequest your Excellency to confer with Dr. Featherston, who is a Superintendent,
and who will, I think, advise your Excellency that in a case of serious emergency, the Superintendents
have a right to look to you for aid. I have felt it necessary to communicate with the General, a copy
of which will be sent you next mail. The present action of your Advisers must, if persisted in, sever
the tiewhich binds the Province to the Colony.

I have, &c,
J. Macandeew,

Superintendent.

Keceived on Saturday evening, 27th April, 1867, at twenty minutes after 8 o'clock, and sent
on to Mr. Stafford by Major Gray.

G. Geet.
Bead—E. ~W. Stafford.

27-4-67.

No. 25.
Copy of a Letter from the Superintendent, Otago, to the Hon. the Colonial Seceetabt.
(No. 7386-5.)

Province of Otago, New Zealand,
Sib,— Superintendent's Office, Dunedin, 27th April, 1867.

Referring to my letter addressed to you under date as per margin, I have now the honor to
state that before being calledupon to relinquish the material ofa department which has been created
by the Province at considerableexpenseto itself, it seems reasonable thatbefore giving up possession
ofits property, some arrangementshouldbe madeby which the Province should be reimbursedfor its
outlay.

Youwill no doubtreadily perceive that the Executive Government would not bo warranted in
disposing of the property of the Province without the sanction of the Provincial Council; the more
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April 15,1867.

March 15, 1867.

especially, seeing that in all probability the Provincial Government, if it is to carry on as heretofore
its legitimate functions, may itselfrequire the use of the property referred to.

Considerable doubts exist among my responsible advisers as to the power of the General
Government to appoint an Agent, and until satisfied that such apower exists, they are unanimous in
advising me not to part with the property of the Province.

I may also observe that waiving for the present its personal aspect, the question is one which does
not concern myself individuallyso much as it concerns the Provincial Legislature.

Althoughthe delegatedpowers have hitherto been nominally conferred upon the Superintendent
they have been and must necessarily be exercised by the Provincial Executive in terms of "The
Executive Council Ordinance, 1862."

It must be obvious therefore that the action of His Excellency's Advisers in withholding these
powers from the Superintendent and Provincial Council, who have just been elected by the people for
the express purpose inter aliaof exercising such powers, is adecided blowagainst local self-government,
and opposed to the genius of the Constitution Act. It must be evident moreoverto those who know
the extent to which the administrationof the Gold Fields and the various interests connected with
them arc interwoven and incorporated with the general administration of theProvince, that to attempt
to separate them willbe to produce confusion worseconfounded. It will be not only detrimental to
the efficiency of the Public Service, but will involve a double expenditure, which is altogether
unnecessary. I have, &c,

James Macandrew,
The Hon. the Colonial Secretary, Wellington. Superintendent.

No. 26.
Copy of a Letter from the Superintendent, Otago, to the Hon. the Colonial Secretary.

(67-1395;
Sir,— Superintendent's Office, Otago, 29th April, 1867.

I have received your letterof date as per margin, togetherwith Report from the Auditor-
General respecting certain irregularities in the Public Accounts of this Province during my former
tenureof office in 1860.

Inreply, I have to state that while I do not denythat the particular informalityto whichreference
is made did occur, the assumption of the Auditor-General as to the nature of the transaction is
gratuitous and unfounded, totally at variance with the facts of the case and the explanation conveyed
in my private noteto him ofdate as per margin.

I will only further remark, that whatever may be the estimation in which I am personally held by
His Excellency's present Advisers, there is no public man in the Colony to whom I will yield in
integrity of character, or who has to a greater extent sacrificed himself and perhaps been sacrificed to
the interestsof this Province—there is no man who possesses to a greaterextent the confidence of the
large majority of his fellow-citizens, circumstances which go far to counteract the bad opinion of His
Excellency's Advisers.

I have, &c,
The Hon. the Colonial Secretary, Wellington. James Macandeew.

No. 27.
Copy of a Letter from the Hon. E. W. Stafford to the Supeblntendent, Otago.

(No. 230.)
Sir,— Colonial Secretary's Office, Wellington, 9th June, 1867.

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 29th ultimo, in reply to
mine of the 15th ultimo, No. 187.

I have, &c,
His Honor the Superintendent, Otago. E. W. Stafford.

No. 28.
Copy of a Letter from the Superintendent, Otago, to the Hon. E. W. Stafford.

(7386-7)
Sir,— Superintendent's Office, Dunedin, 10th May, 1867.

I have the honor to forward, for the information of His Excellency the Governor, the
enclosed copy of a letter which I deemed it my duty to address to Major-General Chute, on the 24th
ultimo.

I have, &c,
James Macandeew,

The Hon. the Colonial Secretary, Wellington. Superintendent.

Enclosure in No. 28.
The Superintendent, Otago, to Major-General Chute.

Sir,— Superintendent's Office, Otago, 24th April, 1867.
As chief Executive Officer in this Province, and, as an integral part of the Provincial

Legislature, I deem it niy duty to represent to you, as the independent representative of Imperial
interests in New Zealand, the recent action of the Colonial Executive at Wellington, in relation to this
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Province ; action which I cannotbut regard with the utmost alarm, as being calculated, if persisted in,
to lead to arevolution in this part of Her Majesty's dominions. Indeed, I am warranted in saying,
that so strong is the feeling which has been excited among all classes of Her Majesty's subjects
throughout the Province, that, but for my own personal influence to the contrary, steps would, ere now
have been taken, which, in all probability, would have forcibly severed the tiewhich nowbinds us to
the Colony.

The circumstances which have led to this state of things are as follows :—
Under the Gold Fields Act of the Colony, certain Executive functions are vested in His Excellency

the Governor, the intention being that they were to be delegated to the Superintendent and Provincial
Council of the respective Provinces, within which Gold Fields might be proclaimed, accordingly these
powers have hitherto been delegated,to the Superintendentof this Province, and by him exercised with
the adviceand consent of his Responsible Advisers, as provided by " The Executive Council Ordinance,
1862." These Responsible Advisers consist of six membersof the Provincial Council, who must needs

possess the confidence of thatbody.
The Superintendent, you are probably aware, is elected by the whole body of the people for four

yaars, and the Provincial Council, comprising thirty-eight members, is elected by the various districts
throughout the Province: the proportion of those who represent Gold Fields Districts may be stated at
one-sixth of the whole.

In the month of January last, the Superintendent and Provincial Council ofOtago were dissolved
under a proclamation by His Excellency Sir George Grey, and a new Superintendentand Provincial
Council have been elected. I may state that this election has elicited a greater interest on the part of
the people of this Province, in their political rights and privileges, than has been exhibitedat any
previous election in this country, and that the newly elected Superintendent and Council are, in reality,
the exponent of the vigorous and intelligent will of thepeople, elected expressly to make laws for the
peace, order, and goodgovernmentof the Province, and to administer its affairs in terms of the powers
conferred by the Constitution Act.

The first act of His Excellency's Advisers at Wellington has been to withhold the delegated
powers under the GoldFields Act from the Superintendent of the Province, which means, in point
of fact, the Superintendent andProvincial Council, inasmuch as the former is restrainedfrom acting on
his own responsibility, and must do so with the advice and consent of the latter. Instead of the
administration of the Gold Fields being conferred upon the Provincial Government, as heretofore, it
has been placed in the hands of a General Government Agent, who is neither appointed by nor
responsible to the people.

As the proclaimed Gold Fields of Otago comprise about two-thirds of the whole area of the
Province, and their interests are ramified and mixed up with every interest in the Province, it is
manifest that the practical effect of this step on the part of His Excellency's Advisers will be to cripple
and destroy the Provincial Legislature, and to land the Province in inextricableconfusion ; as it is the
Provincial authorities have determined to resist the encroachment. The effect of the policy sought to
be enforced by His Excellency's Advisers will, if persisted in, be to drive the people to separate
themselves from the rest of the Colony, aresult which, I feel assured, wouldnever be forced upon them
were the Imperialauthorities consulted, and which personallyI should greatly deplore.

In the interestsof the Empire, as well as of this smallbut true and loyal portion thereof, I venture
to solicit your good offices with the Imperial authorities to the intent that theymay bo pleased to issue
such instructions to His Excellency the Governor as may induce him to comply with what he cannot
but know to be the almost unanimous desire of the people of this Province, and thereby to maintain
the integrity of the Colony upon the best of all foundations, viz., the allegiance of a free and
independent people.

I have, &c,
James Macandrew,

To Major-GeneralChute, Auckland. Superintendent.

No. 29.
Copy of a Letter from the Hon. E. W. Stafford to the Supebintesdent, Otago.

(248.)
Sib,— Colonial Secretary's Office, "Wellington, 18th May, 1867.

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your Honor's letter No. 7386-7, of the 10th
instant, enclosing the copy of a letter which you had adressed to Major-General Chute.

I have,&c.,
His Honor the Superintendent, Otago. E. W. Stafford.

No. 30., Copy of a Letter froni the Hon. E. W. Stafford to the Superintendent, Otago.
Bat,— Colonial Secretary's Office, Wellington, 17th May, 1867.

(246.)
I have the honor to acknowledge thereceipt of your Honor's letters No. 7386-4, of the 20th,

and No. 7386-5, of the 27th ultimo respectively, on the subject of the transfer of the documents in
connection with the Gold Fields, in the Province of Otago, to the General Government, in whom the
administration of those Gold Fields has vested since the 28th of February last, and Ihave to apologize
fer the delay which has occurred in replying to them.

Tour Honor assigns as areason for not transferring these documents that aprevious arrangement
should be made for repaying to the Province the cost of its outlay in creating the materialsof the
Gold Fields Department. On this point I would observe that the object of the Gold Fields
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Department is obviously to facilitate the administration of the Gold Fields in the interests
of those connectedwith them; and the question whether the expenseof creating the materials employed
in that department was provided for out of the special revenues of the Gold Fields, or (as you seem to
think) outof theProvincial Revenues of Otago, canonly be determined upon a carefulcomparison of the
respective sums received into andpaid out of theProvincial Chest on account of the GoldFields in that
Province. The Government is not aware whether any distinctstatementhas been produced on which a
comparison couldbe made; if it has not, it is evident that it is a necessary preliminary to the determina-
tion of any claim preferred by the Province for reimbursement of its alleged outlays on the Depart-
ment of Gold Fields, and unless such a statement shows that the Province has expended on the
administration of the Gold Fields more than it has received, no valid claim can be made for the
repayment of the materials necessary to their proper administration, especially when the very large
increase to the Customs and other receipts consequent on theworking of the Gold Fields within the
Province is taken into consideration.

Pending the determinationof this question ofexpense, it is obvious that the effect of withholding
the materialsof the GoldFields Department from the only officers legally competent to make use of
them is calculated to be productive of great inconvenience and loss to the miners and others employed
in the Gold Felds, by whom alone the development of the Gold Fields and the large revenues drawn
from them are created, and to entail the additional expenditure which your Honor seems to deprecate.
For these consequences your Honor, by refusing to deliver up documents of which you are not legally
in possession, and in respect of which you prefer only a possible pecuniary claim, renders yourself
wholly responsible, while your conduct in this matter conclusively shows the inadvisability of any of
the powers of the Governor being delegated to a Superintendent, if the successor of such Superin-
tendent is to refuse to give up the public property which, in consequence ofsuch delegation was in the
temporary possession of his predecessor.

I have, &c.,
His Honor the Superintendent, Otago. E. W. Staitoed.

No. 31.
Copy of a Letter from the Supebintendent, Otago, to the Hon. the Colonial Seceetaet.
(No. 7536-1.)

Sic,— Superintendent's Office, Dunedin, 20th May, 1867.
I have the honor to inform you that at an early date a vote of the whole Province will be

taken on the question of whether the Gold Fields Management should be vested in theProvincial or
General Government.

If you desire that the General Governmentshouldbe represented by Scrutineers at the various
Polling-booths I have to request that you will immediately appoint them and send me. down their
names, when Ishall have them duly gazetted. Their payment willhave to be provided by the General
Government.

I have, &c.,
James Macandeew,

The Hon. the Colonial Secretary, Wellington. Superintendent.

No. 32.
Copy of a Letter from the Hon. E. W. Statfoed to the Supeeintendent, Otago.

(No. 251.)
Sic,— Colonial Secretary's Office, Wellington, 23rd May, 1867.

I have the honor to acknowledge the recipt ofyour letters of the numbers and dates quoted
in the margin.

I have, &c,
His Honor the Superintendent, Otago. E. W. Staitoed.

No. 370-141,
May 17, 1867-
No. 7536,
May 20,1867.

May 17.

No. 33.
Copy of a Letter from the Superintendent, Otago, to the Superintendent, Wellington.
(No. 7GGO-2.)

Province of Otago, New Zealand,
Sic,— Superintendent's Office, Dunedin, 15th June, 1867.

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter ofdate as per margin respecting the transfer
of certain Provincial Government property on the Gold Fields to the General Government.

I note your remarks generally upon this matter, but seeing that the whole question is now
materially changed, it does not seem to me necessary to reply to them. At the date of my former
letter the control of the Gold Fields remained with His Excellency the Governor in Council. You
appear to be under the impression that notwithstanding the fact of the Governor having delegated
his powers to Mr. Stafford His Excellency still retains them. This is obviously incorrect, and equally
obvious is it that Mr. Stafford being the delegate I have no one to treat with on the basis ofyour letter.

As to the reimbursement to the Province on delivering up the Provincial property, as referred to
by you, I shall be sorry to fix a personal liability upon Mr. Stafford, the delegate,and in no other way
could any security be given to me, for what even you yourself admit to be a contingent liability.
The Gold Fields Act did not intend that the Superintendent should hand overvaluable property
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to any delegate who might be appointed, especially a delegatewho knows nothing whatever about the
Gold Fields, and who is content to re-delegate all his powers to political agents.

I have, &c,
James Macandbew,

To His Honor the Superintendent, "Wellington. Superintendent.

No. 34
Copy of a Letter from the Hon. E. W. Stafford to the Superintendent, Otago.

(No. 280.)
Sib,— Colonial Secretary's Office, "Wellington, 12th June, 18G7.

The Government intends to lay before the General Assembly, next Session, copies of the
correspondence which has taken place relative to your removal in 1861, from the office of
Superintendent of the Province ofOtago, and to the refusal of a delegation to you in your present
office of the powers of the Governor under "The Gold Melds Act, 1866," and as a letter which you
addressed to the Governor or the Colonial Secretary in or aboutDecember, 1860,on theformer subject,
was lost in the " White Swan," I have the honor to request you to be good enough to forward a copy
of that letter to this office by the earliest opportunity.

If there are any other unpublished letters addressed by your Honor to the Government on the
same subject, I shall feel obliged by copies of them being furnished to this office.

I have, &c,
To His Honor the Superintendent, Otago. E. "W. Stafford.
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